No. 24

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO

2025-26 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

COMMENCING WITH SB 1 AND ENDING WITH SB 864

THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025



SENATOR MIKE MCGUIRE President pro Tempore

SENATOR LENA A. GONZALEZ

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR BRIAN W. JONES Minority Leader

Senate Convened December 2, 2024

Compiled Under the Direction of ERIKA CONTRERAS Secretary of the Senate

> By ZACH TWILLA History Clerk

DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

2025-26 Regular Session

Total Senate Measures

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	864	4	96	9	51	1,024
Passed by Senate	600	0	76	4	43	723
Enrolled	3	0	44	0	_	47
Chaptered	2	0	44	0	_	46

OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

SENATOR MIKE MCGUIRE

President pro Tempore

ERIKA CONTRERAS

KATRINA RODRIGUEZ

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	6
Senate Constitutional Amendments	382
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	383
Senate Joint Resolutions	411
Senate Resolutions	413
Governor's Appointments	423
Senate Measures Listed by Author	454
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	469
Governor's Reorganization Plans	476
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	477
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Enrolled and to the Governor	480
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	481
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	482
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	483
Senate Resolutions Adopted	485
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	486
Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Standing Rules	487
Concurrent Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Joint Rules	488
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	490
Committees on Legislative Ethics	492
Senators' Standing Committee Membership	493
Select Committees of the Senate	495
Senate Select Committee Memberships	496
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	498
Joint Committees	500
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	502
List of Senate Members	504

TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2024		,								
Dec.	2	1	34	0	4	0	8	46	34	46
Dec.	3	*	7	ő	0	0	0	7	41	53
Dec.	5	*	3	ő	1	0	0	4	44	57
Dec.	12	*	3	ő	0	ő	0	3	47	60
Dec.	16	*	3	ő	ő	1	0	4	50	64
Dec.	17	*	0	ő	1	0	0	1	50	65
Dec.	18	*	1	ő	1	ő	ő	2	51	67
Dec.	19	*	0	ő	1	ő	ő	1	51	68
Dec.	20	*	1	ŏ	0	ŏ	ŏ	i	52	69
2025	20		1	O	U	Ü	Ü	1	32	0)
Jan.	6	2	0	0	1	0	0	1	52	70
Jan.	6	3	4	0	0	0	1	5	56	75
Jan.	7 8	4	4	0	0	0	0	4	60	73 79
Jan.	8 9	5	4	0	2	0	2	8	64	87
Jan.	10	#	1	0	0	0	0	1	65	88
Jan.	13	^π	3	0	2	0	1	6	68	94
Jan.	14	7	3	ő	0	0	0	3	71	97
Jan.	15	8	8	1	ő	ŏ	ŏ	9	79	106
Jan.	16	9	1	0	ő	ő	ő	í	80	107
Jan.	17	10	4	ő	2	ő	ŏ	6	84	113
Jan.	21	11	3	ŏ	0	ŏ	ŏ	3	87	116
Jan.	22	12	6	Ö	Õ	Õ	Ŏ	6	93	122
Jan.	23	13	128	0	0	0	0	128	221	250
Jan.	27	14	4	0	1	0	0	5	225	255
Jan.	28	15	9	0	1	0	0	10	234	265
Jan.	29	16	4	0	1	0	2	7	238	272
Jan.	30	17	12	0	0	0	0	12	250	284
Feb.	3	18	20	0	1	0	0	21	270	305
Feb.	4	19	8	0	0	0	0	8	278	313
Feb.	5	20	7	0	0	0	0	7	285	320
Feb.	6	21	10	0	0	0	1	11	295	331
Feb.	10	22	19	1	1	0	0	21	314	352
Feb.	11	23	15	0	1	0	1	17	329	369
Feb.	12	24	29	0	2	0	0	31	358	400
Feb.	13	25	22	0	1	0	0	23	380	423
Feb.	14	26	36	0	0	0	0	36	416	459
Feb.	18	27	36	0	0	0	0	36	452	495
Feb.	19	28	70	1	1	0	2	74	522	569
Feb.	20	29	149	1	1	0	0	151	671	720
Feb.	21	#	179	0	1	0	4	184	850	904
Feb.	24	30	0	0	1	0	0	1	850	905
Feb. Feb.	25	31 32	$0 \\ 0$	0	2	0	4 0	6 0	850 850	911 911
Feb.	26	33	2	0	2	0	0	4	852	915
Mar.	27	33	0	0	0	1	1	2	852 852	917
Mar.	3 4	35	2	0	1	0	1	4	854	921
Mar.	_	36	0	0	0	0	0	0	854	921
Mar.	5 6	37	1	0	2	0	1	4	855	925
Mar.	10	38	0	ő	3	0	0	3	855	928
Mar.	11	39	1	ő	0	ő	0	1	856	929
Mar.	12	40	2	ő	ő	0	0	2	858	931
Mar.	13	41	3	ŏ	ő	ŏ	ŏ	3	861	934
Mar.	17	42	1	ő	3	ő	ő	4	862	938
Mar.	18	43	0	ő	0	ő	0	o o	862	938
Mar.	19	44	1	ŏ	1	ŏ	1	3	863	941
Mar.	20	45	i	ő	0	ő	0	1	864	942
Mar.	24	46	0	ő	4	ő	1	5	864	947
Mar.	25	47	ő	ő	1	Ö	0	1	864	948
Mar.	26	48	ŏ	ŏ	3	ŏ	1	4	864	952
Mar.	27	49	Õ	Ö	1	ĺ	0	2	864	954

TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

Date		Legis- lative	Senate	Consti- tutional Amend-	Concur- rent Resolu-	Joint Resolu-	Senate Resolu-	Daily	Total Senate Bills	Total All Senate
	20	Day	Bills	ments	tions	tions	tions	Total	to Date	Measures
Mar.	28	50	0	0	2	0	3	5	864	959
Apr.	1	51	0	0	2	0	1	3 2	864	962
Apr.	2	52	0	0	2	0	0		864	964
Apr.	3	53	0	0	0	0	1	1	864	965
Apr.	7	54	0	0	2	0	0	2	864	967
Apr.	8	55	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	967
Apr.	9	56	0	0	1	0	1	2	864	969
Apr.	10	57	0	0	1	1	0	2	864	971
Apr.	21	58	0	0	2	0	1	3	864	974
Apr.	22	59	0	0	1	1	0	2	864	976
Apr.	23	60	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	976
Apr.	24	61	0	0	3	1	1	5	864	981
Apr.	28	62	0	0	2	0	1	3	864	984
Apr.	29	63	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	985
Apr.	30	64	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	986
May	1	65	0	0	2	0	0	2	864	988
May	5	66	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	989
May	6	67	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	989
May	7	68	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	990
May	8	69	0	0	0	0	1	1	864	991
May	12	70	0	0	2	0	2	4	864	995
May	13	71	0	0	2	0	0	2	864	997
May	14	72	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	997
May	15	73	0	0	4	0	0	4	864	1,001
May	19	74	0	0	1	1	2	4	864	1,005
May	20	75	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,005
May	21	76	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,005
May	22	77	0	0	1	0	1	2	864	1,007
May	23	78	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	1,008
May	27	79	0	0	0	0	1	1	864	1,009
May	28	80	0	0	1	0	1	2	864	1,011
May	29	81	0	0	2	0	1	3	864	1,014
Jun.	2	82	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,014
Jun.	3	83	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,014
Jun.	4	84	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	1,015
Jun.	5	85	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,015
Jun.	9	86	0	0	3	0	0	3	864	1,018
Jun.	10	87	0	0	1	0	1	2	864	1,020
Jun.	11	88	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,020
Jun.	12	89	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,020
Jun.	13	90	0	0	1	0	0	1	864	1,021
Jun.	16	91	0	0	0	1	0	1	864	1,022
Jun.	17	92	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,022
Jun.	18	93	0	0	1	1	0	2	864	1,024
Jun.	19	94	0	0	0	0	0	0	864	1,024
Tot	als		864	4	96	9	51			

Measures introduced during the organizational recess. Measures introduced this day pursuant to Joint Rule 54.

PART 1 of 3

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025-26 Regular Session)

S.B. No. 1—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Davies, DeMaio, Lackey, and Sanchez).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17132.9 and 17132.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2024

2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. (Corrected December 12.)

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.

Feb. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

16—Set for hearing May 23. May

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 2—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Choi, Dahle, Grove, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Valladares).

An act to add Section 39617.2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. Dec.

3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. (Corrected December 12.)

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 19—March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 420.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 3—Cervantes.

An act to amend Sections 3011, 3019, 15104, and 15306 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2024

- Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 4—Cervantes (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ramos) (Coauthor: Senator Richardson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo). An act to add Section 15008 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 5—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 53398.75 and 62005 of, and to add Sections 53398.75.1 and 62009 to, the Government Code, relating to local government.

2024

Jun.

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 871.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 6—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 11014.5, 11056, and 11364.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

2024

Dec. —Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. Dec.

2025

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

7—Set for hearing March 25. Mar.

25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Mar. 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar.

7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 7—McNerney (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan and Elhawary).

An act to add Part 5.6 (commencing with Section 1520) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

19-Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD. Mar.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Apr. Page 739.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 2. Page 937.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

Jun. —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E., P. & C.P., and JUD.

Jun. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 8—Ashby (Coauthor: Assembly Member Krell).

An act to amend Section 4850 of the Labor Code, relating to public employment.

2024

2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. Dec.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

18—Set for hearing March 26. Mar.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5-Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 9—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 66316 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. Dec.

2025

29-Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV. Jan.

Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 22. 22—Set for hearing May 7 in L. GOV. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 831.) (April 22).

—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Apr.

Apr. 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mav -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 4.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 18).

19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Jun.

S.B. No. 10—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 31475 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. Dec.

2025

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on TRANS.

13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Feb. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

11—Set for hearing March 25. Mar.

Mar. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 534.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar.

3—April 7 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 11—Ashby.

An act to add Chapter 22.6 (commencing with Section 22650) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 3344 of the Civil Code, to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 1425) to Chapter 1 of Division 11 of the Evidence Code, and to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 540) to Title 13 of Part 1 of the Penal Code, relating to artificial intelligence technology.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 840.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD., PUB. S., and P. & C.P.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 12—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Durazo, Menjivar, Padilla, and Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Garcia, Mark González, Ortega, Celeste Rodriguez, and Solache).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 12800 and 65050 of, and to add and repeal Article 15 (commencing with Section 12839) of Chapter 1 of Part 2.5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 11.

Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 352.) (March 11).

Mar. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 13—Grove.

An act to add Section 39619.9 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to oil and gas.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U & C.

Feb. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 5.

Feb. 27—March 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U & C. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19). Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 681.) (April 7).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 14—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 12405 to the Public Contract Code, and to amend Sections 42920 and 42926 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and G.O.

Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30 in E.Q. pending receipt.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 829.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 962.) (April 30).

May 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and G.O.

S.B. No. 15—Blakespear (Coauthors: Senators Limón and Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 26715, 26720, 28460, and 29055 of, and to add Section 26807 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 532.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 16—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 8257.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and HEALTH.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 831.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 17—Ochoa Bogh, Grove, and Valladares (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Seyarto).

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add and repeal Section 17211 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 18—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jeff Gonzalez) (Coauthor: Senator Ashby) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hadwick and Rogers).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 49030) of Division 17 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 29.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 932.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

S.B. No. 19—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Niello) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Blanca Rubio).

An act to add Section 422.2 to the Penal Code, relating to threats.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 20—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Celeste Rodriguez).

An act to add Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 6359.1) to Part 1 of Division 5 of the Labor Code, relating to occupational safety and health.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and HEALTH.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 21—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 66300.6 of, and to add Section 66300.6.5 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 50406.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

May

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 21—March 26 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and HOUSING.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 22—Laird.

An act to amend Section 1749.5 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer protection.

2024

- Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 704.) (April 8). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 23—Valladares and Grove (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Hadwick, Hoover, Macedo, and Wallis).

An act to add and repeal Section 205.5.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2024

- Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. (Corrected December 12.)

2025

- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.
- Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 12.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (March 12). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 24—McNerney (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to add Sections 748.3 and 748.4 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical and gas corporations.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 4. Page 809.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—April 29 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 25—Umberg.

An act to add Chapter 2.1 (commencing with Section 16780) to Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 26—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to amend Sections 871.20 and 871.24 of, and to add Sections 871.29 and 871.30 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. P. & E.D.

Feb. 3—Set for hearing February 11.

Feb. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. P. & E.D. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 176.) (February 11). Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 3.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 304.) (March 3).

Mar. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 6—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mar. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 13—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 364.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 948.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Apr. 1—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 604.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

Apr. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Apr. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2025.

S.B. No. 27—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 1370.01 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 5971, 5972, 5977, 5977.1, 5977.3, 5978, and 5985 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)
Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 11—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 28—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Krell).

An act to amend Section 11972 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 29—Laird.

An act to amend Section 377.34 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 609.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 30—Cortese.

An act to add Section 99153.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E.Q.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 710.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 31—McNerney (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Seyarto and Valladares).

An act to amend Sections 13529.2, 13551, 13552.4, 13553, and 13554 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and E.S & T.M.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.S & T.M. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 32—Weber Pierson.

An act to add and repeal Section 1367.029 of the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Section 10133.535 of the Insurance Code, and to add and repeal Section 14197.03 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

2024

-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. Dec. -From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. (Corrected January 2.)

2025

29—Referred to Com. on RLS. Ian

25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

-Set for hearing April 30. Apr.

May -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes O. Page 965.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 12.

May

12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jun. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

33—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva) (Coauthors: Senators Ashby and Becker) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jackson).

An act to add and repeal Section 17141.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add and repeal Section 10007 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 8280) of Division 8 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homeless pupils.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S. Ian

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 419.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 811.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 34—Richardson.

An act to add and repeal Section 40453 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

2024

- Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

2025

- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 28—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30. April 30 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.

S.B. No. 35—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 11833.05 and 11834.31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. S.B. No. 36—Umberg and Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Menjivar, Pérez, Reyes, and Wahab) (Coauthor: Senator Richardson).

An act to add Section 17206.3 to the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1770 and 3345 of, and to add Title 1.4E (commencing with Section 1749.9) to Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 396 and 1524 of the Penal Code, relating to price gouging.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 840.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 37—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 6153, 6157, 6157.2, and 6158.4 of, and to add Section 6156.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to attorneys.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

S.B. No. 38—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 6046 and 6046.3 of the Penal Code, relating to recidivism reduction, and making an appropriation therefor.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 39—Weber Pierson.

An act to amend Sections 108980 and 108982 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3. (Corrected January 2)

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 5.

Feb. 27—March 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 584.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

May 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 40—Wiener and Wahab (Principal coauthors: Senators Rubio and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Bains).

An act to amend Section 1367.51 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10176.61 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 635.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 18—June 24 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 41—Wiener and Wahab (Principal coauthor: Senator Weber Pierson) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Hadwick and Schiavo) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Pellerin).

An act to amend Sections 1367.243, 1385.005, and 1385.006 of, and to add Sections 1367.2075 and 1367.2431 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.205 of, to add Sections 10123.2045 and 10123.2051 to, and to add Division 6 (commencing with Section 17000) to, the Insurance Code, relating to pharmacy benefits.

2024

Dec. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 3.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

S.B. No. 42—Umberg, Allen, and Cervantes (Principal coauthors: Senators Becker, Blakespear, and Stern) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Lee) (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Cortese, McNerney, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Schiavo).

An act to amend Sections 85300 and 85320 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2024

Dec. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and APPR.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 608.) (April 1).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and APPR.

S.B. No. 43—Umberg.

An act to add Title 1.6G (commencing with Section 1789.40) to Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, relating to substance use disorder.

2024

Dec. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2025

Apr.

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—April 9 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 44—Umberg.

An act to add Section 1798.122 to the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

2024

Dec. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

S.B. No. 45—Padilla and Blakespear.

An act to repeal and add Section 14548 of the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling.

2024

Dec. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 12.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 5.

Feb. 27—March 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 421.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 46—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 1452 of the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

2024

Dec. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 12.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 47—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 6145 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar.

2024

Dec. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 12.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 6.

Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 48—Gonzalez (Principal coauthors: Senators Caballero, Durazo, and Reyes) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi) (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Cortese, Pérez, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Mark González, Ortega, and Solache).

An act to add Section 234.8 to the Education Code, relating to immigration enforcement, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 16.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 3—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 633.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 938.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

S.B. No. 49—Grove (Coauthor: Assembly Member Tangipa).

An act to add Sections 12012.117 and 12012.118 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2024

Dec. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 16.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 385.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 8—Ordered to second reading.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 1611.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. May 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

May 28—Approved by the Governor.

May 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2025.

S.B. No. 50—Ashby.

An act to add Chapter 35.5 (commencing with Section 22948.30) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 6320 of the Family Code, relating to connected devices.

2024

Dec. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 16.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

S.B. No. 51—Niello (Principal coauthor: Senator Choi) (Coauthor: Senator Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Garcia and Ta).

An act to amend Section 6808 of the Government Code, relating to computation of time.

2024

Dec. 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 18.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 809.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 52—Pérez.

An act to add Section 1947.16 to the Civil Code, relating to housing.

2024

Dec. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 20.

2025

Jan. 6—Read first time.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 53—Wiener.

An act to add Section 11547.6.1 to the Government Code, and to add Chapter 5.1 (commencing with Section 1107) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12-Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 530.) (March 25).
- Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.
- Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 54—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 68632 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 55—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis). An act to add Section 5011.4 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

2025

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 56—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Dahle, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Jeff Gonzalez, Hadwick, Lackey, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 205.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.
- Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 12.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (March 12). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.
- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- S.B. No. 57—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators McNerney and Stern).

An act to add Section 740.22 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3. Page 681.) (April 7).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 11—June 25 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 58—Padilla.

An act to add Section 6372 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 8—May 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 59—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Cervantes, Laird, Padilla, and Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mark González, Jackson, Lee, Solache, Ward, and Zbur).

An act to amend Section 103437 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vital records, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 833.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 60—Sevarto.

An act to amend Sections 66025.3 and 69999.16 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2025

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8. Jan.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 419.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A. 28—Set for hearing April 28.
- Mar.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- Mav 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

S.B. No. 61—Cortese.

An act to add Section 8811 to the Civil Code, relating to works of improvement.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8).
- Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Jun.

S.B. No. 62—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 1367.005 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10112.27 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 63—Wiener and Arreguín (Coauthor: Assembly Member Stefani).

An act to add Title 7.85 (commencing with Section 67700) to, and to add and repeal Section 66513.5 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 131102 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 872.) (April 23).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 64—Grove.

An act to add Article 19.2 (commencing with Section 69995) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, and to add Section 17132.2 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to education expenses, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and REV. & TAX.

Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 420.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 65—Wiener.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

2025

Jan. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Jan. 11—From printer.

Jan. 13—Read first time.

S.B. No. 66—Umberg.

An act to amend and repeal Section 2016.090 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

2025

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1).

Apr. 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 67—Seyarto (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ta).

An act to amend Sections 69411, 69433.9, 69436, 69514, and 70022 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

2025

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 420.) (March 19). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 68—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 113820.5 of, and to add Section 114093.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to major food allergens.

2025

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 69—McNerney (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Arreguín). An act to amend Section 44127 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

2025

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 70—Seyarto.

An act to amend Sections 14838.5 and 14838.64 of the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 352.) (March 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on E.D., G., & H.I.

S.B. No. 71—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Arreguín) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Lee, and Ward).

An act to amend Sections 21080.20, 21080.25, and 21168.6.9 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.O. and TRANS.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).

Mar. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 16—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 72—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Seyarto, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Soria).

An act to amend Sections 10004.5 and 10004.6 of, to repeal Section 10013 of, and to repeal and add Section 10004 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 73—Cervantes.

An act to amend Sections 21155.1, 21155.4, 21159.21, and 21159.24 of, and to add Sections 21060.2.5 and 21075 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HOUSING.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 5.

Feb. 26—March 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—March 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 74—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Choi, Dahle, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, DeMaio, Sanchez, and Wallis).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 65059.5) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to infrastructure financing.

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 13—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 75—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 9.8 (commencing with Section 6275) of Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

2025

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 944.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 76—Sevarto.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 9562 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 77—Grove.

An act to amend Section 25724 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the state vehicle fleet.

2025

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 11.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 352.) (March 11).

Mar. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 78—Seyarto (Coauthor: Assembly Member Patterson).

An act to add and repeal Section 237 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

2025

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 79—Wiener.

An act to add Chapter 4.1.5 (commencing with Section 65912.155) to Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 831.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 967.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

 May 5—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (May 23).
- May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D., L. GOV., and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 80—Caballero and McNerney (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear).

An act to add Chapter 19 (commencing with Section 25997) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

- Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and E., U & C.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 810.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

81—Arreguín (Principal coauthor: Senator Menjivar) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Durazo, Gonzalez, Limón, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Carrillo, and Solache).

An act to amend Sections 56.05 and 56.10 of the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 1249) to Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17. Jan.
- 29-Referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. Apr.
- Apr.
- 8—Set for hearing April 23. 17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Apr. Page 867.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 29).
- May -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7.) Jun. Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 9-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P. Jun.
- 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 82—Umberg.

An act to add Section 1670.15 to the Civil Code, relating to contracts.

2025

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 28—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 833.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 83—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 11831.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the State Department of Health Care Services.

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 84—Niello, Ashby, Caballero, Pérez, and Wahab (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Castillo) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Gonzalez, Limón, McNerney, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin, Nguyen, Pacheco, and Ransom). An act to amend Section 55.56 of the Civil Code, relating to disability access.

2025

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 85—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 413.30 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 6. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1089.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 86—McNerney (Coauthor: Senator Caballero).

An act to amend Sections 26003, 26011.8, and 26025 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 6010.8 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to public resources, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 568.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and TRANS.

Jun. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 87—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Choi, Grove, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Umberg, Valladares, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Gallagher, Jeff Gonzalez, Hadwick, Tangipa, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 6018.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (March 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

88—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon and Grayson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Flora).

An act to add Section 39741.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

2025

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22. Jan.
- Jan. 29-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W.
- (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).
- Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 9-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

S.B. No. 89—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Chapter 3.7 (commencing with Section 105245) to Part 5 of Division 103 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to pesticides.

- 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22. Jan.
- Jan. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5-Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and AGRI. Mar.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 19—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 90—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Choi, Grove, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Gallagher, Jeff Gonzalez, and Tangipa).

An act to amend Section 91510 of the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfire prevention.

2025

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 11.
- Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 352.) (March 11).
- Mar. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 91—Cervantes and Allen.

An act to amend Section 4005 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1010.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 92—Blakespear (Coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva). An act to amend Section 65915 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 411.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 967.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 13—May 19 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee.

 Ordered to second reading.
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 93—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Section 18722 to the Penal Code, relating to weapons.

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1).
- Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 94—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 7360, 7362, 7363, and 7364 of, and to add and repeal Section 7374 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E.Q.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 872.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 95—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 17550.1 of, and to add Section 17550.31 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 679.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 96—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 1802 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 97—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 3102, 3103, 3201, 3205, 3211, 3307, 3501, 3505, 3603, and 3701 of the Financial Code, relating to financial regulation.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 632.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 1—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Gonzalez. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 17—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.

98—Pérez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Sharp-Collins) (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Gonzalez).

An act to amend Sections 234.7 and 66093.3 of the Education Code, relating to education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- 5-Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD. Feb.
- 3—Set for hearing March 19. Mar.
- Mar. 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 420.) (March 19).
- Mar. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 8.
- 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 1. Page 705.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
 10—Set for hearing April 21. April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr.
- 17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8.) Jun. Ordered to the Assembly.
- 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.
- S.B. No. 99—Blakespear (Principal coauthor: Assembly Quirk-Silva) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Ashby, Dahle, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, Seyarto, Valladares, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Lackey, Macedo, Muratsuchi, Blanca Rubio, Stefani, Tangipa, and Wilson).

An act to amend Section 1596.792 of, and to add Section 1596.7921 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to childcare.

- 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- 5-Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and M. & V.A. Feb.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's Apr. amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. Apr. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 811.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- 25-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

S.B. No. 100—Wiener.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2023 (Chapters 12, 38, and 189 of the Statutes of 2023) by amending Items 5227-122-0001 and 7502-495 of Section 2.00 of, and amending Section 39.10 of, that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2024 (Chs. 22, 35, and 994, Stats. 2024) by amending Items 0690–001–0001, 0690–101–0001, 0690–103–0001, 3900-101-0001, 0840-001-3268, 3900-101-3119, 3900-101-3122, 4260-101-0001, 5180-001-0131, 3940-001-0001, 4260-101-0890, 5180-011-0001, 5227-122-0001, 6100-488, and 6360-001-0407 of, and adding Items 0555-492, 3940-492, 3960-012-0557, 4260-101-8140, and 4260-491 to, Section 2.00 of, by amending Sections 15.14, 39.10, 90.00, 90.01, and 99.50 of, and by adding Section 15.00 to, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Amendments by Senator Strickland tabled on motion of Senator Gonzalez. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 430.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 430.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 58. Noes 13. Page 1027.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 10—Re-referred to Com. on Budget pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

S.B. No. 101—Wiener.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 430.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 12—Withdrawn from committee pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Amendments by Assembly Member Sanchez tabled on motion by Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry. Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 13—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 13—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 8.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11 a.m.

S.B. No. 102—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 431.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 103—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 431.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 104—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 431.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 105—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 432.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 106—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 432.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 107—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 432.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 108—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 433.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 109—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 433.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 110—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 433.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 111—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 434.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 112—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 434.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 113—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 434.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 114—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 435.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 115—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 435.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 116—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 435.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 117—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 436.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 118—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 436.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 119—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 436.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 120—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 437.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 121—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 437.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 122—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 437.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 123—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 438.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 124—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 438.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 125—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 438.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 126—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 439.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 127—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 439.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 128—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 439.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 129—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 440.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 130—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 440.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 131—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 440.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 132—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 441.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 133—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 441.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 134—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 441.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 135—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 442.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 136—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 442.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 137—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 442.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 138—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 443.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 139—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 443.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 140—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 443.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 141—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 444.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 142—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 444.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 143—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 444.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 144—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 445.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 145—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 445.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 146—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 445.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 147—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 446.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 148—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 446.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 149—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 446.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 150—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 447.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 151—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 447.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 152—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 447.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 153—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 448.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 154—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 448.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 155—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 448.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 156—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 449.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 157—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 449.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 158—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 449.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 159—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 450.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 160—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 450.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 161—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 450.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 162—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 451.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 163—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 451.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 164—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 451.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 165—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 452.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 166—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 452.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 167—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 452.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 168—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 453.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 169—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 453.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 170—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 453.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 171—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 454.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 172—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 454.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 173—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 454.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 174—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 455.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 175—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 455.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 176—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 455.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 177—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 456.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 178—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 456.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 179—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 456.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 180—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 457.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 181—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 457.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 182—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 457.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 183—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 458.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 184—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 458.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 185—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 458.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 186—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 459.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 187—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 459.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 188—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 459.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 189—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 460.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 190—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 460.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 191—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 460.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 192—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 461.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 193—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 461.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 194—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 461.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 195—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 462.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 196—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 462.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 197—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 462.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 198—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 463.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 199—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 463.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 200—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 463.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 201—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 464.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 202—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 464.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 203—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 464.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 204—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 465.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 205—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 465.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 206—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 465.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 207—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 466.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 208—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 466.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 209—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 466.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 210—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 467.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 211—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 467.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 212—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 467.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 213—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 468.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 214—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 468.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 215—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 468.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 216—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 469.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 217—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 469.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 218—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 469.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 219—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2025.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F. R.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 384.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 470.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 220—Allen.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 130051 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

S.B. No. 221—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Arreguín, Choi, Dahle, Hurtado, Niello, Seyarto, Umberg, Valladares, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Essayli).

An act to amend Section 646.9 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 18—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 222—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi) (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, McNerney, Menjivar, Pérez, and Stern) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Addis).

An act to add Part 3.5 (commencing with Section 3508.5) to Division 4 of the Civil Code, and to add Sections 540 and 10100.3 to the Insurance Code, relating to climate disasters, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and INS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—April 8 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 705.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 223—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Strickland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, DeMaio, and Ellis).

An act to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 107260) to Part 2 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2025

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 224—Hurtado.

An act to add Article 2.2 (commencing with Section 240) to Chapter 2.5 of Division 1 of the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 225—McNerney.

An act to add Section 49549 to the Education Code, relating to school nutrition.

2025

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 633.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 226—Cabaldon.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 74298) to Chapter 5 of Part 46 of Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

2025

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 227—Grayson and Cabaldon (Principal coauthor: Senator Arreguín) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wilson).

An act to amend Sections 7599.100, 7599.101, and 7599.103 of, and to amend, renumber, and add Section 7599.104 of, the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 7 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)
 Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on E.D., G., & H.I.

S.B. No. 228—Cervantes.

An act to add Sections 123486, 123487, 123501, and 123521 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

2025

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 229—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 830.1 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

2025

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 584.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 230—Laird (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Grayson, and Stern) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 3212, 3212.1, 3212.15, 3212.6, 3212.8, 3212.85, and 3212.9 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 604.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 231—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, and Lackey).

An act to add Section 21083.06 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 232—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Lackey, and Patterson).

An act to add and repeal Section 21083.15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 5.

Feb. 27—March 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 233—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Castillo, and Lackey).

An act to amend Section 65584.01 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

May

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 411.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

12—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 234—Niello (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to add Section 4114.1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfires.

2025

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 963.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 235—McNerney.

An act to add and repeal Division 31.5 (commencing with Section 55000) of the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling.

2025

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).
- Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 236—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Chapter 14.5 (commencing with Section 108985) to Part 3 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cosmetics.

2025

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 20)

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and JUD.

S.B. No. 237—Grayson.

An act to add Section 1102.6m to the Civil Code, relating to real property.

2025

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 238—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Part 5.7 (commencing with Section 1550) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 870.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 938.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 239—Arreguín.

An act to add and repeal Section 54953.05 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 636.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 1026.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Arreguín.

S.B. No. 240—Jones.

An act to amend Section 132351.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the San Diego Association of Governments.

2025

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 241—Cervantes.

An act to amend Section 87359.2 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 565.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 604.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 242—Blakespear (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Arreguín, Limón, Richardson, Stern, Umberg, Wahab, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bauer–Kahan, Garcia, Mark González, Ortega, Ransom, Schiavo, and Zbur).

An act to amend Section 1358.11 of, and to add Section 1358.25 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10192.11 of, and to add Section 10192.25 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 965.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 243—Padilla and Becker (Coauthors: Senators Stern and Weber Pierson).

An act to add Chapter 22.6 (commencing with Section 22601) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HEALTH.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 1. April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 4.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 11—June 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 244—Grayson.

An act to amend Section 67311 of, and to add Section 67311.5 to, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and G.O.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 11—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 633.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 245—Reyes.

An act to amend Section 1203.4b of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

2025

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Apr.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 840.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May Jun.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 246—Grove and Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Hurtado, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Macedo).

An act to add Section 14105.291 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Jun.

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.
- 27—Ordered to special consent calendar. May
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
 - 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 247—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Article 1.7 (commencing with Section 10117) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2025

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4. Page 830.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 248—Rubio.

An act to add Section 28222 to the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2025

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 533.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 249—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 1007 and 1009 of, and to repeal Section 1017 of, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 1302 and 10404.5 of the Elections Code, relating to county boards of education.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 735.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 933.) (April 29).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and ED.

S.B. No. 250—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 14197.8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2025

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 251—Caballero.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 3—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 808.) (April 21).
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 886.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—May 21 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 252—Valladares.

An act to add Section 21080.08 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U & C. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.
 Mar. 11—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 25—April 2 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 253—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 6026.7, 6046.6, 6140, and 6141 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to attorneys.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 254—Becker and Wahab (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Blakespear, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, McGuire, McNerney, Pérez, and Weber Pierson).

An act to amend Sections 8557, 15472, 15473, 15475, 15475.1, 15475.2, and 15475.6 of, and to repeal Sections 15475.4 and 15475.5 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 25545, 25545.1, 25545.2, 25545.4, 25545.5, 25545.8, 25545.9, and 25545.10 of, to add Sections 25545.14 and 25545.18 to, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 21159.30) to Chapter 4.5 of Division 13 of, and to add Chapter 20 (commencing with Section 25998) to Division 15 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 326.1, 326.2, 451.1, 850, 913.5, 8385, 8386.1, 8386.2, 8386.2, 8386.3, 8386.4, 8386.5, 8387, 8388.5, and 8389 of, to add Sections 365.4, 739.18, 739.19, and 913.2 to, to add Article 5.2 (commencing with Section 835) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to add Division 1.8 (commencing with Section 3600) to, to add and repeal Section 937.5 of, to repeal Section 326 of, and to repeal and add Section 748.5 of, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 351 of the Water Code, relating to electricity, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 2. Page 934.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23).

May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 255—Sevarto.

An act to repeal and add Section 27297.7 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6. Feb.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—March 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Apr. Page 637.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

4—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

23-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 256—Pérez.

An act to amend Sections 8386 and 8387 of, to add Sections 762.8 and 8386.9 to, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 8395) to Division 4.1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

Jun.

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C. Apr.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes May 14. Noes 2. Page 934.) (April 29).

May -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and E.M.

16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 257—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Cabaldon, Cervantes, and Laird).

An act to amend Section 1399.849 of, and to add Section 1374.54 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10965.3 of, and to add Section 10119.4 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 7—April 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- S.B. No. 258—Wahab, Rubio, and Cervantes (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Caballero, Cortese, Grayson, Hurtado, McNerney, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar—Curry).

An act to amend Section 261 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 944.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 259—Wahab.

An act to add Chapter 40 (commencing with Section 22949.82) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer protection.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 833.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 260—Wahab.

An act to add Section 2036 to the Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 626.8 and 4577 of, and to add Sections 402.5 and 402.6 to, the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and INS.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on INS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1).
- Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 261—Wahab and Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to amend Section 98.2 of, and to add Sections 98.15, 238.05, and 238.10 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6. Feb.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar 18—Set for hearing March 26.
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Mar. 4. Noes 1. Page 567.) (March 26).
- Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 8).
- —Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16-Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 262—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 65589.9 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

Jun.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6. Feb.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 411.) (March 18).
- Mar. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr.
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
 - 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun.
- 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV. Jun.

S.B. No. 263—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Senator Weber Pierson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lowenthal).

An act relating to international trade, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. P. & E.D. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1.)
Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E.D., G., & H.I.

S.B. No. 264—Valladares and Pérez (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Choi, Dahle, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Davies, Hadwick, Sanchez, and Wallis).

An act to amend Sections 538d and 538e of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 265—Valladares (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Choi, Dahle, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Davies, Gallagher, Sanchez, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 463 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 266—Cervantes (Coauthor: Senator Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong and Nguyen).

An act to amend Sections 3019, 4005, 9054, 10240, 13107, 13209, 13211.7, 13307, 14111, 14200, and 19101 of, to amend and repeal Sections 13400, 14201, and 14219 of, and to add Section 2601 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 267—Choi and Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Ashby, Dahle, Grove, Jones, McNerney, Rubio, Seyarto, and Valladares) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Macedo).

An act to add and repeal Section 17055.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1081.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 268—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Jeff Gonzalez, and Patterson).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17139.4 and 24309.8 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1081.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 269—Choi (Principal coauthor: Senator Seyarto) (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Jeff Gonzalez, and Patterson).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17052.13 and 17052.14 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1081.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 270—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Hurtado, Jones, and Niello).

An act to amend Sections 11020, 11021, and 11022 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 608.) (April 1).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 834.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 271—Reyes.

An act to amend Sections 66023.4 and 66023.5 of, and to add Sections 66027.83 and 66062 to, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 633.) (April 2), Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HUM. S.

S.B. No. 272—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Article 13 (commencing with Section 103399.5) of Chapter 5 of Part 15 of Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public contracts.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25).

Mar. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 603.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 273—Grayson.

An act to amend Section 54220 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 274—Cervantes.

An act to amend Sections 1798.90.5, 1798.90.51, 1798.90.53, and 1798.90.54 of, and to add Section 1798.90.56 to, the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 944.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Cervantes. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 275—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 14020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 276—Wiener (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Stefani).

An act to add and repeal Section 53076.5 of the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV., PUB. S., and APPR.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 840.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended.
Ordered to second reading.

May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)
Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 277—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Section 833.6 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1. April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 708.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 278—Cabaldon (Coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Laird, Padilla, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson, Lee, Solache, and Ward).

An act to amend Sections 120985 and 121025 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health data.

2025

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7. Feb.

14—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. Feb.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

26-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Mar. JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

1—Set for hearing April 8. Apr.

Apr. 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 706.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

10—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P. Jun.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 279—McNerney (Coauthor: Senator Hurtado).

An act to add Section 44019 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

2025

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 19).

20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mar.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read May second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Mav

Jun. 5-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 280—Cervantes and Dahle.

An act to amend Section 84309 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2025

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 281—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 1016.5 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 533.) (March 25).
- Mar. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 282—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, and Stern).

An act to add Section 4737 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 7.5 (commencing with Section 51297.50) to Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 681.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April 23).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APF May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 283—Laird.

An act to add Section 18944.22 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Sections 25545.15 and 25545.16 to the Public Resources Code, and to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 8500) to Division 4.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 810.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 968.) (April 30).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 284—Sevarto.

An act to amend Section 63.2 of, and to add Section 63.2.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 285—Becker.

An act to amend Section 39741.4 of, and to add Section 38562.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 634.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 286—Jones (Coauthor: Assembly Member Nguyen).

An act to amend Section 3055 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

2025

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 287—Arreguín.

An act to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 5829.5) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to trails.

2025

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 288—Sevarto.

An act to add Section 3777 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2025

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 289—Cervantes.

An act to add Chapter 15.6 (commencing with Section 67388) to Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 290—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 11265.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

2025

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 291—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 7017.3, 7099.2, 7125.4, and 7125.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 808.) (April 21).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and INS.

S.B. No. 292—Cervantes.

An act to amend Section 2774.1 of, to add Sections 8387.2 and 8387.4 to, and to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 9540) to Division 4.8 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 16—June 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 293—Pérez.

An act to amend Sections 63.1 and 63.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2025

Jun.

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 740.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. S.B. No. 294—Reyes (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Cervantes, Durazo, Gonzalez, Laird, and Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to add Part 5.6 (commencing with Section 1550) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Apr. Page 870.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 2. Page 938.) (April 29). May

Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

9—Set for hearing May 19. May

19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Mav

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD. Jun.

S.B. No. 295—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 17370) to Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business regulations.

2025

Feb. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

17—April 22 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

1-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. May (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 939.) (April 29).

5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. May

May 6-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 296—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Jones, McNerney, Pérez, Richardson, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Weber Pierson).

An act to add and repeal Section 205.5.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 568.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.
- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 297—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 122475 of, to add Sections 1316.8 and 1367.57 to, to add the heading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 122475) to Part 7.7 of Division 105 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 122480) to Part 7.7 of Division 105 of, the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10123.25 to the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14132.13 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 26—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

S.B. No. 298—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Arreguín).

An act to add Section 39633 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 681.) (April 7).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 963.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 299—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 25131, 36934, and 65860 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 871.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 963.) (April 30)
- May 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 5—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Cabaldon.

S.B. No. 300—Padilla.

An act to add Section 87103.7 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 25—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 301—Grayson.

An act to add Section 31566 to the Government Code, relating to retirement.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30).
- May 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on P. E. & R.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. E. & R.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 302—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and Petrie-Norris).

An act to add Sections 17132.3 and 24310.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 568.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

16—Set for hearing May 23. May

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Jun.

S.B. No. 303—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 1163 to the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

25—Set for hearing April 8. Mar.

Apr. 1—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr.

3—Set for hearing April 22. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 2. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 944.) (April Apr.

1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Mav

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

5—Referred to Com. on JUD. Jun.

16—June 24 hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

S.B. No. 304—Arreguín.

An act to add Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 6720) to Part 2 of Division 6 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public lands.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 389.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 305—Reyes.

An act to add Section 78217 to the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 306—Becker.

An act to add Section 1367.025 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.52 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April 23).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 307—Cervantes.

An act to add Section 66093.2 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and JUD.

S.B. No. 308—Seyarto.

An act to add Section 66017.5 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 309—Jones.

An act to amend Section 12306.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to in-home supportive services.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 310—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Wahab) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to amend Section 210 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 739.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 22
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 5—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

S.B. No. 311—Grove (Coauthor: Senator Dahle).

An act to add Section 3327 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional facilities.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 944.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 312—Umberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bennett, Berman, and Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Cervantes, Cortese, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 31000) to Division 14 of the Food and Agricultural Code, and to repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 121720) of Part 6 of Division 105 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to dogs.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and AGRI.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on AGRI. 10—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes May Noes 0. Page 932.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

Mav 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and AGRI. Jun.

S.B. No. 313—Cervantes (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Menjivar). An act to amend Section 102425 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vital records.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Apr. Page 868.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 1. Page 939.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

6—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. Jun.

S.B. No. 314—Padilla.

An act to amend Sections 12500, 12501.1, and 12509.5 of, and to add Sections 12509.1 and 12509.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to weights and measures.

2025

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 3—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 315—Grayson.

An act to amend Section 66477 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 22—April 30 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 316—Reyes.

An act to amend Section 49041 of, and to add Section 51225.85 to, the Education Code, relating to high school pupils.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 420.) (March 19). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 933.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23. May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time.
- Ordered to third reading.

 Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 317—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator McNerney) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula).

An act to add Chapter 6.63 (commencing with Section 25249.20) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to wastewater.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 26—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.S & T.M.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.S & T.M. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 318—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 39620, 39666, 40405, 40406, 40440.11, 40920.8, 42301, and 42322 of, and to add Sections 39013.5, 39016.1, 39016.2, 39514.5, 42301.19, and 42301.20 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 866.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 319—Ashby.

An act to add Section 13156 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal justice statistics.

2025

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 320—Limón (Coauthor: Senator Weber Pierson).

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 30180) to Division 9 of Title 4 of Part 6 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 533.) (March 25).
- Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 321—Cervantes.

An act to add Sections 82036.6 and 84208 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 322—Menjivar.

An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 51043) to Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 323—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 69508.5 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

2025

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 865.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. Set for hearing May 5.
- 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file. May
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 324—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Senator McGuire).

An act to amend Sections 14184,205 and 14184,206 of the Welfare and Institutions Code. relating to Medi-Cal.

2025

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2).
- 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 23. May
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mav
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 5-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 325—Niello.

An act to amend Section 635 of the Penal Code, relating to cellular telephones.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 326—Becker and Laird (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Part 7.4 (commencing with Section 15480) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to wildfire safety.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 530.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Becker. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on E.M and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 327—McNerney.

An act to add Section 25604 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 24—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 328—Grayson.

An act to add Section 65913.3.3 to the Government Code, and to add Section 25205.5.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 329—Blakespear and Umberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies and Dixon).

An act to add Section 11834.11 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to alcohol and drug programs.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March 26).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 330—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 25570) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electricity.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 935.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 963.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 331—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 5008, 5977, 5977.1, 5977.2, 5977.3, and 5977.4 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to substance abuse.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

S.B. No. 332—Wahab.

An act to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 25250) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Sections 706.5, 8386.8, and 8388.6 to, to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 570) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, and to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 8450) to Division 4.1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and JUD.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 4. Page 810.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23).
- May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 333—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Limón) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis and Hart).

An act to add Chapter 3.83 (commencing with Section 7294.5) to Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 9 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 422.) (March 19). Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 740.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 334—Reves.

An act to amend Section 51934 of, to add Sections 221.62, 33546.6, and 48900.1 to, and to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 49398) to Chapter 8 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD. Feb.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 17—March 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Apr. Page 633.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

4—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. -April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

16—Set for hearing May 23. May

Mav 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 335—Strickland.

An act to amend Sections 2170, 3001, 3011, 3015, 3016, 3017, 3102, 3106, 3110, 3111, 3116.5, 12283, and 14212 of, to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 3200) to Division 3 of, and to repeal Sections 357.5, 3000.5, 3016.7, 3025.5, 3025.7, 4005, 4005.5, 4005.6, 4006, and 4008 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 29—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 933.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 336—Wiener (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Stefani). An act to amend Section 214 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
 May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 337—Menjivar (Coauthors: Assembly Members Schultz and Sharp-Collins).

An act to amend Sections 289.6, 2639, and 6065 of, and to add Sections 2608, 2609, 2610, 2635.1, 5003.7, 6054, and 6126.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 945.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 338—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Division 118.5 (commencing with Section 150700) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public social services.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April 23).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 339—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 14105.22 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 868.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 340—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear).

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 50801 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1 in HOUSING pending receipt.
- Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 10—Coauthors revised.
- Jun. 18—June 18 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 341—Pérez (Principal coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh and Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Limón and Stern).

An act to amend Sections 51795, 51796, 51796.5, and 51798 of, to add Sections 51798.5 and 51799 to, to repeal Section 51796.2 of, and to repeal and add Section 51797 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and AGRI.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 420.) (March 19).
- Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 932.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 342—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 7031 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 343—Grayson.

An act to add Section 44260.15 to the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 344—Weber Pierson.

An act to amend Section 7117 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to human remains.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 345—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 13157 and 13159.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire safety.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 530.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on E.M.

S.B. No. 346—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 51043) to Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 19).
- Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

S.B. No. 347—Choi.

An act to amend Sections 17935, 17941, and 17948 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 7—May 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 348—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 38567 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 963.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 349—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 25258 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 350—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Gonzalez, Grayson, Laird, McNerney, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula).

An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 116930) to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U & C.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E., U & C. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 422.) (March 19).
- Mar. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 810.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 1—May 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 351—Cabaldon (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear).

An act to add Division 1.7 (commencing with Section 1190) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health practices.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 808.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 939.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 352—Reyes.

An act to amend Section 8692 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 9120 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to disaster preparedness.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 7 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and G.O.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 830.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C and E.M.

S.B. No. 353—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Dahle, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Macedo).

An act to amend Sections 17053.88.5 and 23688.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 354—Limón.

An act to add Article 6.65 (commencing with Section 792) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26-Re-referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 738.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 29
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 939.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on INS. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 355—Pérez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to add Section 96.9 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and TRANS.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 739.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 356—Jones.

An act to amend Section 3046 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

2025

12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 2. Page 709.) (April 8).

9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

S.B. No. 357—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to amend Section 27771 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 827 of, and to add Section 272.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2025

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

11—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 945.) (April 29). Apr.

May 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun.

2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 358—Becker.

An act to amend Section 66005.1 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

 Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 968.) (April 30).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 359—Niello.

An act to amend Sections 8655 and 60039 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 360—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 321 of the Statutes of 2010, relating to land conservation.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 361—Becker.

An act to amend Section 1798.99.82 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 362—Grayson.

An act to amend, renumber, and add Section 22806 of, to add Section 22807 to, and to repeal Section 22805 of, the Financial Code, relating to commercial financing.

2025

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 632.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 17—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 363—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Cortese, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo).

An act to add Sections 1374.37 and 1374.38 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 10169.6 and 10169.7 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 26—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 364—Strickland.

An act to add Section 5367 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 365—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 675.1 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 3—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 22—April 23 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 366—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add and repeal Section 12815.5 of the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 966.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
 May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 367—Allen and Stern (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Rubio). An act to amend Sections 5150, 5150.4, 5352, 5352.6, 5354, and 5976.5 of, and to add Section 5975.4 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 940.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 368—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 396 of the Penal Code, relating to price gouging.

2025

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 369—Padilla.

An act to add Section 2946 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Salton Sea.

2025

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and G.O.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 3—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
 Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time.

 Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and L. & E.

S.B. No. 370—Ashby.

An act to add Section 12098.9 to the Government Code, relating to music festivals.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 371—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 5433 of, to add Section 5433.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 5436 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

2025

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 810.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on INS. and C. & C.

S.B. No. 372—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 94874 of the Education Code, relating to private postsecondary education.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and ED.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 808.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 960.) (April 30).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 373—Grove (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 56301, 56366.1, and 56366.12 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 735.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 13—July 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 374—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 33318.2 of, and to repeal Section 52064.3 of, the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 735.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 19—July 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 375—Grove.

An act to add Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 2089.01) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 3 of the Fish and Game Code, and to amend Sections 21080 and 30600 of the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfire prevention.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 13—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 3—April 8 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 376—Valladares.

An act to amend Section 17082 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 377—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 651 and 784.2 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 4—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 378—Wiener.

An act to add Chapter 31.3 (commencing with Section 22943) and Chapter 31.4 (commencing with Section 22944) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 1714.47 to the Civil Code, relating to cannabis.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

22-Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 13. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 29).

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

Mav 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & P., P. & C.P., and JUD.

S.B. No. 379—Jones.

An act to add Section 6609.4 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

May

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 0. Page 611.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 21.

16—Set for hearing May 23.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 380—Jones.

An act to add Section 6608.9 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16. Feb.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

 Ordered to special consent calendar. Jun.

Jun. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 381—Wahab (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to amend Section 1950.6 of, to add Section 1950.3 to, and to repeal Section 1947.1 of, the Civil Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

S.B. No. 382—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 7500.2 of the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 3075 to the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 4000, 14602.6, 14602.7, and 14602.8 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD. Apr.

Apr.

3—Set for hearing April 21.9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 383—Cervantes.

An act to amend Section 12801.9 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 11—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 384—Wahab.

An act to add Chapter 40 (commencing with Section 22949.85) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 834.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 385—Seyarto and Wahab.

An act to amend Section 13511.1 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)
 Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 386—Limón.

An act to add Section 1371.11 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.146 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 387—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 2168 and 2168.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 388—Padilla, Cervantes, Hurtado, and Rubio (Principal coauthor: Senator Gonzalez) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo and Ortega) (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Menjivar) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Mark González, Quirk–Silva, Celeste Rodriguez, Solache, and Zbur).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 3.4.1 (commencing with Section 8277) of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and APPR.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 530.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 389—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Dahle).

An act to amend Section 3765 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 49423.5 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on ED. and B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on B. P. & E.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and B. & P.

S.B. No. 390—Becker.

An act to amend Section 53312.8 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 7.
- Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 18).
- Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 391—Laird.

An act to add Section 71094.5 to the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 633.) (April 2).

8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

10—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

27—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. Jun.

S.B. No. 392—Grayson (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and McNerney) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 5598) to Chapter 3 of Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to regional park districts.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

11—Set for hearing April 30.

24—Set for hearing April 23. Mar.

Apr. 10—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 968.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 May and ordered to consent calendar.

13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Mav

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

May 29-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 393—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 49590 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 394—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 1882.1 and 1882.3 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 53069.45 of, and to add Section 53069.46 to, the Government Code, relating to water theft.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV., JUD., and APPR.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 16—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 395—Wiener.

An act to add Section 23826.21 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

PART 2 of 3

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.B. No. 396—Stern.

An act to add Section 1203.24 to the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 21—April 1 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 397—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 19533 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 398—Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to add Section 18107.5 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 399—Niello.

An act to add Section 46600.5 to the Education Code, relating to school districts.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 420.) (March 19).
- Mar. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 940.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 400—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 2032 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 13—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 3—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 401—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 87106 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 10—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 402—Valladares.

An act to amend Section 2290.5 of, and to add Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 4999.200) to Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1367.27, 1374.72, and 1374.73 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10133.15, 10144.5, and 10144.51 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 11165.7 of the Penal Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 808.) (April 21). Apr.
- 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 9-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH. Jun.

S.B. No. 403—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 443.19 of, and to repeal Section 443.215 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Apr. Page 868.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 940.) (April 29).
- —Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- 6—Set for hearing May 12. May
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

S.B. No. 404—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Grayson, and Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alvarez, Gipson, and Mark González).

An act to amend Section 25117 of, to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 25095) to Division 20 of, and to repeal Sections 25150.82, 25150.84, and 25150.86 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 11—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 405—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Castillo, DeMaio, and Essayli).

An act to repeal Section 10005 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A., L. GOV., and APPR.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—April 1 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

S.B. No. 406—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Grove, Jones, Niello, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Castillo, DeMaio, and Essayli).

An act to amend Sections 3020, 3117, and 4103 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—April 1 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

S.B. No. 407—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil and Grove).

An act to amend Sections 15372, 15375, and 15501 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—April 1 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

S.B. No. 408—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado—Gil and Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 2222 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 26—April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 409—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 20123 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracting.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 7.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 410—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 4525 and 4528 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17. Feb.
- 26-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 6 in JUD. pending receipt.
- 23-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 831.) (April Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Aves May 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- May 29—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.
- 18-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 411—Pérez.

An act to amend Sections 49506 and 49557 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 18901.57 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to pupil meals.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Apr. Noes 0. Page 633.) (Âpril 2). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- 4—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 811.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read May second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Mav 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May
- Jun. 5-Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUM. S.

S.B. No. 412—Limón (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and Lee).
An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1796.44 of the Health and Safety Code, relating

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1/96.44 of the Health and Safety Code, relat to public health.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 2—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April

21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 413—Allen.

An act to amend Section 827 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 706.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 414—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 14502.1, 41020, 41020.5, 42238.024, 43521, 46211, 47604.1, 47604.3, 47604.32, 47604.5, 47605.1, 47612.5, 47612.7, 47613, 47614.5, 47616.7, 47634.2, 51744, 51745.6, and 51747 of, to add Sections 41020.4 and 41020.6 to, and to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 51820) and Article 11.5 (commencing with Section 51827) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 811.2 of the Government Code, relating to school accountability.

2025

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

S.B. No. 415—Reyes (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Carrillo).

An act to amend Sections 65098, 65098.1, 65098.1.5, 65098.2.7, 65098.3, 65098.4, 65098.6, and 65302.02 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 40458.5 and 40522.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to land use.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 968.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 416—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 69432.7 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

2025

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 865.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 417—Cabaldon (Principal coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Becker, and Wiener) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mark González and Wicks) (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Blakespear, Grayson, Reyes, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alvarez, Ávila Farías, Berman, Connolly, Haney, Harabedian, Krell, Schultz, Ward, Wilson, and Zhur)

An act to add Part 16.1 (commencing with Section 54050) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

S.B. No. 418—Menjivar.

An act to add Section 1367.0435 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.135 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 834.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

S.B. No. 419—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Umberg).

An act to add and repeal Section 6368.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 420—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 24.6 (commencing with Section 22756) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 10285.8) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and G.O.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 706.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4. Page 830.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

S.B. No. 421—Valladares (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Grove, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Dixon, and Sanchez).

An act to amend Section 6383 of the Family Code, and to amend Sections 136.2, 1203.4, 1203.4a, 1203.4b, 1203.41, and 1203.425 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—April 1 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 611.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 422—Grayson.

An act to add and repeal Section 14016 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 423—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to add Section 84810.8 to the Education Code, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 4970) and Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 4980) to Part 4 of Division 4 of the Public Resources Code, relating to inmate firefighters.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and N.R. & W.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 841.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28. April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 424—Grove.

An act to add Section 21080.54 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 425—Rubio.

An act to add Section 995.450 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to bonds and undertakings.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 27—April 9 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 426—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Section 21080.37 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 25—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 427—Blakespear and Stern (Coauthor: Senator Allen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly and Kalra).

An act to amend Sections 2787, 2791, and 2796 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 428—Laird (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Harabedian) (Coauthor: Senator Cabaldon) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar—Curry).

An act to amend Section 8544.4 of the Government Code, relating to the State Auditor, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 530.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 429—Cortese.

An act to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 970) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Cortese. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on INS. and E.M.

S.B. No. 430—Cabaldon.

An act relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 431—Arreguín.

An act to amend Sections 241 and 243 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 432—Seyarto (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Section 1192.7 of the Penal Code, relating to felonies.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1).
- Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 433—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Section 1569.147 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 14005.395 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health and care facilities.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C and HUM. S.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

S.B. No. 434—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Ashby).

An act to amend Section 1569.683 of, and to add Section 1569.684 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 682.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 834.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 435—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Ashby) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Rogers).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1569.695 of, and to add Section 1569.694 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential care facilities for the elderly.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 28—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C and HUM. S.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

S.B. No. 436—Wahab (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mark González).

An act to amend Sections 791 and 1942.4 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 1161 and 1161.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 940.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 437—Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Richardson and Smallwood-Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Sharp-Collins, and Wilson).

An act to add Chapter 4.8 (commencing with Section 8308) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 566.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 835.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 438—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 46146.5 of the Education Code, relating to school attendance.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.
 Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes

0. Page 566.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 439—Weber Pierson.

An act to amend Sections 127660, 127662, and 127665 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the California Health Benefit Review Program.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 440—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jeff Gonzalez).

An act to add and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 8850) of Chapter 8 of Title 2 of Part 6 of Division 4 of the Civil Code, relating to works of improvement.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 6.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1089.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 10—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 441—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 39510 of, and to add Sections 39601.6 and 39601.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 866.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 442—Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lowenthal) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Durazo) (Coauthors: Assembly Members McKinnor and Ortega).

An act to add Part 9.6 (commencing with Section 2530) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 567.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8. April 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—April 29 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 443—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 7522.05 of the Government Code, relating to retirement.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 567.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on P. E. & R.

S.B. No. 444—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 18700 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to food access.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 445—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wilson).

An act to amend Section 671.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- 26—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV. 8—Set for hearing April 22. Feb.
- Apr.
- 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes Apr. 0. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- May -From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 446—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 1798.82 of the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 1.
- From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 12. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1).
- Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 14—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May
- 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Mav
- Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P., JUD., and APPR.

S.B. No. 447—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 4856 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 568.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 448—Umberg (Coauthors: Senators Niello, Pérez, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ávila Farías, Gallagher, and McKinnor). An act to add Section 602.15 to the Penal Code, relating to trespassing.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 449—Valladares.

An act to amend Section 1367 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 450—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Cervantes) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Harabedian, Kalra, and Zbur).

An act to amend Section 9210 of, and to add Section 8626 to, the Family Code, relating to adoption.

2025

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 451—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 19826 and 19827 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 452—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Chapter 7.5 (commencing with Section 16590) to Part 4 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child welfare.

2025

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
 Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 453—Stern.

An act to add Section 8371.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2025

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 18—March 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 935.) (April 29).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 454—McNerney (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Limón).

An act to add Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 116774.20) to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to water.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

26-Referred to Com. on E.Q. Feb.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

16—Set for hearing May 23. May

May —From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5-Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M. Jun.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 455—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 312.5, 405, 406, and 24016 of, to add Sections 406.5 and 21065 to, and to add Article 5.4 (commencing with Section 21240) and Article 9 (commencing with Section 21310) to Chapter 1 of Division 11 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Apr.
- 10—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 456—Ashby (Coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to add Section 7050 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S., & T. and B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 457—Becker (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to amend Sections 65585.03 and 65589.5 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 2. Page 936.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 458—Niello and Umberg (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend and repeal Section 9003 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 107, 336, 342, 9001, 9002, 9004, 9005, 9006, 9007, 9008, 9009, 9034, 9035, 9050, 9051, 9063, 9086, 9087, 13282, and 18602 of, the Elections Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 88002 of the Government Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 459—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 8669.3 and 8669.4 of the Government Code, relating to peace officers.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 460—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 9147.8 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 461—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 16418 of, and to add Section 11011.32 to, the Government Code, relating to state property.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 12—March 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 462—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Senator Laird) (Coauthor: Senator Hurtado) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to amend Section 10230 of the Public Resources Code, relating to agricultural land, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 463—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 10609.62 of the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 24—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 464—Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthors: Senators Richardson and Weber Pierson) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp–Collins, and Wilson).

An act to amend Section 12999 of, and to add Section 12999.1 to, the Government Code, relating to civil rights.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 870.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 465—Pérez and Padilla.

An act to add Section 8585.3 to the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 830.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 466—Caballero.

An act to add Section 116341 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 21—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and JUD.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 467—Laird.

An act to add Section 101.20 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 534.) (March 25).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 468—Becker.

An act to add Title 1.81.28 (commencing with Section 1798.91.2) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 469—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 64.6 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—March 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 4—April 9 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 966.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 470—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 11123.2 and 11123.5 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 530.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 706.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to com. on AFFR Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 471—Menjivar.

An act to add Chapter 1.4 (commencing with Section 4506) to Division 4.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

S.B. No. 472—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Wiener).

An act to add Section 51221.2 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—April 23 hearing postpon Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 961.) (April 30).
- May 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 473—Padilla.

An act to amend Sections 727.5 and 739.10 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to water corporations.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 681.) (April 7).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 24—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 474—Niello.

An act to amend Section 38510 of, and to add Sections 38511 and 39600.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—April 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 5. Page 963.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 475—Niello.

An act to amend Section 12098.3 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 476—Valladares.

An act to amend Section 1562.01 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to care facilities.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 477—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 12926, 12960, 12965, and 12981 of the Government Code, relating to civil rights.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 835.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time.
 Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 478—Ashby.

An act to add Section 52073.4 to the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 735.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 479—Arreguín.

An act to add Section 26031.02 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

26-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

3—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 480—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 38750 of the Vehicle Code, relating to autonomous vehicles.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and C. & C. Jun.

S.B. No. 481—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 12300 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to in-home supportive services.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

26—Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

S.B. No. 482—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Section 12242 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

- 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- -Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E. & C.A. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 16—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 483—Stern.

An act to amend Section 1001.36 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 28—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar.
- 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 16-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

S.B. No. 484—Laird.

An act to add Section 30610.05 to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re–referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HOUSING.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 485—Reves.

An act to amend Section 27703 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 10—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 486—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 65080, 65584, 65584.01, and 65584.04 of the Government Code, and to add Section 21080.091 to the Public Resources Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.
- 26—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and E.Q. Feb.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.
- 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1).
- -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- 22—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 30.
- 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 963.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and NAT. RES. Jun.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 487—Grayson.

An act to amend Sections 3852, 3858, 3859, 3860, 3861, and 3862 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R. Apr.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May -Set for hearing May 12.
- May 8—May 12 hearing postponed by committee. 9—Set for hearing May 19. May
- May
- 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 488—Limón.

An act to amend Section 65302.6 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 489—Arreguín.

An act to amend Sections 56300, 65928, and 65940 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and HOUSING.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 871.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 490—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 1485.55, 4902, 4903, and 4904 of the Penal Code, relating to victim compensation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 21—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 3—April 8 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 491—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 25217.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 511.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 492—Menjivar.

An act to add Part 14.4 (commencing with Section 53700) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the Youth Housing Bond Act of 2025, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

S.B. No. 493—Becker (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wilson).

An act to amend Section 4508 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to fairs.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 933.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

S.B. No. 494—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 45113 and 88013 of the Education Code, relating to school and community college employees.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and ED.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 568.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P. E. & R. and HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 495—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 2051.5 and 10103.7 of, and to add Article 10.85 (commencing with Section 937) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 1 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 869.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 941.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

S.B. No. 496—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Niello) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 43850) and Article 6.2 (commencing with Section 43860) to Chapter 4 of Part 5 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 843.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 497—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Cabaldon, Cervantes, Gonzalez, Laird, and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney, Lee, Stefani, and Ward).

An act to amend Section 56.109 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 2029.300 and 2029.350 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 11165 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 1326 of the Penal Code, relating to health care, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 706.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 945.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 498—Becker.

An act to add Section 874 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to hygiene products.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 499—Stern.

An act to amend Section 66007 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—April 8 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 7—April 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 7.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1038.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 500—Stern.

An act to add Section 399.10 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 935.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 501—Allen.

An act to add Article 10.8.5 (commencing with Section 25218.50) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 502—Arreguín (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to add Part 13.5 (commencing with Section 53569) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and ED.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 26—April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 831.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 503—Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Richardson and Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp–Collins, and Wilson).

An act to add Section 1339.76 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care services.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and G.O. Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 504—Laird (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Cervantes, Padilla, Pérez, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson, Solache, and Ward).

An act to amend Sections 120962 and 121025 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 15912.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.

12—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 505—Richardson.

An act to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 2180) to Division 1.2 of the Financial Code, relating to financial protection.

2025

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 26—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 506—Committee on Transportation (Senators Cortese (Chair), Archuleta, Arreguín, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grayson, Limón, Menjivar, Richardson, Seyarto, Strickland, Umberg, and Valladares).

An act to amend Section 132655 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 1967.3 and 1967.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 12815, 26708, 34501.2, and 34501.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 507—Limón.

An act to add Section 65584.2.2 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 508—Valladares (Coauthor: Senator Niello).

An act to amend Section 2052.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

26—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D. Feb.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.

3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

9—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5-Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 509—Caballero (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains and Soria). An act to add Section 8588.13 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and G.O.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 611.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. Set for hearing April 8.

8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes Apr. 0. Page 703.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

9—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

16—Set for hearing May 23. May

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun.

2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on E.M. S.B. No. 510—Richardson (Coauthors: Senators Smallwood-Cuevas and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp-Collins, and

An act to amend Section 51226.3 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- 10—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. 17—Set for hearing April 30. Apr.
- Apr.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 961.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 5—Referred to Com. on ED. Jun.

S.B. No. 511—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 38750 of, and to add Sections 38750.5, 38756, and 38757 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to autonomous vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- 26-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.
- 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S. Apr.
- 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.
- 18—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

S.B. No. 512—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 9300 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.M.

19—Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 513—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Grayson).

An act to amend Section 1198.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 568.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 3—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 514—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 4291.5 and 4291.6 of, and to add Section 4291.7 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfire prevention.

2025

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 515—Richardson.

An act to add Section 53060.8 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 637.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 516—Ashby.

An act to add Section 53398.75.8 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 7—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing May 7.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 517—Niello.

An act to amend Section 7159 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 808.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.

S.B. No. 518—Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Richardson and Smallwood-Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp-Collins, and Wilson).

An act to amend Section 15002.5 of, and to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 15210) to Part 6 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 20—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 835.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 19—June 24 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 519—Archuleta.

An act to add Article 8.3 (commencing with Section 999.90) to Chapter 6 of Division 4 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 520—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Cervantes, Cortese, Ochoa Bogh, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Bonta, Carrillo, Davies, Krell, Macedo, Ortega, and Stefani).

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 128570) to Chapter 5 of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to maternal care and services.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 521—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 1021.5 of, and to add Section 1021.6 to, the Government Code, relating to public employment.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 870.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on P. E. & R.

S.B. No. 522—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Section 1946.2 of the Civil Code, relating to housing.

2025

- 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. (Corrected February
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
- 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes Apr. 2. Page 706.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 523—Seyarto.

An act to add and repeal Section 10089.56 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on INS. Apr.

S.B. No. 524—Arreguín.

An act to add Section 13663 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement agencies.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 709.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 16—Set for hearing May 23. May
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 11—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 525—Jones.

An act to amend Section 10091 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

 Mar. 28 April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of outbox
- Mar. 28—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 526—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 40458.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 28—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 867.) (April 23).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Amendments by Senator Strickland tabled on motion of Senator Gonzalez. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Řead first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 527—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Macedo and Wallis).

An act to add Section 2784.5 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 29—April 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 528—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Division 123 (commencing with Section 152500) to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 14042.5 and 24028 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 965.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 529—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto).

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add Section 17206.2 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—May 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0. Page 1082.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 530—Richardson.

An act to amend Section 14197 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 531—Rubio (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to amend Section 51210 and 51220 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—April 30 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 0. Noes 2. Page 961.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 532—Dahle.

An act relating to air resources.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 533—Richardson.

An act to amend Section 44268.2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to transportation electrification.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and TRANS.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 511.) (March 24).

Apr. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and U. & E.

S.B. No. 534—Padilla.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 34.5 (commencing with Section 7599.105) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 7 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).
- May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on E.D., G., & H.I.

S.B. No. 535—Richardson.

An act to add Section 1374.6 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.62 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 536—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 1877.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 870.) (April 23).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 537—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 3000.01 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 25—April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 22).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 538—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 20309 of the Government Code, relating to public employee's retirement.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

S.B. No. 539—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 17075.10 of, and to add Section 17254 to, the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 13—March 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 735.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 540—Becker and Stern.

An act to amend Sections 337 and 399.12 of, to add Sections 345.6 and 399.16.5 to, to repeal Section 352 of, and to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 355), Article 5 (commencing with Section 359), and Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 359.5) of Chapter 2.3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and JUD.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 810.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (May 23).

May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Becker. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 541—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to amend Section 25302.7 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electricity.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 4. Page 810.) (April 21).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 542—Limón.

An act to amend Section 8670.37.51 of, and to add Section 8670.15 to, the Government Code, relating to oil spills.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 839.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and E.M.

S.B. No. 543—McNerney.

An act to amend Sections 66311, 66313, 66317, 66320, 66321, 66323, and 66335 of, to amend and renumber Sections 66324, 66327, and 66332 of, and to add Sections 66333.5, 66335.5, and 66339.5 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 832.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 968.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18).
- Jun. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 544—Laird.

An act to add Sections 1201.2 and 1205.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to railroad crossings.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and TRANS.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 512.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 545—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Grayson and Wiener).

An act to add Section 185035.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to high-speed rail.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes
 1. Page 710.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing
 April 30.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 968.) (April 30).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 546—Grayson.

An act to repeal Section 5501 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

S.B. No. 547—Pérez and Rubio (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Reyes, and Smallwood–Cuevas).

An act to add Section 675.55 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 - 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 548—Reyes.

An act to add Division 10.3 (commencing with Section 11720) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2025

Jun.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 549—Allen.

An act to amend Section 53398.75.7 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 7.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1038.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 550—Cortese.

An act to add Article 9.6 (commencing with Section 89285) to Chapter 2 of Part 55 of Division 8 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 865.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 941.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and JUD.

S.B. No. 551—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Umberg, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schultz).

An act to amend Sections 1170 and 5000 of, and to add Section 5000.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to corrections and rehabilitation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 841.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 552—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 706, 727, and 727.05 of, and to add Sections 706.2 and 727.06 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 612.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 553—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 7460 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 7460) of Title 7 of Part 3 of, and to add Sections 7468 and 7469 to, the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 612.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 554—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Choi, Dahle, Grove, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Valladares).

An act to amend Sections 7282.5 and 7284.6 of the Government Code, relating to law enforcement.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and L. GOV.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 10—April 22 set for first flear Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 30—April 29 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 5. Page 945.)

S.B. No. 555—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to amend Section 4453 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 739.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 24—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 556—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 1350.5 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to habitat conservation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 557—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 10722 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 558—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 32499.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24-Set for hearing May 7.

7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. May Page 1038.) (May 7).

8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Mav

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Mav 29-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Jun.

19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 559—Stern.

An act to add Section 8386.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

1-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 13. Noes 0. Page 512.) (March 24).

—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

16—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 560—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Sections 10980, 11004, and 18927.1 of, and to add Section 10981 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB. S.

13—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 1. Page 841.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

Mav 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 561—Blakespear.

An act to add Article 16 (commencing with Section 25258.25) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 835.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 562—Ashby.

An act to add Section 1302.5 to the Penal Code, relating to bail.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 2—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 841.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

S.B. No. 563—Valladares.

An act to amend Section 5090.50 of the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 564—Grove.

An act to amend Section 236.1 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 565—Cervantes.

An act to amend Sections 17030 and 17052 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

S.B. No. 566—Grove (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to amend Sections 218 and 17053.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—May 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 1. Page 1082.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 567—Limón.

An act to add Section 3106.2 to, and to add and repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 3474) of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas wells.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 963.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 568—Niello.

An act to amend Section 4119.2 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 49414 and 49423 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 735.) (April 9)

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 569—Blakespear (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ahrens) (Coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Davies).

An act to add Section 130.4 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 843.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 570—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 4000 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 571—Archuleta, Arreguín, and Valladares (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Grayson, Hurtado, Menjivar, Pérez, Reyes, Richardson, Stern, and Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 451.5, 459, and 463 of, and to add Section 538i to, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 572—Gonzalez.

An act to add Division 16.65 (commencing with Section 38800) to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2025

Jun.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 843.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Gonzalez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
 - 5—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 573—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 17131.12 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.
- 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 574—Umberg.

An act to add Section 65913.4.2 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2-Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 575—Laird (Coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin).

An act to add Section 19551.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state government.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 9.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 3—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 576—Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Niello).

An act to add Chapter 27.3 (commencing with Section 22775) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to video streaming.

- Feb. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 28.
- 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28). Apr.
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 5—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P. Jun.

S.B. No. 577—Laird and Allen.

An act to amend Sections 128.5, 340.1, 340.11, 864, and 1038 of, and to add Sections 340.12 and 341.95, to, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 41320, 41329.52, and 41329.53 of, and to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 14560) to Part 9 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 977.8 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR. Apr.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Mav

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 578—Smallwood-Cuevas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Cortese) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson, Mark González, Ortega, and Schiavo).

An act to add and repeal Division 7 (commencing with Section 11000) of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 568.) (March 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9—Referred to Com. on L. & E. Jun.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 579—Padilla.

An act to add and repeal Section 12817 to the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 580—Durazo.

An act to add Section 12532.5 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 968.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. S.B. No. 581—McGuire, Grayson, Allen, and Pérez (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Jones, Menjivar, Reyes, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, and Wahab).

An act to add Section 19846.2 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 27—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 967.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Gonzalez. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P. E. & R. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 582—Stern (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Pérez, Reyes, Richardson, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Umberg).

An act to amend Section 1569.695 of, to add Section 1418.23 to, to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 11834.60) to Chapter 7.5 of Part 2 of Division 10.5 of, and to add Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 1796.80) to Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.
- Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 30 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 965.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Stern. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C and HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 583—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 924 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 738.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 584—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 33540 and 51475 of, and to add Section 51476 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 961.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 585—Jones.

An act to amend Section 18781 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 586—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 38010 and 38012 of, and to add Section 312.8 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 1—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 587—Grayson.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.90 and 23623 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1082.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 588—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 127620) of Part 2 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 21—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—April 30 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 589—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 4324.5 of the Family Code, relating to spousal support.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

S.B. No. 590—Durazo (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mark González and Wicks) (Coauthors: Senators Grayson and Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney, Ortega, and Ward).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 3301, 3302, and 3303 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to disability compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

-Set for hearing April 9. Apr.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 739.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 10—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr.

21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

Mav 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 591—Valladares and Allen (Coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 19011 and 19011.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 872.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 592—Smallwood–Cuevas (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark González).

An act to add Section 62.1.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 3—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 593—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 911 of, to add Section 2774.8 to, and to add Part 3 (commencing with Section 9530) to Division 4.8 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 681.) (April 7).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 594—Padilla.

An act to add Section 40060.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 634.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 595—Choi.

An act to amend Sections 53601, 53601.6, and 53895 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

May

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 968.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

16—Set for hearing May 23.

- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 596—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 1276.4, 1279.2, and 1280.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 868.) (April 23).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 597—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 218.8 of, and to add Section 218.9 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 739.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 598—Durazo.

An act to add Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 22199.5) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 599—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 347 of the Water Code, relating to atmospheric rivers.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 600—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 3541.3 of the Government Code, relating to the public employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 739.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 601—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Gonzalez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly, Kalra, and Rogers).

An act to amend Sections 13170, 13263, 13350, 13370, 13372, 13373, 13374, 13376, 13383.5, and 13385.1 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section 13370) of Division 7 of, to add Sections 13052, 13164.5, 13250, 13251, 13352, and 13377.5 to, and to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 13366) to Chapter 5 of Division 7 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 635.) (April 2).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3. Page 941.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and JUD.

Jun. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and E.S & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 602—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 4826.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to veterinary medicine.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 603—Niello.

An act to amend Section 69 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 604—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 987.53 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 605—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Krell and Schultz).

An act to add Section 19827.4 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 568.) (March 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. –Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar.
- 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- 16—Set for hearing May 23. May
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 606—Becker.

An act to add Section 50224 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- -Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- —Re–referred to Coms. on HOUSING and HUMAN S. Apr.
- 3-Apr. -Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.
- 8—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. Apr. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21).
- Apr. -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 29.
- 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 936.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- 16—Set for hearing May 23. May
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

S.B. No. 607—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ahrens).

An act relating to environmental quality.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and L. GOV.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 20—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 968.) (April 30).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (May 23).

May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. (Corrected May

Jun. 5—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

S.B. No. 608—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to add Section 51932.5 to, and to add Article 16 (commencing with Section 49595) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to add Chapter 7.8 (commencing with Section 111824) to Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to sexual health.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 634.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 737.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 609—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 8022 and 8043 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 706.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and JUD.

S.B. No. 610—Pérez, Allen, and Wahab (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Durazo, Gonzalez, Menjivar, and Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Laird, and Reyes).

An act to amend Section 798.62 of, and to add Sections 798.30.7, 798.63, 798.64, 1941.8, and 1941.9 to, the Civil Code, to add Section 1179b to the Code of Civil Procedure, to add Section 338 to the Financial Code, and to amend Section 65863.7 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

May

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 941.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 611—Richardson.

An act to add Article 8.2 (commencing with Section 65458) to Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to land use, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)
Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 612—Valladares (Coauthor: Senator Alvarado–Gil) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Flora, Jeff Gonzalez, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 51225.3 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 21—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—April 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 961.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 613—Stern.

An act to amend Section 38592 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U & C.

11—Set for hearing April 2. Mar.

3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U & C. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 1. Page 635.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr.

Apr. 28—April 21 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 811.) (April 21).

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mav

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & E.

S.B. No. 614—Stern (Principal coauthor: Senator McNerney).

An act to amend Sections 51010, 51010.5, and 51018.6 of, to add Sections 51011.5 and 51018.9 to, and to add and repeal Section 51012.2 of, the Government Code, to add Section 39741.7 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 71465 of the Public Resources Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Mar.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

8—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 30 in E.Q. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 830.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 964.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May

19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20—Set for hearing May 23. May

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and E.M.

19—Re-referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule Jun.

S.B. No. 615—Allen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bauer–Kahan).

An act to add Article 11.3 (commencing with Section 25235) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

11—Set for hearing April 2. Mar.

3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. Apr. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 635.) (April 2).

Apr. —Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Page 843.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

5—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and NAT. RES. Jun.

18—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. Jun. RES. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 616—Rubio, Cortese, and Stern (Principal coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Hurtado, Pérez, Reyes, Richardson, Cervantes. Smallwood–Cuevas, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to add Section 8654.11 to, and to add Chapter 16.5 (commencing with Section 8899.80) to Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 738.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9-Referred to Coms. on E.M and INS. Jun.

S.B. No. 617—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 1401 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 967.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 618—Reyes (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to amend Section 8387 of, and to add Section 8386.9 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2. Page 935.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 619—Committee on Education (Senators Pérez (Chair), Cabaldon, Choi, Cortese, Gonzalez, Ochoa Bogh, and Reyes).

An act to amend Sections 48800, 66721.7, 66739.5, 66746, 79420, and 79500 of, and to amend the heading of Article 8 (commencing with Section 79420) of Chapter 9 of Part 48 of Division 7 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 620—Stern.

An act to add Section 25234 to the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 8382 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C. April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 621—Grove.

An act to repeal Section 3108 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and M. & V.A.
- Apr. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and E. & C.A.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A. From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1011.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 622—Grove.

An act to amend Section 221.5 of the Education Code, relating to educational equity.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED., JUD., and APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 21—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 623—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Seyarto) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo).

An act to amend Section 218 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 624—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Cortese, Wahab, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan and Quirk—Silva).

An act to add Section 10618.7 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 625—Wahab and Richardson (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Cervantes, Cortese, Pérez, Reyes, and Umberg) (Coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to add Sections 4752 and 4766 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 4.2.2 (commencing with Section 65914.200) to Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 832.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 942.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 626—Smallwood–Cuevas and Cervantes (Coauthor: Senator Valladares).

An act to amend Sections 1367.625 and 123640 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.867 of the Insurance Code, relating to perinatal health.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 627—Wiener and Arreguín.

An act to add Section 185.5 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- Jun. 11—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 19—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 628—Grove (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Gallagher, Jeff Gonzalez, Hoover, and Macedo).

An act to add Division 6.1 (commencing with Section 13200) to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 870.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 629—Durazo (Principal coauthors: Senators Cortese, Menjivar, Pérez, Reyes, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Stern).

An act to amend Section 51178 of, and to add Sections 51179.5 and 51182.5 to, the Government Code, relating to wildfires.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
 Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 830.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 8—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on E.M and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 630—Allen, Menjivar, Pérez, and Stern (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Quirk–Silva, and Zbur) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Rubio, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Caloza, Mark González, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, and Schultz).

An act to amend Sections 17053.98, 17053.98.1, 23698, and 23698.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun.
- 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 9—Referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S., & T. and REV. & TAX. Jun.

S.B. No. 631—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 41365 and 41366.5 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on ED.
- 9—Set for hearing April 30. Apr.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 961.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5-Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 632—Arreguín.

An act to add Sections 3212.21, 3212.22, 3212.24, 3212.26, and 3212.28 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 739.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 633—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 14549.3 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 635.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 634—Pérez.

An act to add Section 53069.44 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 871.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 635—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Arreguín) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ortega and Michelle Rodriguez).

An act to amend Sections 51036, 51038, and 51039 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 114368.8 and 114381 of, and to add Section 114381.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 637.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 945.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 636—Menjivar.

An act to add Section 779.8 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 681.) (April 7).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 637—Grayson.

An act to add Chapter 22.9 (commencing with Section 22685) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 638—Padilla (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Arreguín, Becker, Cortese, Grayson, Hurtado, McGuire, Pérez, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Weber Pierson).

An act to add Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 53080) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, and to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 11920) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to career technical education.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 961.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on ED., HIGHER ED., and L. & E.

S.B. No. 639—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 65865.5, 65962, and 66474.5 of, and to add Section 65962.4 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 8307 of the Water Code, relating to land use.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 7 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 17—May 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 640—Cabaldon (Principal coauthor: Senator Pérez) (Coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Connolly, and Rogers).

An act to amend Section 66744.1 of, and to add Sections 66209 and 66749.85 to, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 641—Ashby (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, and Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Cabaldon, Padilla, Rubio, and Wahab).

An act to amend Sections 122, 136, and 10176 of, and to add Sections 108.1, 136.5, 7058.9, and 10089 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 945.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Ashby. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 642—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 432.3 and 1197.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 870.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 942.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 643—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Senator McNerney).

An act to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 39945) to Part 2 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to climate change.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Mar. 26—April 7 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 964.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & E.

S.B. No. 644—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 35177 and 72029 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 85702.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 85301, 85305, 85306, 85307, 85315, 85316, 85317, and 85318 of, and to add Section 85702.7 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30 in ED. pending receipt.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 934.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 962.) (April 30).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 645—Umberg.

An act to amend and repeal Section 231.7 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to iuries.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 8.
- 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 706.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- —Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- Apr. 16—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- May —Set for hearing May 12.
- May 8—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 16-Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 646—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 110424) to Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- 8—Set for hearing April 30. Apr.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes May 0. Page 964.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.S & T.M.
- Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 647—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 25665.1 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 382.1 of, and to add and repeal Section 383 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1. Page 935.) (April 29).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 16—June 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 648—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 351 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 739.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 649—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 22949.61 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 1203, 18005, 30515, 33410, and 33415 of, and to amend and renumber Section 17210 of, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 650—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 85225.10 of, to add Section 85310 to, and to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 85360) to Part 4 of Division 35 of, the Water Code, relating to the Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8). Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 942.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and JUD.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 651—Grove.

An act to amend Section 3 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 652—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 7583.6 and 7583.10 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- 21-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Mav -Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 653—Cortese.

An act to add Section 4743 to the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfire prevention.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 16—Set for hearing May 23. Mav
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 654—Stern.

An act to amend Section 71422 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental protection.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.

 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 635.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
 4—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 655—Stern.

An act to add Section 17914 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 17—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23. May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 656—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 11148 and 11148.5 of, and to add Section 11149 to, the Government Code, relating to business.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. P. & E.D. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 830.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 657—Niello (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Strickland, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Hadwick, Wallis, and Wilson).

An act to amend Sections 17140 and 17140.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 658—Pérez.

An act to add and repeal Article 1.6 (commencing with Section 1102.50) of Chapter 2 of Title 4 of Part 4 of Division 2 of the Civil Code, relating to real property.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 659—Reyes.

An act to amend Section 1798.99.1 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer protection.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 836.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 660—Menjivar.

An act to amend and renumber Section 130290 of, and to add Section 130213 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to the California Health and Human Services Data Exchange Framework.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- 10—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. 11—Set for hearing April 30. Apr.
- Apr.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing May 12. May
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 661—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 21689 to the Public Utilities Code, and to add Section 7102.3 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to airports, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 9-Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX. Apr.
- 10-Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- 11—Set for hearing April 23 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt. Apr.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 843.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.
- 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 662—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Sections 4291.5 and 4291.6 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire protection.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

24—Set for hearing April 8. Mar.

8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April Apr. 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

S.B. No. 663—Allen, McNerney, and Pérez (Principal coauthors: Senators Caballero, Cervantes, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, Menjivar, Reyes, Richardson, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 70.5 and 170 of, and to add and repeal Section 287 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. 18—Set for hearing April 9. Mar.

Mar.

2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 740.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Jun.

S.B. No. 664—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Blakespear, Choi, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Niello, Seyarto, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jeff Gonzalez, Hoover, Lackey, Sanchez, and Wallis).

An act to add Section 13009 to the Vehicle Code, relating to public safety.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8. April 8 hearing postponed by committee.

8—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr. 11—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—April 28 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 665—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Wallis).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.89 and 23683 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—May 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 1083.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 666—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wallis).

An act to add and repeal Section 17053.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—May 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 1083.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 667—Archuleta.

An act to add Sections 7615, 7664, and 7664.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and TRANS.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 28 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 12. Noes 4. Page 811.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 668—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 5307.6 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 870.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 669—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Cervantes, Dahle, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Reyes, and Richardson).

An act to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 123530) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 106 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to perinatal health care.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 738.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 670—Cervantes.

An act to amend Section 84901 of the Education Code, relating to adult education.

2025

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED.

S.B. No. 671—Cervantes.

An act to amend Section 21450.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to pedestrians.

- Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 711.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. (Corrected April 25).
- May 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 672—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Durazo, Menjivar, Pérez, and Weber Pierson).

An act to amend Section 3051 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 673—Ochoa Bogh and Reyes.

An act to amend Section 70624 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 674—Cabaldon (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 14560 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- 5—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- Mav 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 5-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

S.B. No. 675—Padilla.

An act to add Sections 21185.5 and 21185.6 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 20—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.
- 2—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. –Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- 24—Set for hearing April 28. April 28 hearing postponed by committee. 25—Set for hearing April 30. Apr.
- Apr.
- 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30).
- 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mav
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 676—Limón and Blakespear (Principal coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Cortese, Richardson, and Stern) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Grayson, Pérez, Reyes, and Umberg).

An act to add Section 21168.6.2 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 635.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 836.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Gonzalez. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

S.B. No. 677—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks).

An act to amend Section 4751 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 65852.21, 65913.4, and 66411.7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.

 Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—April 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 832.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 678—Niello.

An act to add Section 529.3 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 679—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Section 805.3 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April 21).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 942.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 680—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 290 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenses.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 709.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 681—Wahab (Principal coauthors: Senators Becker, Grayson, McGuire, and Pérez).

An act to amend Sections 714.3, 1950.6, 5850, and 5855 of, and to add Sections 1950.3 and 2924.13 to, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 54221, 65584.01, 65584.04, 65589.5, 65905.5, 65913.10, 65928, 65941.1, 65953, and 65956 of, to amend and repeal Sections 65940, 65943, and 65950 of, to add Section 8590.15.5 to, and to repeal Section 66301 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 30603 of, to add Section 30342 to, and to add and repeal Section 25402.15 of, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 17053.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to housing.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 22.

4—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 832.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 942.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 682—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 25252, 108076, and 108079 of, and to add Chapter 17.5 (commencing with Section 109030) to Part 3 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HEALTH. Mar.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 2.
- 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. Apr. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 635.) (April 2).
- Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for Apr. hearing April 30.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 966.) (April 30).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

S.B. No. 683—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 3344 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR. Apr.
- -Set for hearing April 8. Apr.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 706.) (April 8).
- 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD., P. & C.P., and APPR. Jun.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 684—Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Gonzalez, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Connolly, Garcia, Kalra, Rogers, and Ward).

An act to add Part 4.8 (commencing with Section 71370) to Division 34 of the Public Resources Code, relating to climate change, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

11—Set for hearing April 2. Mar.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 635.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

10—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

S.B. No. 685—Cortese.

An act to add and repeal Article 17 (commencing with Section 69850) of Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

10-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5-Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED.

S.B. No. 686—Reyes (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ward) (Coauthor: Senator Grayson).

An act to amend Sections 50560, 50561, and 50562 of, and to add Section 50058.8 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 5849.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 687—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 1070) to Chapter 2 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 688—Niello.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 12100.200) of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—April 7 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 689—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 10010, 14026, and 21160 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 30 in L. GOV. pending receipt. April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 690—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Niello and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and Blanca Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 631, 632, 632.7, 637.2, and 638.50 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 945.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 691—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 832.18 of the Penal Code, relating to body-worn cameras.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 2—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 945.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 692—Arreguín (Principal coauthor: Senator Richardson) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mark González).

An act to amend Sections 22650, 22661, and 22851.3 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and HOUSING.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and TRANS.

S.B. No. 693—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 967.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 May and ordered to consent calendar.
- 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. May
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29-Referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 694—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 881 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- 28—Set for hearing April 28. Mar.
- 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- 8—May 12 hearing postponed by committee. May
- 9—Set for hearing May 19. May
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May
- May 29-Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 695—Cortese and Caballero.

An act to add Section 14053 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 696—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add and repeal Section 6356.8 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 697—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 1120, 2551, 2552, 2553, 2554, 2555, and 2600 of, and to add Section 2556 to, the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb.

Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May 5 hearing postponed by committee.

May —Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mav

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5—Referred to Coms. on W. P., & W. and JUD. Jun.

S.B. No. 698—McNerney.

An act to amend Sections 25780, 25781, and 25784 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 8.8 (commencing with Section 25780) of Division 15 of, and to add Section 25785 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 681.) (April 7).

9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 699—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 9025.5 to the Government Code, relating to the Legislature.

2025

21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

9-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—May 6 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 700—Grayson and Cortese.

An act to add Section 104210.3 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and L., P.E. & R.

S.B. No. 701—Wahab (Principal coauthor: Senator Niello).

An act to add Section 636.6 to the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 702—Limón and Cervantes (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Gonzalez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ward).

An act to add Sections 1305 and 1306 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25).

26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Mar.

3—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes Apr. 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD. Jun.

S.B. No. 703—Richardson.

An act to add Part 3 (commencing with Section 2000) to Division 6 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, and to add Article 1.6 (commencing with Section 2790) to Chapter 2 of Division 3 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and TRANS.

Mar. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L., P.E.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 11. Apr. Noes 3. Page 711.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 967.) (April 30).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. & E.

Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule

16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 704—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 28235 of, to add Section 16525 to, and to add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 33700) to Division 10 of Title 4 of Part 6 of, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 945.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12. May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 705—Hurtado.

An act relating to small business.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 706—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 1788.57 to the Civil Code, and to amend Section 337 of, and to add Section 337.3 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to consumer debt.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F.I.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30 in B. & F.I. pending receipt.
- Apr. 22—April 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 2. Page 837.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 23—April 30 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 707—Durazo (Principal coauthor: Senator Arreguín).

An act to amend Sections 54952, 54952.7, 54953, 54953.5, 54953.7, 54954.2, 54954.3, 54956, 54956.5, 54957.6, 54957.95, and 54960.2 of, to amend and repeal Section 54952.2 of, to add Sections 54953.8, 54953.8.1, 54953.8.2, and 54953.10 to, and to add and repeal Sections 54953.8.3, 54953.8.4, 54953.8.5, 54953.8.6, 54953.8.7, and 54953.9 of, the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 708—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 310 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 709—Menjivar (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schultz).

An act to add Section 21715.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).
- May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 6.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 710—Blakespear (Coauthor: Senator Jones).

An act to amend Section 73 of, and to add Section 73.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18-Set for hearing May 14.
- 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes May 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 15—Set for hearing May 19.
- May
- 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Mav
- 20—Set for hearing May 23. May
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 27— Mav Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 16—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Jun.

S.B. No. 711—McNerney.

An act to amend Sections 12206, 17024.5, 17052.6, 17052.12, 17053.91, 17058, 17062, 17063, 17076, 17085, 17087.5, 17131.4, 17131.8, 17140, 17140.3, 17144.5, 17201.6, 17204, 17220, 17225, 17241, 17250, 17255, 17270, 17271, 17276, 17323, 17501, 17551, 17559, 17560.5, 17564, 18031.5, 18036, 18042, 18409, 18622.5, 18631.7, 18666, 19058, 19141.5, 19144, 19167, 19183, 19852, 19900, 23400, 23453, 23455, 23456, 23609, 23610.5, 23691, 23711, 23806, 23809, 24308.6, 24344, 24349.1, 24356, 24357, 24358, 24365, 24416, 24440, 24459, 24465, 24601, 24661.5, 24661.6, 24673.2, 24721, and 24990.5 of, to amend and repeal Section 17737 of, to add Sections 17062.1, 17088.1, 17131.11, 17149.1, 17149.2, 17156.2, 17158.4, 17158.5, 17201.1, 17204.2, 17250.1, 17250.2, 17321.1, 17322.5, 17324, 17501.8, 17567, 18045, 18151.9, 19907, 21003.1, 24345.6, 24345.7, 24356.1, 24428, 24430, 24454.1, 24457, 24471.5, 24670, 24876, 24990.1, and 24990.9 to, to repeal Sections 17062.3 and 23456.5 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 873.) (April 23).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)
 Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 712—Grove (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wallis) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Seyarto, Strickland, and Valladares) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Castillo, Davies, Ellis, Gallagher, Jeff Gonzalez, Hadwick, Patterson, and Michelle Rodriguez).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 44011 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 4000.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to air pollution.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2. Page 711.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 16—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23).
- May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 713—Valladares.

An act to amend Sections 12100.32 and 12100.33 of, and to add Sections 12100.34 and 14112 to, the Government Code, relating to economic development.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and G.O.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 920.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 714—Archuleta.

An act relating to workforce development.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 715—Allen and Stern.

An act to amend Sections 65584.04 and 65584.06 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 937.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 18—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 716—Durazo.

An act to add and repeal Section 873.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to communications.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 935.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on C. & C.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 717—Richardson.

An act to amend Section 103885 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cancer.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 566.) (March Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

27—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 718—Dahle and Allen.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 7150 of, and to add and repeal Sections 712.2 and 3033.2 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Apr.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22).

28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 719—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Section 5076 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 14504.2 and 41020 of the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and ED. Apr.

3—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 720—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 70615 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 21455.5 of, and to add Section 21455.9 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

12—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Apr. Page 711.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 942.) (April 29).

Mav -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (May 23). Read second time. May Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 721—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 48205 of the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—April 23 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 722—Wahab.

An act to add and repeal Title 8 (commencing with Section 945.20) of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Civil Code, relating to real property.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 942.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 723—Choi (Coauthor: Assembly Member Patterson).

An act to amend Section 155.20 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 724—Richardson.

An act to add Section 116886 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 964.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.S & T.M. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 725—Dahle.

An act relating to solid waste.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 726—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 5090.77 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 727—McGuire.

An act to amend Sections 93004, 93011, 93021, 93024, 93025, and 93027 of, and to add Sections 93004.5, 93023, 93024.5, 93028, and 93029 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 105088 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 1—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 728—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 94918.5 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 90000, 90002, 90003, and 90005 of, and to add Sections 90004.1 and 90009.1 to, the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7 in B. & F.I. pending receipt.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 679.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 729—Limón.

An act to add Section 8586.4 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 730—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 108076 of, and to add Chapter 17.5 (commencing with Section 109030) to Part 3 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HEALTH.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 30 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 22—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 731—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 26275 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 534.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 732—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Article 9.5 (commencing with Section 42010) to Chapter 3 of Part 4 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to nonvehicular air pollution.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 22—April 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 733—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 680 of the Penal Code, relating to evidence.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 609.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 888.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 19—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 734—Caballero.

An act to add Section 3305.6 to the Government Code, and to amend Sections 745, 1473, 1473.7, and 13510.8 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 612.) (April 1).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Caballero. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 735—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Choi, Laird, Seyarto, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 736—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Choi, Laird, Seyarto, and Wiener).

An act relating to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 737—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Choi, Laird, Seyarto, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 638.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 738—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 391 and 391.1 of, and to add Section 391.9 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Sections 6309, 6320, and 6340 of the Family Code, relating to domestic violence.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 18—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 942.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 739—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 18917 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalFresh.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 740—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 13912 of the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 638.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

S.B. No. 741—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 30600 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 839.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 742—Pérez.

An act relating to water.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 743—Cortese.

An act to add Section 42253 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 744—Cabaldon.

An act to add and repeal Section 144.7 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 66010 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 745—Ochoa Bogh and Allen.

An act to amend Section 51473 of, and to add Section 51225.34 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30.

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30).

May 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 746—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Sections 13198.5 and 13198.51 to the Water Code, relating to water.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 840.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 747—Wiener.

An act to add Section 1197.6 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 870.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 943.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 5—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

S.B. No. 748—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 50251 and 50254 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb.

12—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING. Mar.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 27-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 682.) (April 7).

Apr. —Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 29).

May Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

5-Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S. Jun.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18).

19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. Jun.

S.B. No. 749—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Wahab).

An act to amend Sections 798.56 and 798.62 of the Civil Code, and to add Section 65863.15 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Apr. Page 832.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 943.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD. Jun.

Jun.

S.B. No. 750—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Becker, Cabaldon, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Quirk–Silva and Wilson).

An act to add Part 4.1 (commencing with Section 51700) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

12—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD. Mar.

4—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Apr. Page 832.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 943.) (April

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20—Set for hearing May 23. May

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

 Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Mav

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

S.B. No. 751—Becker and Jones (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lowenthal) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Smallwood-Cuevas, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Flora, Jackson, and Wallis).

An act to add and repeal Article 6 (commencing with Section 11310) of Chapter 5 of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb.

12—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED. Mar.

8—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

22—Set for hearing April 30 in ED. pending receipt. Apr.

24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23).

28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 752—Richardson.

An act to amend Section 6377 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

May 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 753—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 22435.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing May 7.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1038.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 754—Durazo.

An act to add Section 25258.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr. 16—April 23 set for first hear

16—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 964.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 755—Blakespear (Coauthors: Senators Stern and Wiener).

An act to add Section 38534 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 964.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 756—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 14998.14 to the Government Code, relating to motion picture tax credits.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S., & T.

S.B. No. 757—Richardson.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 25845, 38773.1, and 38773.5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 638.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 758—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 231.7 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to juries.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 759—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 3455 of the Penal Code, relating to supervised release.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 760—Allen.

An act to amend Section 84224 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April 29).

Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 761—Ashby.

An act to add Sections 69408.5 and 69432.93 to the Education Code, and to repeal and add Section 18901.12 of, and to add Section 18901.13 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9). Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HUM. S.

S.B. No. 762—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 66647 of the Government Code, relating to conservation.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 763—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 16755 of, and to add Sections 16755.1 and 16762 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

2025

Apr.

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 707.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 945.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 764—Weber Pierson.

An act to amend Section 114379.10 of, and to add Sections 114379.35, 114379.36, and 114379.37 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to children's health.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 738.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 765—Niello.

An act to add Section 422.6 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8).

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

S.B. No. 766—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Title 1.5B (commencing with Section 1784.20) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 6012.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to repeal Section 11713.21 of, and to repeal and add Section 11709.2 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to civil law.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on TRANS., JUD., and APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 711.) (April 8).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 943.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 11—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 767—Richardson (Coauthors: Senators Grove and Stern).

An act to add Section 25354.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U & C. and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 811.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 768—Durazo.

An act to add Section 68652 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 25—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 769—Caballero.

An act to add Part 15 (commencing with Section 16000) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to infrastructure finance, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar.

Mar.

12—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
18—Set for hearing April 21.
8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Apr. Page 809.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 943.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May —May 12 hearing postponed by committee.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5-Referred to Coms. on E.D., G., & H.I. and JUD.

16—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and E.D., G., & H.I. pursuant to Assembly Jun. Rule 96.

S.B. No. 770—Allen.

An act to amend Section 4745 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD. Apr.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 6 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 832.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 1027.) (May 6). May

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and INS.

S.B. No. 771—Stern.

An act to add Title 23 (commencing with Section 3273.72) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to social media platforms.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes Apr. 0. Page 943.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4.) Ordered to the Assembly.

5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

16-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD. Jun.

Jun. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 772—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 53559 and 53559.1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2—Set for hearing May 12. May

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Mav 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 29—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

S.B. No. 773—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 2710.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1092.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 774—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 10050, 10071, 10073, 10078, 10082, 10151.3, 10153, 11001, and 11301 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 1—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

PART 3 of 3

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.B. No. 775—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 2902, 2903, 2908, 2920, 2936, 2952, 2960.6, 2961, 2964.3, 2987, 2999.101, 4980, 4980.01, 4980.03, 4980.11, 4980.38, 4980.397, 4980.40, 4980.41, 4980.43.2, 4980.43.3, 4980.50, 4980.54, 4980.72, 4980.74, 4982, 4984.41, 4984.7, 4989.20, 4989.45, 4989.49, 4989.54, 4990, 4990.04, 4992.2, 4992.3, 4996.16.1, 4996.23.1, 4996.23.2, 4997.1, 4999.12, 4999.23, 4999.46.2, 4999.46.3, 4999.90, and 4999.113 of, to add Sections 2920.2 and 4990.01 to, to repeal Section 4982.05 of, and to repeal and add Sections 2964.5, 2964.6, 2966, 2985, and 2986 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 776—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 2541.2, 2552, 2553.5, 2558.1, 2559.1, 2560, 2564.5, 2564.6, 2564.71, 3003, 3010.5, 3014.6, 3046, 3046.1, 3057, 3070.2, 3145, and 3151 of, and to add Sections 2555.6, 3004.5, and 3024.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 28.

24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28).

Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

6—Set for hearing May 12. May

12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read May second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 16-Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 777—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 7612.6, 7653, 7712.5, 7729, 7729.11, 7730.3, 7730.8, 7730.10, 7730.11, and 7731.4 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend the heading of Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 8825) of Part 3 of Division 8 of, and to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 8800) to Part 3 of Division 8 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to cemeteries, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Apr.

Jun.

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 2.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 1. Page 638.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

4—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 16—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 778—Limón.

An act to amend Section 10236 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to childcare.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 683.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 779—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 7138.1 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 7028.7 and 7099.2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 837.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 780—Stern.

An act to amend Section 22589.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to social media.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 781—Reyes (Coauthors: Assembly Members Nguyen and Schiavo).
An act to amend Sections 12098.3 and 12100.63 of the Government Code, and to add

Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 22060) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to small business.

2025

May

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and L. GOV.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 969.) (April 30).

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.D., G., & H.I. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 782—Pérez.

An act to add Section 62313 to the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 7—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 7.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1039.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 20—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 783—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 5273 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 711.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 784—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Section 7159 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 1689.6, 1689.7, and 1689.13 of, and to add Title 1.87 (commencing with Section 1799.220) to Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, relating to consumer credit.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 63.) (April 2).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 943.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 2.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

Jun. 17—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 785—Caballero.

An act to add and repeal Section 17052.30 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.

4—Set for hearing May 14. Apr.

May 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1083.) (May 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—Set for hearing May 19.

19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2.7-Mav Ordered to special consent calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 786—Arreguín.

An act to amend Sections 65587, 65700, 65753, 65754, 65755, 65757, and 65759 of, and to add Section 65585.02 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. -Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV., JUD., and APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

10—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Apr. Page 871.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 2. Page 943.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 16—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD. May

Jun.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 787—McNerney.

An act to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 25730) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2. Page 811.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and TRANS.

S.B. No. 788—Niello.

An act to amend Section 22258 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 789—Menjivar.

An act to add and repeal Part 6.8 (commencing with Section 11950) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 873.) (April 23).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 790—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 94801.5, 94850.5, and 94897 of, and to repeal and add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 66900) of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and ED.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 30.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 962.) (April 30).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and B. & P.

S.B. No. 791—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Ashby, Dahle, Gonzalez, and Strickland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Flora).

An act to amend Section 4456.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 843.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 30—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 792—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 10272 and 10372.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to childcare.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 683.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 888.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 17—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 793—Archuleta.

An act to add Part 7.5 (commencing with Section 14945) to Division 12 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 943.) (April 29).

May 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on E.M and JUD.

S.B. No. 794—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 827 and 827.10 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUMAN S.

S.B. No. 795—Richardson.

An act to amend Section 71450 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental protection.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.

S.B. No. 796—Richardson.

An act to amend Sections 1797.182 and 1797.183 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 23).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 797—Choi.

An act to add and repeal Section 279 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U & C.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29 in E., U & C. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U & C. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1. Page 935.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 798—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 929 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1010.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

S.B. No. 799—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 12651, 12652, and 12653 of the Government Code, relating to false claims.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 8 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 707.) (April 8).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes
 1. Page 873.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 800—Reyes (Coauthors: Senators Cervantes, Ochoa Bogh, and Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Garcia and Harabedian).

An act to add Section 92.9 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to streets and highways.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 920.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 801—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 859 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 30—April 30 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 802—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 50675.1.3 of, to add Section 50675.17 to, and to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 50245) to Chapter 6.5 of Part 1 of Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. -Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and HUMAN S.

Apr. -Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

8—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Apr. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April

Mav 1-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 29—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

13—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

S.B. No. 803—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 14300 of, and to add Section 14307.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to conservation, and making an appropriation therefor.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

12-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Mar.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8). Apr.

9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 804—Archuleta (Coauthor: Assembly Member Petrie–Norris).

An act to add Chapter 5.6 (commencing with Section 51020) to Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to pipeline safety.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C. Apr.

11—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

May -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 935.) (April 29).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

9—Set for hearing May 19. Mav

19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on U. & E.

17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 805—Pérez.

An act to amend Section 2085 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2025

Jun.

May

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April Apr. 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Mav 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 19—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 806—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 108 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 807—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 70900 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 808—Caballero.

An act to add Sections 46 and 1094.9 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 707.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 809—Durazo.

An act to add Sections 2750.9, 2775.5, and 2802.2 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 739.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 838.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5. May 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

S.B. No. 810—Dahle.

An act to add and repeal Section 25236 of the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Section 913.16 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.

S.B. No. 811—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 4050 of the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 812—Allen.

An act to amend Section 1374.722 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10144.53 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 5961.4 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 22—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 30.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 813—McNerney.

An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 8898) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 944.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 814—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 8266 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 683.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 815—Allen and Stern.

An act to amend Section 65302 of, and to add Sections 65040.18 and 65302.11 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 969.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 816—Valladares.

An act to add Section 243 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing May 14.

Apr. 8—May 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 817—Choi.

An act relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 818—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add and repeal Sections 4811, 4811.2, 4811.4, 4811.6, and 4811.8 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to mountain lions.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 22—April 22 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of a favorable vote granted. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 840.) (April 22)
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 840.) (April 22).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 819—Padilla.

An act to add and repeal Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 25138) of Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 820—Stern.

An act to add Section 2603.5 to the Penal Code, relating to county jail inmates.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 946.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 821—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 849 of the Penal Code, and to add Section 631.2 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to criminal procedure.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 822—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 1501, 1520, 1532, 1533, and 1563 of, and to add Section 1516.5 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to unclaimed property.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 11—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 13—June 24 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 823—Stern.

An act to amend Section 5972 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 738.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—April 28 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 824—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 875 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 825—Limón and Grayson.

An act to amend Section 90002 of the Financial Code, relating to finance.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 633.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 838.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 17—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 826—Richardson.

An act to add and repeal Section 12893.1 of the Government Code, relating to workforce development.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 867.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 827—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Senator Arreguín).

An act to amend Sections 53234, 53235.1, and 53235.2 of, and to add Article 2.4.6 (commencing with Section 53238) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of, the Government Code, relating to local government.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 969.) (April 30).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—June 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 828—Cabaldon.

An act to amend Sections 52200.6, 52201, and 54226 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 30.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.B. No. 829—Wiener and Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Becker and McNerney).

An act to add Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 11899) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and to add Section 127698 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to research and development.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 738.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 840.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 830—Arreguín.

An act to amend Section 6126.3 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 709.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 888.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 831—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 670, 2009, 2201, 2205, 2205.1, 2207.1, 2208, 2622, 2694, 2695, 2696, 2703, 4123, 4584, 4584.1, 4584.2, 4604, and 4629 of, and to repeal Sections 2209, 2210, and 2211 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 708.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 832—Allen.

An act to amend Section 340.1 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 41320, 41329.52, and 41329.53 of, and to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 14560) to Part 9 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 977.8, 984, and 985 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 833—McNerney.

An act to add Section 8592.51 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 830.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 834—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 1203.425 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal records.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 842.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 835—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 44671 and 49600 of, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 52210) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 836—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 25308 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electricity.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2. Page 811.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 837—Reyes.

An act to add Section 69514.7 to the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30.

1—April 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 838—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 65589.5 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2025

Apr.

May

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
 Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.

4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 7 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 832.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1039.) (May 7).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

S.B. No. 839—Laird.

An act to amend Section 5654 of the Fish and Game Code, and to amend Sections 8670.8.3, 8670.35, 8670.56.5, 8670.70, and 8670.73 of the Government Code, relating to oil spills.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

12-Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 8.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Apr. 8-Page 708.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes May 0. Page 964.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 840—Limón and McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Gonzalez, Laird, and Stern).

An act to amend Sections 38591.2 and 38592.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2025

21-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feh

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

16—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 964.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 2—Set for hearing May 12.

Mav

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Iun

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

S.B. No. 841—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Senator Cervantes) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson) (Coauthor: Senator Arreguín).

An act to add Section 17974.7 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 13837.5 to the Penal Code, and to add Section 18296.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to immigration.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 946.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 842—Stern.

An act to add Section 380.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 936.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.B. No. 843—Stern.

An act to amend Section 34501.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 844—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 19596.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 531.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

28—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

7—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 845—Pérez (Principal coauthor: Senator Padilla) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ávila Farías) (Coauthor: Senator Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members McKinnor and Quirk–Silva).

An act to amend Sections 51226, 51226.1, 51760, 51760.1, 51760.2, 51760.3, 51760.5, 51762.5, 51763, 51764, 51766, 51767, 51768, and 52376 of, to add Sections 51759, 51760.6, 51769.1, and 52376.1 to, and to repeal and add Section 51769 of, the Education Code, and to add Section 3073.4 to the Labor Code, relating to pupil instruction.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on ED. and L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

11—Set for hearing April 30 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 736.) (April 9).

Apr. -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 967.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav —Set for hearing May 12.

12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule May

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

May

5-Referred to Coms. on ED. and L. & E. Jun.

S.B. No. 846—McNerney.

An act to amend Section 3061.5 of the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 6.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 847—Reyes.

An act to add Section 3720.2 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 740.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 944.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

Jun. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and INS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 848—Pérez.

An act to amend Sections 32280, 32281, 32282, 44010, 44830.1, 44939.5, and 51950 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 44691 of, to add Sections 44051 and 44052 to, and to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 32100) to Chapter 1 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 11165.7 of the Penal Code, relating to pupil safety.

2025

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29 in PUB. S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 866.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 946.) (April 29).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

S.B. No. 849—Weber Pierson.

An act to add Section 1517.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to unclaimed property, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 850—Ashby.

An act to add Section 7522.75 to the Government Code, and to add Section 5030 to, and to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 2049) to Chapter 1 of Title 1 of Part 3 of, the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. April 29 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29. Set for hearing April 30 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 946.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 967.) (April 30).

May 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 851—Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Senators Cervantes (Chair), Allen, Choi, Limón, and Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 10403, 10411, 14105, 14213, and 14401 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April 29).

Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1011.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 852—Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Senators Cervantes (Chair), Allen, Choi, Limón, and Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 8252.5, 81012, and 87500 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2025

Feb. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 934.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1092.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

S.B. No. 853—Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Smallwood–Cuevas (Chair), Cortese, Durazo, Laird, and Strickland).

An act to amend Sections 22104.8, 22131, 22146.5, 22713, 22954, 22955, 22955.1, 24616.2, and 26122 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 7522.02, 20034, 20069, 20638, 20639, 31462.05, 31470.14, and 31680.9 of the Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

2025

- Mar. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 4.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 740.) (April 9)

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on P. E. & R.

S.B. No. 854—Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Smallwood–Cuevas (Chair), Cortese, Durazo, Laird, and Strickland).

An act to add Section 22 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

2025

- Mar. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 4.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 740.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 984.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on INS.
- S.B. No. 855—Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs (Senators Archuleta (Chair), Grove, McNerney, Menjivar, and Umberg).

 An act relating to armories.

- Mar. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 6.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and G.O.
- Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 919.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 5—Referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and G.O.

S.B. No. 856—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Limón (Chair), Allen, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, Seyarto, and Stern).

An act to amend Sections 30166, 30168, 30340.6, 30517, 30600.5, 30620, 30625, 30714, and 71212 of, to add Section 71212.1 to, and to repeal Sections 30103.5 and 30108.1 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to the coastal zone.

2025

Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 11.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 840.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 857—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Arreguín (Chair), Caballero, Gonzalez, Pérez, Seyarto, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 7583.7 and 7598.2 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 49428.2, 49428.15, and 56366.1 of the Education Code, to amend Section 6389 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 7286, 8589.11, 8589.15, 12838, 12838.6, 13332.09, 14612, and 20403 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1180.2, 1180.4, 1250.10, 1522.41, 1562.01, 1563, and 127825 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 6401.8 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 311.2, 835a, 1171, 1202.4, 1370, 1370.01, 1463.007, 1473.1, 2052, 2056, 2700, 2701, 2716.5, 2800, 2801, 2802, 2804, 2806, 2808, 2810.5, 2811, 2816, 2817, 2818, 4497.50, 4497.52, 4497.54, 4497.56, 6025, 6202, 13511.1, 13515.26, 13515.27, 13515.28, 13515.295, 13515.30, 13519.10, 13652, 13652.1, and 18108 of, and to add Section 2800.5 to, the Penal Code, to amend Sections 6108, 10103.5, 10332, and 12217 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 4953 and 42989.2.1 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 99243 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Sections 1808.4 and 5072 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 755, 786, 788, 16001.9, 16527, 16529, 18358.10, 18358.20, 18358.30, 18360.10, and 18999.93 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety.

- Mar. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 946.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1092.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 858—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Choi, Laird, Seyarto, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 25103, 25105, 26802.5, and 53601 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 11865 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to local government.

2025

Mar. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 7—April 30 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 23. Set for hearing May 6 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).

May 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1090.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 859—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Padilla (Chair), Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

An act to amend Section 16401.5 of the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery.

2025

Mar. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 13.

Mar. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 831.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 860—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Padilla (Chair), Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

An act to repeal Sections 19850.5 and 19850.6 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 326.5 of, and to repeal Sections 326.4 and 326.45 of, the Penal Code, relating to gaming.

2025

Mar. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 13.

Mar. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 831.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

- S.B. No. 861—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Ashby (Chair), Archuleta, Arreguín, Choi, Grayson, Menjivar, Niello, Smallwood–Cuevas, Strickland, Umberg, and Weber Pierson).
 - An act to amend Sections 27, 144, 1602, 1603, 1901, 1903, 1905, 1926.3, 1944, 2125, 2532.2, 2532.3, 2532.4, 2532.6, 2532.7, 2536, 6501, 6584, 7076.5, 7137, 7152, 7524, 8027, 9889.1, 9889.2, 9889.9, 12107, 12211, 12500.8, 12609, 13404.5, 13711, 19094, 26051.5, and 26067 of, and to add and repeal Section 1616.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 44831, 94834, 94866, 94897, 94900, 94902, 94909, and 94910 of, and to repeal Sections 94880.1, 94929.9, and 94949 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 14132.55 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to consumer affairs.

- Mar. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 13.
- Mar. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 29 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 809.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 944.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 9—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 862—Committee on Health (Senators Menjivar (Chair), Durazo, Gonzalez, Grove, Limón, Padilla, Richardson, Rubio, Valladares, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 232.7 and 49421 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 1279.6, 1337.3, 120960, 127410, 131365, and 131370 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10119.6 and 10123.1991 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 5610, 5771.1, 5814, 5830, 5835, 5835.2, 5840.6, 5847, 5892, 5892.1, 5897, 5899, 14132.85, and 14184.201 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health.

2025

Mar. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 17.

Mar. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 10—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 966.) (April 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—May 12 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 23). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 863—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators McNerney (Chair), Ashby, Grayson, Umberg, and Valladares).

An act to amend Sections 2512 and 3706 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2025

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Mar. 26—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 873.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 864—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Padilla (Chair), Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

An act to amend Section 19819 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

2025

Mar. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 20.

Apr. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 831.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1052.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025–26 Regular Session)

S.C.A. No. 1—Grove.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 8.5 to Article IX thereof, and by adding Section 8.1 to Article XVI thereof, relating to educational expenses.

2025

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

S.C.A. No. 2—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Jones, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Castillo, DeMaio, and Essayli).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article V thereof, relating to the Governor's powers.

2025

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

S.C.A. No. 3—Niello and Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 9 and 10 of, and adding Section 7.5 to, Article II thereof, and by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to elections.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22. (Corrected February

S.C.A. No. 4—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Seyarto) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 3 of Article XIII thereof, relating to property taxation.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025–26 Regular Session)

S.C.R. No. 1—McGuire.

Relative to the adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2025–26 Regular Session.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 11.)

Ordered to the Assembly.

Dec. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2025

Apr. 1—Assembly rules suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 14. Page 947.) Ordered to third

reading.

Apr. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 56. Noes 19. Page 1003.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 3—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 2—Umberg.

Relative to the selection of the Legislative Counsel of California.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 11.)

Ordered to the Assembly.

Dec. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 66.)

Ordered to the Senate.

Dec. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Dec. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Dec. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 3—Laird.

Relative to the Safe Drinking Water Act.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 6—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 157.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 5—Referred to Com. on E.S & T.M.

Jun. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).

S.C.R. No. 4—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Strickland) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Nguyen) (Coauthor: Senator Cortese) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra and Ta).

Relative to the fall of Saigon.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 914.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1665.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 74, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 5—Ochoa Bogh.

Relative to World Desert Day.

2024

Dec. 5—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 66.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 10).

Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Page 356.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 14—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 6—Choi (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Aguiar–Curry, Ahrens, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Ávila Farías, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Bryan, Caloza, Carrillo, Castillo, Chen, Connolly, Davies, DeMaio, Dixon, Elhawary, Fong, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Mark González, Hadwick, Haney, Harabedian, Hart, Hoover, Irwin, Jackson, Kalra, Krell, Lackey, Lowenthal, Macedo, McKinnor, Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Patel, Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie–Norris, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Ransom, Rivas, Celeste Rodriguez, Michelle Rodriguez, Rogers, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Schiavo, Schultz, Sharp–Collins, Solache, Soria, Stefani, Ta, Tangipa, Valencia, Wallis, Ward, Wicks, Wilson, and Zbur).

Relative to Korean American Day.

2024

Dec. 17—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 50.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 3).

Feb. 6—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 305.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 10—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 7—Niello.

Relative to permanent standard time.

2024

Dec. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 24. Noes 6. Page 304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 8—Weber Pierson, Richardson, and Smallwood-Cuevas (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp-Collins, and Wilson). Relative to Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

2024

19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 2.) Dec.

2025

- 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 67.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 23—Referred to Com. on RLS. Jan. Feb. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 10).
- Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Page 356.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 14—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Feb.
- 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Feb.
- Feb. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 9—Weber Pierson.

Relative to Maternal Health Awareness Day.

- Jan. 6-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 109.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jan.
- 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 10).
- Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Page 356.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 10—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Arreguín, Ashby, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Choi, Dahle, Grayson, Jones, Limón, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, Seyarto, Valladares, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Castillo, Chen, Davies, Dixon, Elhawary, Flora, Gallagher, Jeff Gonzalez, Mark González, Hadwick, Lackey, Macedo, Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Pellerin, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Wallis, Wilson, Addis, Aguiar–Curry, Ahrens, Alvarez, Arambula, Ávila Farías, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Bryan, Caloza, Carrillo, Connolly, DeMaio, Fong, Gabriel, Garcia, Gipson, Haney, Harabedian, Hart, Hoover, Irwin, Jackson, Kalra, Krell, Lowenthal, McKinnor, Papan, Patel, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Ransom, Rivas, Celeste Rodriguez, Michelle Rodriguez, Rogers, Schiavo, Schultz, Sharp–Collins, Solache, Soria, Stefani, Ta, Tangipa, Valencia, Ward, Wicks, and Zbur).

Relative to National Human Trafficking Awareness Month.

2025

Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 27—Read: Adopted: (Ayes 56: No.

Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 3).

Feb. 6—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 306.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 10—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 11—Cervantes.

Relative to Epilepsy Awareness Month.

2025

Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 12—Umberg.

Relative to certified registered nurse anesthetists.

2025

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 90.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5).
- May 8—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- May 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 75, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 13—Grayson (Principal coauthor: Senator Seyarto).

Relative to Firefighter Cancer Awareness Month.

2025

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 129.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 10).
- Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Page 356.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 14—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva) (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Limón, Rubio, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo and Mark González). Relative to CalEITC Awareness Week.

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 144.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 10).
- Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Page 356.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 15—Umberg.

Relative to Substance Use Disorder Treatment Month.

2025

Jan. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jan. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 130.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (February 18).

Feb. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 447.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 16—Alvarado–Gil.

Relative to Thyroid Health Awareness Month.

2025

Jan. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 209.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 24).

Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 479.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 17, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 17—Niello.

Relative to Montessori Month.

2025

Jan. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 225.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (March 10).

Mar. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 621.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 13—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 25—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 26, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 18—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Grove, McNerney, Menjivar, and Umberg).

Relative to National Medal of Honor Day.

2025

Jan. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 585.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 36, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 19—Wahab (Principal coauthor: Senator Reyes) (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, Stern, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Fong, Ortega, Ramos, Gabriel, and Ward).

Relative to Ramadan.

2025

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2025.
- S.C.R. No. 20—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Jones, Laird, Limón, McGuire, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

Relative to Peripartum Cardiomyopathy Awareness Month.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 286.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).
- Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 774.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 25—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 27, Statutes of 2025.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.C.R. No. 21—Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthors: Senators Richardson and Weber Pierson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp–Collins, and Wilson).

Relative to Black History Month.

2025

Feb. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 271.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).

Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 774.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 25—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 22—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to Assyrian New Year.

2025

Feb. 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 605.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes

0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 23—Umberg.

Relative to peace officers.

2025

Feb. 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 998.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1665.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 76, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 24—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to Rosie the Riveter Day.

2025

Feb. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 915.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1665.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 77, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 25—Blakespear and McNerney (Coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and Ward).

Relative to nuclear fusion.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—Re-referred to Com. on E., U & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 27—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 512.) (March 24).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 676.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

S.C.R. No. 26—Weber Pierson.

Relative to School Breakfast Week.

2025

Feb. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 6—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 6—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 27—Choi (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mark González and Quirk—Silva).

Relative to Yu Gwan-sun Day.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 299.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 40, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 28—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Menjivar, and Umberg).

Relative to Gold Star Mothers' and Families' Day.

2025

Feb. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 10—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 29—McNerney.

Relative to Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 376.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 41, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 30—Smallwood–Cuevas (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Durazo, Hurtado, Richardson, Rubio, Valladares, and Wahab).

Relative to Women in Construction Week.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 6—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 325.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).

Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 775.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 25—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 31—Allen.

Relative to California Poetry Out Loud.

2025

Feb. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 377.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 42, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 32—Allen.

Relative to Arts Education Month.

2025

Feb. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 509.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 33—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, Umberg, Valladares, and Weber Pierson).

Relative to GM1 Gangliosidosis Awareness Day.

2025

Mar. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 34—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Grayson, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, and Umberg).

Relative to Child Abuse Prevention Month.

2025

Mar. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 1572.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 35—Grayson.

Relative to California Down Syndrome Awareness Month and California Down Syndrome Awareness Day.

2025

Mar. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 425.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 44, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 36—Seyarto (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

Relative to Crime Victims' Rights Week.

2025

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 641.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 45, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 37—Wiener.

Relative to Family Physician Week.

2025

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 38—Grove (Coauthor: Senator Menjivar).

Relative to Women's Military History Week.

- Mar. 10-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 470.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 39—Durazo (Principal coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado, Limón, and Smallwood-Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains, Pacheco, Patel, Pellerin, Quirk-Silva, and Stefani).

Relative to Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day.

2025

Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 510.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 21).

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 21).

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 1431.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 6—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 14—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 61, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 40—Blakespear (Principal coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Ashby, Cervantes, Cortese, Durazo, Padilla, Reyes, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Haney, Harabedian, Kalra, Pacheco, Papan, Stefani, and Zbur).

Relative to Women in Law.

2025

- Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 641.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 41—Ashby and Grayson (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Cortese, Grove, and Ochoa Bogh).

Relative to Special Olympics Day.

2025

- Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 509.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 42—Umberg.

Relative to Arab American Heritage Month.

2025

- Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1666.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 78, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 43—Archuleta.

Relative to Parkinson's Awareness Month.

2025

- Mar. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 776.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1666.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 79, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 44—Valladares.

Relative to World Autism Awareness Day.

2025

- Mar. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 603.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Apr. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 45—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Ashby, Blakespear, Caballero, Cervantes, Choi, Durazo, Gonzalez, Laird, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Pérez, Richardson, Stern, and Valladares).

Relative to American Muslim Appreciation and Awareness Month.

2025

Mar. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1666.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 80, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 46—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Rubio, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Ahrens, Bauer–Kahan, Berman, Gabriel, Haney, Irwin, Krell, Lowenthal, Pellerin, Blanca Rubio, Ward, and Zbur).

Relative to California Holocaust Memorial Day.

2025

Mar. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 903.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 47—Niello.

Relative to the Battle of Lexington and Concord.

2025

Mar. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 806.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5).

May 8—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

May 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 14—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 62, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 48—Cervantes and Pérez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Pellerin).

Relative to High School Voter Education Weeks.

2025

Mar. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 49—Wahab.

Relative to Mosquito Awareness Week.

2025

Mar. 26-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 677.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1666.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 81, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 50—Stern.

Relative to climate change.

2025

Mar. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 840.) (April 22).

May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.C.R. No. 51—Laird.

Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month.

2025

Mar. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 999.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 52—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Choi, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grove, Jones, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Padilla, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood-Cuevas, Stern, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Dixon, Garcia, Pacheco, and Quirk-Silva). Relative to the Girl Scouts.

2025

Mar. 28-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 877.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 53—Pérez (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Durazo, Grove, Limón, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, and Smallwood–Cuevas).

Relative to High School Voter Education Weeks.

2025

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 54—Grayson (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Wiener). Relative to San Francisco Bar Pilots.

2025

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 807.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.C.R. No. 55—Niello.

Relative to Apprenticeship Week.

2025

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 915.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 1573.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 72, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 56—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Grove and Umberg). Relative to National Military Appreciation Month.

2025

Apr. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Apr.

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun.

S.C.R. No. 57—Reyes (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Caballero, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Rubio, and Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alvarez, Carrillo, Elhawary, McKinnor, Pacheco, Pellerin, Quirk-Silva, Soria, Stefani, Wicks, and Zbur).

Relative to Dolores Huerta Day.

2025

2-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

9—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Apr.

10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 745.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

10—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

21—Referred to Com. on RLS. Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Apr. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 21). 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 1320.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr.

29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Apr.

May 2—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 51, Statutes of 2025. May

S.C.R. No. 58—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon and Choi) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains, Muratsuchi, and Patel).

Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month.

2025

7-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

23—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Apr.

30—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Apr.

1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May

May 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.C.R. No. 59—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Cabaldon, Caballero, Durazo, Menjivar, Pérez, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, and Wahab) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ward).

Relative to Arts, Culture, and Creativity Month.

2025

- Apr. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 807.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1666.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 82, Statutes of 2025.

S.C.R. No. 60—Cortese.

Relative to School Bus Drivers' Day.

2025

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 877.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 61—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Grove and Umberg).

Relative to veterans.

2025

- Apr. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 62—Becker.

Relative to National Public Works Week.

2025

- Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1010.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 63—Wahab.

Relative to Vietnamese American Remembrance Day.

2025

- Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 915.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 64—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Grayson, Limón, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, and Wahab).

Relative to Student Mental Health Awareness Week in California.

2025

Apr. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1049.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 65—Alvarado–Gil (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Hurtado, McNerney, Rubio, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Castillo and Connolly).

Relative to California Fairgrounds Appreciation Month.

2025

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 66—Umberg and Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan and Pacheco).

Relative to Law Day.

2025

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 2—Set for hearing May 6 in JUD. pending receipt.

May 5—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 7—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1027.) (May 6).

May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 8.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).

S.C.R. No. 67—Grayson (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Laird, Seyarto, and Wahab).

Relative to Family Justice Center Day.

2025

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

S.C.R. No. 68—Blakespear (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jeff Gonzalez and Stefani).

Relative to Tardive Dyskinesia Awareness Week.

2025

Apr. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1043.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 69—Weber Pierson (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

Relative to Behavioral Health Awareness Month.

2025

Apr. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 70—Blakespear (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Connolly) (Coauthor: Senator McNerney).

Relative to Compost Awareness Week.

2025

Apr. 29—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1044.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 71—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín and Stern).

Relative to National Hospital Week.

2025

Apr. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1088.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 72—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Cervantes, Durazo, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Reyes, Richardson, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Weber Pierson).

Relative to Childcare Awareness Month.

2025

May 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1089.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 73—Niello.

Relative to Familial Adenomatous Polyposis Awareness Week.

2025

May 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 74—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cervantes, Choi, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Castillo, Elhawary, Gallagher, Hadwick, Hoover, Lackey, Macedo, and Pacheco). Relative to Flag Day.

2025

May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 75—Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Gonzalez, Limón, Menjivar, Richardson, Rubio, Valladares, and Wiener).

Relative to Alzheimer's Disease and Brain Awareness Month and The Longest Day.

2025

May 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 76—Valladares and Pérez (Coauthor: Senator Menjivar).
Relative to food allergy awareness.

2025

May 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 77—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Choi, Jones, Limón, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Pacheco, Stefani, and Wallis).

Relative to Service Dog Appreciation Month.

2025

May 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 78-McGuire.

Relative to the Detective Sergeant Ed Wilkinson, Deputy Sheriff Brent Jameson, and Deputy Sheriff Bliss Magly Memorial Overcrossing.

2025

May 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 21—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 23—Set for hearing June 10.

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 13—Set for hearing June 23.

S.C.R. No. 79—McGuire.

Relative to The Brad Mettam Memorial Interchange.

2025

May 13-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 21—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 23—Set for hearing June 10.

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 13—Set for hearing June 23.

S.C.R. No. 80—Niello (Principal coauthor: Senator Jones) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Dahle, Grayson, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, Strickland, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Patterson, and Wallis).

Relative to Frontotemporal Degeneration Awareness Week.

2025

May 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 81—Niello (Coauthor: Senator Alvarado-Gil) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

Relative to Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.

2025

May 15-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 82-Niello.

Relative to artificial intelligence in public higher education.

2025

May 15—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 19—Set for hearing July 2.

S.C.R. No. 83—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Valladares).
Relative to Hypertension Awareness Month.

2025

May 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 84—Blakespear (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cortese, Gonzalez, Jones, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Padilla, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood-Cuevas, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

Relative to California Rail Month.

2025

May 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 85—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Caballero, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Padilla, Rubio, Umberg, and Valladares). Relative to Latino Veterans Day.

2025

May 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 86—Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Richardson and Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Elhawary, Gipson, Jackson, McKinnor, Ransom, Sharp–Collins, and Wilson).

Relative to Juneteenth.

2025

May 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 87—Weber Pierson (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear).

Relative to focal segmental glomerulosclerosis.

2025

May 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 88—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Choi, Dahle, Grove, Jones, Menjivar, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Umberg, and Valladares).

Relative to Purple Heart Day.

2025

May 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 89—Smallwood-Cuevas.

Relative to diversity, equity, and inclusion.

2025

May 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.C.R. No. 90—Grove.

Relative to the Brigadier General Charles Young Memorial Highway.

2025

Jun. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 13—Set for hearing June 24.

S.C.R. No. 91—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to the founding of the State of California.

2025

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 19—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Alvarado–Gil.

S.C.R. No. 92—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to food and agriculture.

2025

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 19—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Alvarado-Gil.

S.C.R. No. 93—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Caballero, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Grayson, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Padilla, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood-Cuevas, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, and Wahab) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

Relative to First Responders' Day.

2025

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 94—Blakespear (Coauthor: Senator Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly and Pellerin).

Relative to California Mountain Biking and Trail Stewardship Month.

2025

Jun. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 95—Choi (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Cabaldon, Cortese, Dahle, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grove, Jones, Laird, McNerney, Rubio, Smallwood—Cuevas, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mark González and Ouirk—Silva).

Relative to Soju Day.

2025

Jun. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 96—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon and Choi) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Caloza, Fong, Kalra, Lee, and Nguyen).

Relative to the 50th anniversary of Southeast Asian American resettlement.

2025

Jun. 18—Introduced Referred to Com. on RLS.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025–26 Regular Session)

S.J.R. No. 1—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Cabaldon, Stern, and Umberg).

Relative to applications for a federal constitutional convention.

2024

Dec. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 610.) (April 1).

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.J.R. No. 2—Cortese and Cervantes (Coauthor: Senator Gonzalez).

Relative to classified workers.

2025

Mar. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 26.

Mar. 26—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 568.) (March 26).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 675.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on P. E. & R.

S.J.R. No. 3—Arreguín and Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and Lee).

Relative to food assistance.

2025

May

Mar. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 812.) (April 21).

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 24—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Arreguín. Ordered to third reading.

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1010.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

12—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 17—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Aves 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).

S.J.R. No. 4—Laird, Cabaldon, Limón, and Pérez.

Relative to research and education.

2025

Apr. 10-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 25—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 962.) (April 30).

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 6. Page 1089.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.J.R. No. 5—Becker.

Relative to enteric methane.

2025

Apr. 22-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Jun. 3—Set for hearing June 18.

Jun. 18—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

(Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 18).

Jun. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.J.R. No. 6—Cortese, Richardson, and Stern.

Relative to federal funding.

2025

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

May 30—Set for hearing June 9.

Jun. 9—June 9 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

S.J.R. No. 7—Cervantes.

Relative to tariffs.

2025

May 19-Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

May 30—Set for hearing June 9.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. P. & E.D.

Jun. 9—June 9 hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.J.R. No. 8—Arreguín (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Celeste Rodriguez) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo and Pérez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garcia).

Relative to immigration.

2025

Jun. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.J.R. No. 9—Durazo, Arreguín, Caballero, and Hurtado.

Relative to immigration raids.

2025

Jun. 18—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025–26 Regular Session)

S.R. No. 1—Gonzalez.

Relative to holdover Senators.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Page 4.)

S.R. No. 2—Gonzalez.

Relative to the election of officers.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Page 4.)

S.R. No. 3—McGuire.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Page 10.)

S.R. No. 4—Gonzalez.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2025-26 Regular Session.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 10.)

S.R. No. 5—Wahab.

Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Page 12.)

S.R. No. 6—Ashby.

Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. Read. Adopted. (Page 12.)

S.R. No. 7—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Blakespear, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Limón, and McGuire).

Relative to school governance.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected December 12.)

2025

Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 129.)

S.R. No. 8—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Ashby, Caballero, Durazo, Hurtado, Laird, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, Wahab, and Wiener).

Relative to Jim Plunkett.

2024

Dec. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.R. No. 9—Gonzalez.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules.

2025

Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Jan. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 129.)

S.R. No. 10—Wahab, Ashby, and Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Blakespear, Cervantes, Cortese, Durazo, Hurtado, Limón, McNerney, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

Relative to Foster Youth Awareness Month.

2025

Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1088.)

S.R. No. 11—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Seyarto).

Relative to Cervical Cancer Awareness Month.

2025

Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 109.)

S.R. No. 12—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Cabaldon).

Relative to the Lunar New Year.

2025

Jan. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading. (Corrected January 27.)

Feb. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 144.)

S.R. No. 13—Archuleta.

Relative to Stiff Person Syndrome Awareness.

2025

Jan. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 428.)

S.R. No. 14—Cervantes (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Limón, Reyes, and Wahab).

Relative to Sexual Assault Awareness Month and Denim Day.

2025

Jan. 29-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 914.)

S.R. No. 15—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Dahle, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Padilla, Pérez, Reyes, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

Relative to the "2-1-1" information and referral service.

2025

Feb. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected February 7).

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 287.)

S.R. No. 16—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Cortese, Durazo, Grayson, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, McGuire, McNerney, Niello, Padilla, Reyes, Rubio, Umberg, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

Relative to President Jimmy Carter Day.

2025

Feb. 11-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 224.)

S.R. No. 17—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Ashby, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cervantes, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Pérez, Richardson, Smallwood-Cuevas, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

Relative to Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.)

S.R. No. 18—Richardson.

Relative to National Caregivers Day.

2025

Feb. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 289.)

S.R. No. 19—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Blakespear, Durazo, Pérez, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Valladares).

Relative to International Women's Day.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 6—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 325.)

S.R. No. 20—Cortese and Weber Pierson (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Ashby, Blakespear, Caballero, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Pérez, Rubio, and Umberg).

Relative to California Human Milk Donation Month.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 30—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1043.)

S.R. No. 21—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Caballero, McGuire, and Niello).

Relative to National Drunk and Drugged Driving Awareness Month.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 22—Wiener (Principal coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Cervantes, Laird, Menjivar, Padilla, and Pérez).

Relative to Transgender Day of Visibility.

2025

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page 508.)

S.R. No. 23—Rubio and Wiener.

Relative to Long COVID Awareness Day.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 362.)

S.R. No. 24—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Cabaldon, and Umberg).
Relative to Nowroz.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 429.)

S.R. No. 25—Limón.

Relative to Women's History Month.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 334.)

S.R. No. 26—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, Wahab, and Weber Pierson).

Relative to Problem Gambling Awareness Month.

2025

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 429.)

S.R. No. 27—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Arreguín, Caballero, Cervantes, Durazo, Hurtado, Limón, Padilla, Pérez, Reyes, and Rubio).

Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week.

2025

Mar. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 999.)

S.R. No. 28—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Becker, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Laird, McGuire, McNerney, Menjivar, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Valladares, and Wiener).
Relative to California Agriculture Day.

2025

Mar. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 364.)

S.R. No. 29—Arreguín and Cervantes (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Caballero, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, McGuire, Menjivar, Padilla, Pérez, Reyes, and Smallwood–Cuevas). Relative to César Chávez Day.

2025

Mar. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 583.)

S.R. No. 30—Seyarto.

Relative to Constitution Week.

2025

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1093.)

S.R. No. 31—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Ashby, Blakespear, Caballero, Cervantes, Durazo, Gonzalez, Laird, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, and Valladares). Relative to Women's Equal Pay Day.

2025

Mar. 24—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 983.)

S.R. No. 32—Wahab.

Relative to birthright citizenship.

2025

Mar. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 838.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 33—Pérez (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Durazo, Grove, Limón, McGuire, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, and Smallwood–Cuevas).

Relative to the Armenian Genocide.

2025

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 774.)

S.R. No. 34—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Dahle, Grove, McNerney, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, and Wiener).

Relative to National Library Week.

2025

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 676.)

S.R. No. 35—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon and Wahab).
Relative to Khmer New Year.

2025

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 807.)

S.R. No. 36—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Arreguín, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, Rubio, and Wahab).

Relative to the Paris Accords.

2025

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.

May 1—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 964.) (April 30).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 9.)

S.R. No. 37—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Umberg, and Wahab).

Relative to 2025 Cambodian Genocide Remembrance Week.

2025

Apr. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 876.)

S.R. No. 38—Padilla (Principal coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Cervantes, Laird, Menjivar, Pérez, and Wiener).

Relative to Harvey Milk Day.

2025

Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading. May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1110.)

S.R. No. 39—Richardson.

Relative to National Safe Boating Week.

2025

Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading. May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1109.)

S.R. No. 40—Dahle (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Choi, Grove, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, Strickland, and Valladares).

Relative to National Stroke Awareness Month.

2025

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1060.)

S.R. No. 41—Niello.

Relative to Contractor Fraud Awareness Week.

2025

Apr. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1109.)

S.R. No. 42—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Cabaldon, Dahle, Jones, Laird, McNerney, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Sevarto, Strickland, and Valladares).

Relative to Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.

2025

May 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 43—Becker.

Relative to Myositis Awareness Month.

2025

May 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.
May 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 44—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Cervantes, Choi, Cortese, Grayson, Hurtado, Jones, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Pérez, Seyarto, Stern, and Wahab). Relative to California Adopt–a–Pet Day.

2025

May 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 45—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Umberg).
Relative to California Drowning Awareness and Prevention Month.

2025

May 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 46—Cabaldon (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Arreguín, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cervantes, Cortese, Durazo, Grayson, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, McNerney, Menjivar, Padilla, Pérez, Reyes, Richardson, Rubio, Umberg, Wahab, Weber Pierson, and Wiener).

Relative to Affordable Housing Month.

2025

May 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 47—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, and Wiener). Relative to Jewish American Heritage Month.

2025

May 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 48—Menjivar (Principal coauthors: Senators Cabaldon, Cervantes, Laird, Padilla, Pérez, and Wiener).

Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ+) Pride Month.

2025

May 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 49—Choi (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Arreguín, Cabaldon, Dahle, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, McNerney, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Richardson, Seyarto, Strickland, Umberg, Valladares, Wahab, Weber Pierson, and Wiener). Relative to the 75th anniversary of the Korean War.

2025

May 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 50—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Jones, Niello, and Valladares).

Relative to California Hydrogen Fuel Cell Day.

2025

May 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 51—Becker.

Relative to Protecting the Amazon Rainforest in Ecuador.

2025

Jun. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 18—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2025-26 Regular Session)

ALLEN, Michael (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

2024

Apr. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending May 1, 2028. May

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 228.)

6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 324.)

ALVIDREZ, Tiffani (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending November 6, 2024.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 312.)

10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 631.) Apr.

2024

7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending November Nov. 6, 2029.

Nov. 26--Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.) May

5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

ANDREWS, Elizabeth "Betty" (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2024

30—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 14. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 294.) Feb.

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 363.)

AYALA–RODRIGUEZ, Irving (Medical Board of California)

2024

 Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending June 1, 2028. Jun.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jul.

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.)

BAGGETT, Arthur (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending September 30,

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 64.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 108.)

BAKER, Matthew "Matt" (Public Utilities Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2031.

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

b. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 287.)

BARCELONA, Alan (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 754.)

or. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 884.)

BATTEY, Jayne (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30, 2028.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

BAXTER, Stacey Luna (California Gambling Control Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

BELTRAN-SERRANO, Azucena R. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2024

- Appointed by Governor, Effective July 2. Term Ending September 30, 2027. Jul.

18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 323.) Mar

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 385.)

BENEDICT, William (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2025

29—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending December 31, Jan.

Mar. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

BENJAMIN, Antonio (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

2024

30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 3. Term Ending March 31, 2028. May

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.) Jan.

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

BERNIKOFF, Heather (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2024

17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 8. Term Ending January 1, 2028. Apr.

Mav 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 160.)

10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 169.) Feb.

BERTRAM, Anthony M. (California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2024

31—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending January 1, 2027. Oct.

11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.) Jun.

BLAGDON, Edmond (Director of Enterprise Information Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2024

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 369.) Mar

24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 510.)

BORENSTEIN, Severin (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2024

Dec. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

2025

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

BOUAZIZ, Myriam (Director, California Office of Tax Appeals)

2024

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 753.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 806.)

BOYD, Nick (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2023

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Aug. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

Jun. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4, Noes 0, Page 294.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 363.)

BRANNING, Jennifer (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

BRAZIEL, Rick (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2024

Oct. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending September 18. 2027.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

BROWN, Danette (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2024

Dec. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending November 20, 2028.

2025

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

BUCHANAN, Corrin (Undersecretary, Health and Human Services Agency)

2024

Dec. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2025

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

BUTLER, Katherine "Katie" (Director, Department of Toxic Substances Control)

2024

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 988.)

CALAC, Bennae (Native American Heritage Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

CAMERON-BANKS, Indira (Civil Rights Council)

2025

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

ar. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CANTÚ, Celeste (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending September 30, 2028.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CARVELLI, John (California Horse Racing Board)

2024

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 21. Term Ending July 26, 2028. Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

CERVINKA, Peter "Pete" (Director, Department of Developmental Services)

2024

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2025

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CHAN, Denny (Civil Rights Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 63.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 108.)

CHUNG, Anni (Medical Board of California)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.)

CLARK, Letitia (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2028

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CLAUSON, Julia (State Board of Education)

2024

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending July 31, 2025.

ug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CLAY, C. Don (UC College of the Law, San Francisco, Board of Directors)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 22. Term Ending May 22, 2037.

Jun. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

CRAIG, Kimberly "Kim" (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

Jun. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

CROOKS, Hugh (California Veterans Board)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

DAY, Patrick (Student Aid Commission)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending October 30, 2028.

Nov. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 893.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1049.)

DE LA FUENTE, Ricardo (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 22. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 15, 2031.

Jan. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

DE LA TORRE, Michael (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2024

Dec. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending November 20, 2028.

2025

Jan. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

DEVER, Rick (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 323.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 363.)

DILLARD, Drake (California Commission on Disability Access)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 1, 2028.
 Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

DOBBS, Dianne (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending July 1, 2027.
 Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 227.)
Mar. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 324.)

DOERING, Justin (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2024

Jul. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending January 31, 2026.
 Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 754.) Apr. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 884.)

DRISCOLL, Alan (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 26. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Oct. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 989.)
May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1108.)

EATON, Patrick (Associate Director of Reception Centers, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2024

May 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 293.)
Mar. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 428.)

ELLIOTT, Gareth (The Regents of the University of California)

2025

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2037.
 Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ELLIOTT, Jason (California Transportation Commission)

2024

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 13. Term Ending February 1,

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 369.)

Mar. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 583.)

ERICKSON-DONADEE, Kristen (Director, California Department of Child Support Services)

2024

Oct. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 657.)

Apr. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 674.)

ESQUIVEL, E. Joaquin (State Water Resources Control Board)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

FAIRLEY, Tonya (California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

Jun. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

FONG, Wenda (Trustees of the California State University)

2024

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending March 1, 2032.

Apr. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 63.)

Feb. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 271.)

GALLO, Amanda (Contractors State License Board)

2023

Mar. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

GANTER, Allison (Director, In-Custody Death Review, Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 2. Term Ending July 1, 2030.

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

Jun. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

GARLAND, Julie (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 227.)

Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 302.)

GARNES, Debra (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2025

or. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 22. Term Ending May 15, 2029.

May 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GARZON, Dr. Hernando (Chief Medical Officer, Emergency Medical Services Authority)

2025

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GELDART, Heather (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Office of Oil Spill Prevention and Response)

2024

Sep. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 753.)

Apr. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 884.)

GLORIA, Todd (California Air Resources Board)

2025

Jan. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending December 31, 2030

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GOLDBECK, Janessa (California Veterans Board)

2025

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GOLDSWORTHY, Elicia (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2025

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 15, 2029.
 Jan. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GOMEZ-HEITZEBERG, Nan (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 15, 2030. Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

GONZÁLEZ, José (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2024

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 23. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

2025

Jan. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

GORE, Debra (State Bar Board of Trustees)

2024

Dec. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 1. Term Ending September 1, 2028.

2025

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

GRISBY, Darnell C. (California Transportation Commission)

2025

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending February 1, 2029.

Mar. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

GRUWELL, Stephen "Chris" (State Athletic Commission)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 30. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HASSID, Victoria (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2030.

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1044.)

ay 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.)

HAYNES, Brian (Student Aid Commission)

2024

Oct. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending October 30, 2025

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 893.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1049.)

HAYNES, Kirk (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 19. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 159.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 169.)

HELLER, Zoe (Director, Department of Resources, Recycling and Recovery)

2024

May 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1065.)

HENDRICKSON, Doug (State Athletic Commission)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HERRICK, Lee (California Poet Laureate)

2025

Apr. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 29. Term ending 2 years from 2nd

commission.

Jun. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HILBURN, Ryan (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2025

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Jan. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HOLST, Eric (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.)

HONG, Hellen (Civil Rights Council)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HOPKINS, Lynda (California Air Resources Board)

2025

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Mar. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HOSKINS, Anne (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2024

Jul. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 25. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 323.)

Iar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 385.)

HUNTER, Monica (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

HUNTINGTON, Thomas "Tom" (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2025

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 15, 2028.
 Mar. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

HURT, Davina (California Water Commission)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending January 15, 2026.
 May 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

IDSATER, Hampus (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 30. Term Ending January 15, 2027.
 May 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

JACKSON, Jacqueline (California Commission on Disability Access)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

JAHANGIRL, Ali (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending February 15, 2026.
 Apr. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.) Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 208.)

JIMENEZ, Yolanda (California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

Jun. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

JOHNSON, Jacob (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2024

Oct. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 16. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

JOHNSON, Jason D. (Undersecretary of Operations, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2025

May 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

JOHNSON, Kimberley (Secretary, Health and Human Services Agency)

2024

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.
Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 159.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 209.)

JONES, Christopher (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2024

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 294.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 363.)

JONES, Gena (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

2024

Dec. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 30. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2025

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

JUAREZ, Steve (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2024

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

JUNG, Fred (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 288.)

KEEHN, Dorka (California Arts Council)

2024

Oct. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Nov. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

KELLY, Paul (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2024

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

KENLINE, George (State Mining and Geology Board)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Feb. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 989.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1108.)

KENT, Angela (Associate Director of Female Offender Programs and Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2024

Apr. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 293.)

Mar. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 428.)

KIMBELL, Lillian (Trustees of the California State University)

2024

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 25. Term Ending March 1, 2032.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

KLAUSBRUCKNER, Elham "Elley" (California Building Standards Commission)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending January 1, 2029

Mar. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

KORWATCH, Lynn (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending December 31, 2028

Mar. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

KRAUSSE, Mark (Public Employment Relations Board)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending December 31,

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending December 31, 2029

Dec. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

2025

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LABRIE, Paula (California Gambling Control Commission)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

LADINE, Bret (Director, Financial Information System for California)

2025

Jan. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LAI, Karen (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

LAIRD, John (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

2024

Oct. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending September 19, 2027.

Nov. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 426.)

Mar. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 510.)

LEE, Debra (Chief, Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health)

2024

Jun. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 323.)

Mar. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 509.)

LEUNG, Gregory (Acupuncture Board)

2024

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 12. Term Ending June 1, 2025. Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 657.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 805.)

LIU, William (California Gambling Control Commission)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending December 31, 2028

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

LOCK DAWSON, Patricia (California Air Resources Board)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 30. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

lay 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LOMELI, Sinar (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 30. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LONG, David (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

ul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 425.)

r. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 605.)

LOPEZ, Jose De Jesus "J." (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2025

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Jan. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LOUX, Jeff (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2024

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 9. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LOWRY, Edwin (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

2025

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

LUCCHESI, Jennifer (Director, California Department of Conservation)

2025

Jan. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 893.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1048.)

MACKENZIE, Jake (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 63.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 108.)

MADUROS, Nicolas "Nick" (Secretary, Government Operations Agency)

2025

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

MAGUIRE, Aaron (Executive Officer, Board of State and Community Corrections)

2025

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MAKLER, Alexandre (California Water Commission)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

MANCILLAS, Ruben (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2024

Dec. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending November 20, 2028

2025

Jan. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

MANN, Zahirah (California Transportation Commission)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 24. Term Ending February 1, 2027.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 369.)

Mar. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 584.)

MANUEL CARDENAS, Jose (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2024

Dec. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending November 20, 2028.

2025

Jan. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

MARK, Michael (Contractors State License Board)

2024

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

MEDINA, Gonzalo (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2024

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

2025

Jan. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

MERCADO, Phil (California Arts Council)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 1,

2029.

Mar. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MESSINA CAPTOR, Roxanne (California Arts Council)

2025

Jan. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 14. Term Ending January 1, 2029

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MILLER, Gayle (Delta Stewardship Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending February 3, 2028.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

an. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 63.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 107.)

MINOR, Michele (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 425.)

Apr. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 643.)

MITCHELL, Wendy (Medical Board of California)

2024

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

MOHSENI, Khalil "KC" (Commissioner, California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation)

2025

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MOON, Shannan (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Aug. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 27. Term Ending September 18,

Oct. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jun. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4633.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4820.)

Oct. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September 18, 2027.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

MORGAN. Nichole (State Water Resources Control Board)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MORRISON, Karen (Director, Department of Pesticide Regulation)

2025

Feb. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MYERS, Robert "Bob" (The Regents of the University of California)

2024

Nov. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending March 1, 2036.

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

NAGRAJ, Adhitya "Adhi" (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 20. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

NAHAI, Hamid "David" (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2028

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

NDUDIM, David (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 364.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 698.)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 227.)

Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 303.)

NEJABAT, Sam (Trustees of the California State University)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending March 1, 2027.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 63.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

NUTT III, Henry (Contractors State License Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 143.)

O'BRIEN, Terrence (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 27. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

n. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 208.)

OLKEN, Sharon (State Board of Education)

2025

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ORTIZ-LEGG, Dawn (California Air Resources Board)

2025

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Mar. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

PAN, Erica (Director, California Department of Public Health)

2025

Jan. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

PELOTE, Willie (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2025

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1131.)

Jun. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0.)

PEREZ, Vivian (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2024

Oct. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

PERTTULA, Joshua (UC College of the Law, San Francisco, Board of Directors)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending June 2, 2037.

Jun. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

PHILLIPS, Bryan D. (Associate Director, Region III, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2025

Jan. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

PRECIADO, Josef (Contractors State License Board)

2024

Oct. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

RABBITT, David (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2025

Apr. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 29. Term Ending May 15, 2029.

Jun. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

RAKESTRAW, Andrew (Chair, Board of Environmental Safety)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 17. Term Ending July 12, 2025.

Apr. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

RIVERA, Cathryn (Cannabis Control Appeals Panel)

2024

Sep. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 989.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.)

RODRIGO, Nisha Devi (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 63.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 108.)

RODRIGUEZ, Sam (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 64.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 108.)

ROSALES, Maricela (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2024

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 23. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

2025

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

ROSS, Karen Greene (Commission on State Mandates)

2024

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term ending 4 years from 2nd commission.

Oct. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 657.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 805.)

ROTH, Richard (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

2025

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.)

RUTLEDGE, Kimberly (Director, Department of Rehabilitation)

2025

Feb. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SADWITH, Tyler (Chief Deputy Director of Health Care Programs, Department of Health Care Services)

2025

Mar. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SARAVIA, Keiry (Student Aid Commission)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 893.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1049.)

SCHORI, Jan (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2024

Dec. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

2025

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SCOTT, William "Bill" (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 22. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1087.)

May 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

SERIZAWA, Linda (Director of the Public Advocates Office, Public Utilities Commission)

2024

Nov. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 989.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1107.)

SHARRIEFF, Excel (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 426.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 605.)

SHEFFIELD, Emily (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Iar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 228.)

Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 303.)

SILVA, Cindy (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2025

Apr. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 29. Term Ending May 15, 2029.

19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SILVA, Francisco (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

2024

30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending March 31, 2028. May

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Feb. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 157.)

SKINNER, Nancy (California Energy Commission)

2025

13—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 6, 2030. Ian

Jan. Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 1087.) May

27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10.)

SOLORIO, Jose (California Water Commission)

2025

2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 15, Jan. 2029.

Feb.

18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.) May

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) May

STERN, Peter (California Horse Racing Board)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 1. Term Ending July 26, 2028.

15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

STOCKWELL, Aaron (California Building Standards Commission)

2025

Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending January 1, Jan.

Mar. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SWANSON HOLLINGER, David (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Social Services, Children and Families Programs)

2025

Feb. 10--Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 12-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

TAIRA, Troy (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Jul. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 426.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 605.)

TAYLOR, Eric (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 159.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 169.)

THAYER, Kristina "Kris" (Director, Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment)

2025

May 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Jun. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

THERRIAULT, Benjamin (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2024

Jul. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Aug. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 754.)

Apr. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 884.)

TONEY, Mark W. (State Bar Board of Trustees)

2024

Oct. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending September 1,

2028.

Oct. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Mar. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 369.)

Apr. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 643.)

TORRES, Marina A. (Medical Board of California)

2024

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 19. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 228.)

Mar. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 324.)

TROIA, Jennifer (Director, Department of Social Services)

2024

Oct. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 753.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 805.)

TU, Yen (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 64.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 108.)

TUGADE, Denise (Court Reporters Board of California)

2024

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending June 1, 2028.

Jul. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 294.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 363.)

TYNAN, Karen (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Mar. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

URENA, Georgia "Pat" (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2025

Jan. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2029

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WELCH, Courtney (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2025

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Apr. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WELDON, Stephanie (Deputy Director of the Office of Health Equity, California Department of Public Health)

2025

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WELLS, Vincent (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2025

Apr. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 27. Term Ending May 15, 2029.

Jun. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WHYTE, Dyan (State Mining and Geology Board)

2025

Apr. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 15. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Tay 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WILHELM, Paula (Deputy Director, Department of Health Care Services, Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Services)

2024

Jun. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 25. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 657.)

Apr. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 675.)

WILLIAMS DODD, Katherine "Kelly" (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2024

Aug. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 13. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

WIMBLEY, Jason (Director, Department of Community Services and Development)

2024

Jun. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Apr. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 656.)

Apr. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 883.)

WOESSNER-GONZALEZ, Trista H. (Director, Department of Tax and Fee Administration)

2025

Apr. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WYCKOFF, Scott (Executive Officer, Board of Parole Hearings)

2025

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

YOSHIMOTO-TOWERY, Alison (State Board of Education)

2025

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2029

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ZINGALE, Daniel (Delta Stewardship Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending February 3, 2028.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2025

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 63.)

Jan. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 107.)

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALLEN-	_								
S.B.	42.	84,	91.	*220,	234,	264,	282,	302,	312,
346,	*367,	*394,	*413,	427,	433,	458,	472,	*495,	*501,
522,	*549,	577,	581,	591,	*601,	610,	*615,	*630,	641,
*663,	*682,	684,	*715,	718,	745,	*749,	*760,	*766,	*770,
784,	*799,	*812,	*815,	*832,	840,	851,	852,	856.	
S.C.R.	*31,	*32,	34,	40,	46,	52,	53,	*59,	*71,
74,	84,	93.							
S.J.R.	1.				2.4	•	22		
S.R.	7,	8,	15,	16,	24,	28,	33,	46,	47.
		S.B							
	@ TOTAL	S.C.R							
			4	L					
	ADO-GIL		74	07	00	00	221	*222	*220
S.B.	2, 265.	56, 267,	74,	87, *265	90, 405.	99,	221,	*223,	*229,
264, *426.	205, *463.	267, *481.	*353, *527.	*365, 529,	405, 554.	406, *570.	407, *589.	408, *604.	421, 612.
*649.	*662.	664.	665.	666,	*696.	*708,	712,	*746.	*818.
S.C.A.	2.	004,	005,	000,	050,	700,	/12,	740,	010.
S.C.R.	10.	*16,	20,	*22,	*24.	33,	52,	*65,	74,
77,	80.	81,	*91,	*92.	93,	95.	02,	σε,	,
S.R.	*11,	15,	20,	28,	31,	40,	42,	46,	49.
	*TOTAL	S.B	17	7					
	*TOTAL	S.C.R	(5					
		S.R							
	@ TOTAL	SB	17	7					
ARCHU			1						
	LETA—			84	242.	254	*296	*349	*374
ARCHU S.B. *409.	LETA— 69,	72,	81,	84, 496.	242, 506.	254, *519.	*296, *536.	*349, *537.	*374, *571.
S.B.	LETA—			84, 496, *667,	242, 506, 676,	254, *519, *694,	*296, *536, 702,	*349, *537, 712,	*374, *571, *714,
S.B. *409,	LETA— 69, 419,	72, *451,	81, *480,	496,	506,	*519,	*536,	*537,	*571,
S.B. *409, 581,	69, 419, *623, 751, 864.	72, *451, 625,	81, *480, 638,	496, *667,	506, 676,	*519, *694,	*536, 702,	*537, 712,	*571, *714,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A.	LETA— 69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4.	72, *451, 625, *759,	81, *480, 638, *779,	496, *667, 791,	506, 676, *793,	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R.	LETA— 69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4.	72, *451, 625, *759,	81, *480, 638, *779,	496, *667, 791,	506, 676, *793,	*519, *694,	*536, 702,	*537, 712,	*571, *714,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61,	LETA— 69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4, *18, 74,	72, *451, 625, *759,	81, *480, 638, *779,	496, *667, 791, 34, 93,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	LETA— 69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *18, 74, *13,	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15,	81, *480, 638, *779,	496, *667, 791,	506, 676, *793,	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61,	LETA— 69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *18, 74, *13, 49,	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50.	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16,	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49,	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50.	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16,	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, *TOTAL	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.B	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16,	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, * TOTAL * TOTAL	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.B S.C.A	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, * TOTAL * TOTAL	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.B S.C.A	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R.	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.B S.C.A	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95.	*519, *694, *804,	*536, 702, 855,	*537, 712, 859, *56,	*571, *714, 860,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R. 44,	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.S.B S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.B S.S.B	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95. 26,	*519, *694, *804, *43, 27,	*536, 702, 855, 52, 28,	*537, 712, 859, *56, 29,	*571, *714, 860, 57, 42,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R. 44,	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.B S.C.A S.C.A S.C.R	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95, 26,	*519, *694, *804, *43, 27,	*536, 702, 855, 52, 28,	*537, 712, 859, *56, 29, *81,	*571, *714, 860, 57, 42,
S.B. *409, 581, *731, 861, S.C.A. S.C.R. *61, S.R. 44,	69, 419, *623, 751, 864. *4. *18, 74, *13, 49, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	72, *451, 625, *759, 20, 84, 15, *50. S.S.B S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.C.A S.S.B S.S.B	81, *480, 638, *779, 28, *85, 16, 19	496, *667, 791, 34, 93, *21,	506, 676, *793, 40, 95. 26,	*519, *694, *804, *43, 27,	*536, 702, 855, 52, 28,	*537, 712, 859, *56, 29,	*571, *714, 860, 57, 42,

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ARREGUÍN—Continued *502. 506, *524. *692. 571, *617, 627, *632, 635, 638, *704, *739, *762, *786, 707. 735. 736. 737. 750. *792, *821. 827. *830. 841. 857. 858. 861. S.C.R. 10, 19, 34, 45, 52, 54, 57, 71, 74, 84. 85, 93. 95. S.J.R. *3, *8, 9. 17, 27, 42, S.R. 15, 21, *29, 36, 44, 16, 46, 49. 21 * TOTAL S.B. *TOTAL S.J.R. 2 * TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 21 ASHBY-*6, S.B. *8. *11, 18, 33, *50. 84, 99. 257. 258, 267, *319, *370. *414. 417, 434, 435, *456, *478, *720, *773, *774, *775, *516, *562, 624, *639, *641, *761, *776, 791, *802, 859, †850, 860, 861, 863, 864. S.C.R. 10. 19. 20. 34. 40. *41. 45. 52. 57, 74. 84. 93. 95. 59. S.R. *6. 8. 10. 15. 16. 17. 19. 20. 26. 28, 31. 34 42. 44. 46 *TOTAL S.B. 20 † TOTAL S.B. 1 * TOTAL S.C.R. 1 * TOTAL S.R. @ TOTAL S.B. 21 BECKER-S.B. 33. 42. 84. 230. 243. *254. *272. 282. *285. 302. *306. *318. *326. *338. 350. *358. *361. 363. *390. 398. 417, *457, *468, *493. *498. 520, *540. *541, 551, *606, 681, *689, 750, *751, *822, 829, 630, 638, 672, 840. 19. 34, S.C.R. 41, 46, *62, 74, 84, 93, 95. S.J.R. *5. S.R. 10. 28. *43. 16. 29. 44. 46. 47. *51. * TOTAL S.B. 20 * TOTAL S.C.R. 1 *TOTAL S.J.R. 1 * TOTAL S.R. 2 @ TOTAL S.B. BLAKESPEAR-*14, *92, S.B. *15, *16, 19, 42, 45, 80, 84, *99. *242, 254, *329, 340, 351, 367, *403, 417, *427, *455. *477. 506. *561. *569. *633. *644. 664. 676. *710. *741. *755. 840. 859. 860. 864. S.C.R. 10, 20, *25. 34, 39, *40. 45, 52, 53, *70, *94. *68, 74, *84, 87, 93,

^{*} Indicates original lead author.

[†] Indicates amended lead author.

[#]Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

[~]Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

[^]Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

BLAKES	SPEAR—	Continue	i						
S.R.	7,	10,	15,	16,	17,	19,	20,	26,	31,
33,	46.								
		S.B							
	@ TOTAL	S.C.R		-					
	e ronni	э о.в	10	,					
CABAL	DON—								
S.B.	*5,	59,	84,	88,	*226,	227,	257,	*278,	*299,
*339,	*351,	*371,	*417,	428,	*430,	*438,	*486,	497,	504,
*514, 736.	*539, 737.	610, *744,	619, 750.	*640, *772,	641, *790.	*650, *828.	*674, 858.	*719,	735,
S.C.R.	10.	19,	20,	34,	53,	58,	59,	84,	93,
95,	96.	1,,	20,	51,	55,	50,	57,	01,	,,,
S.J.R.	1,	4.							
S.R.	12,	15,	16,	17,	22,	24,	28,	33,	35,
37,	38,	42,	*46,	. 48,	49.				
		ـ S.B ـ S.R		_					
	@ TOTAL			-					
				-					
CABAL	LERO—								
S.B.	48,	*72,	*80,	84,	86,	*88,	246,	*251,	258,
*298,	*404,	*419,	*466,	*509,	*520,	*555,	*599,	*624,	625,
*643, *811,	663, 840,	669, 857.	676,	*690,	695,	*734,	*769,	*785,	*808,
S.C.R.	*14.	19,	20,	25,	30.	40,	45,	57,	59,
72,	74,	84,	85,	93.	,	,	,	,	,
S.J.R.	9.								
S.R.	8,	11,	14,	15,	*16,	17,	20,	21,	27,
28,	29,	31,	46. 20						
		ـ S.B ـ S.C.R. .							
		S.R		-					
	@ TOTAI	S.B	20)					
CERVAN	NTES—								
S.B.	*3.	*4,	36,	42,	59,	*73,	*91,	*228.	*241,
257,	258,	*266,	*274,	278,	*280,	*289,	*292,	294,	296,
*307,	312,	*313,	*321,	*383,	388,	450,	497,	504,	506,
520,	547,	*565,	571,	581,	582,	610,	616,	625,	626,
641,	663,	669,	*670,	*671,	676,	702,	800,	841,	851,
852, S.C.R.	859, *11.	860, 19,	864. 20,	21	40.	15	*10	52	72
3.C.R. 74.	11,	19,	۷٠,	34,	40,	45,	*48,	52,	72,
S.J.R.	2,	*7.							

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

S.R. 38,	NTES—Co 10, 44, * TOTAL * TOTAL * TOTAL * TOTAL @ TOTAL	*14, 46, 2 S.B 2 S.C.R 2 S.J.R	2	2 1 1	22,	26,	27,	29,	31,
CHOI PH	I.D.—								
S.B. 264, *406, *665, 852, S.C.A. S.C.R. 65, S.R.	2, 265, *407, *666, 858, *2. *6, 74, 7, *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL	S.C.R	1	1 3	87, 270, 554, 736, *27, *95, *42,	90, 296, *595, 737, 34, 96. 44,	221, *347, 619, *797, 45, *49.	231, 353, 657, *817,	232, *405, 664, 851,
	@ TOTAL			5					
CORTES	SE—								
S.B. 295, 506, 582, 638, 712, S.C.R. 69, S.J.R. S.R. 46,	*30, 296, 520, *597, 641, *743, 4, 84, *2, 7, 50. *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL	S.C.R S.J.R S.R	2	1 2 3	48, *429, *551, 616, *683, 853, 40,	*61, 442, *552, 619, *685, 854. 41,	254, *462, *553, 624, *693, *60,	258, *494, 578, 625, *695, 64, *36,	261, 502, 581, 629, 700, 67, 44,
DAHLE-									
S.B. 265, 664, 859,	1, 267, 669, 860,	2, 280, 712, 864.	23, 311, *718,	56, 353, *721,	74, 389, *725,	99, 506, 791,	221, *532, *806,	246, *538, *807,	264, 554, *810,
S.C.R.	10,	20,	34,	52,	74,	80,	88,	93,	95.

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DAHLE—Continued S.R. 7. 15. 26. 28. 34. *40. 42. 49. * TOTAL S.B. 8 * TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 8 DURAZO-12, *21. 48, 81, 294, 296, *346, *350, 442, S.B. *598, *513. *580. *590. 610, *629, *635. 672, *707, *716. 735. 736. 737. *754. *768. *784. *803. *809. *834. *838. 853. 854. 858. 862. 20, 30, *39, S.C.R. 40, 45, 53, 57, 59, 72, 95. 75, *9 S.J.R. 8. 8. 10, 15, 17, 19, 27, 29, S.R. 16, 31, 33, 46, 49. *TOTAL S.B. 18 * TOTAL S.C.R. 1 *TOTAL S.J.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 18 GONZALEZ-*12, *48, 98, 222, 254, S.B. 36, 81, 84, *263, 294, 296, 350, 388, *393. 497, 506, *521, 526, 547, 641, *572. 581. 582, 601, 610, 616, 619, 663, 669, 684, 702, *726, 791, *827, 840, 857, 862. S.C.R. 14, 19, 52, 57, 74, 75, 20, 45, 84, 95. 85, S.J.R. 2. *4, S.R. *1, *2, *9. 15, 17, 20, *27, 28, 29, 31, *35, 36, *37, 49. * TOTAL S.B. . . . 8 * TOTAL S.R. 7 @ TOTAL S.B. 8 GRAYSON-*97, S.B. 88, *227, 230, *237, *244, 254, 258, *273, *301, *291. *315. *328. *343. 350. *362, *377. *392. 296. 404, *410, 417, *422, *459, *487, 506, *511, 513, 545, *546. 571, 581, *587, 590, *637, 638, 641, 663, 676, *700. 681. 686, 825. 861, 863. *13, S.C.R. 10, 19, 20, 34, *35, 41, *54, 64, 93. *67. 74, 80. S.R. 15. 16. 17. 28. 36. 44. 46. 49. *TOTAL S.B. *TOTAL S.C.R. 4 @ TOTAL S.B. GROVE-*77, S.B. 2, *13. 17. 23. *49. *64. 87. 90. *246, 264, 265, 267, 296, *311, *373, *375, 406, 407,

^{*} Indicates original lead author.

[†]Indicates amended lead author.

[#]Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

[~]Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

[^]Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

CROVE	Continu	.ad							
421.	—Continu *424.	554.	*564,	*566,	*621,	*622,	*628,	*651,	*712,
767,	855,	856,	862.	7300,	.021,	.022,	028,	.031,	. /12,
S.C.A.	*1.	050,	002.						
S.C.R.	*10,	18,	20,	*28,	*34,	*38,	41,	52,	53,
56,	61,	74,	88,	*90,	93,	95.			
S.R.	17,	28,	33,	34,	40.				
		∠ S.B							
		S.C.A		1					
	* TOTAL	S.C.R		5					
	@ IOIAL	. S.D	10	3					
HURTAI	00—								
S.B.	17,	23,	36,	221,	*224,	246,	254,	258,	264,
265,	270,	279,	*295,	*297,	*317,	*345,	*348,	388,	*401,
*441,	*444,	*446,	462,	*496,	*556,	*557,	571,	581,	*593,
616,	623,	638,	641,	*647,	*661,	663,	664,	*668,	669,
*705,	*706,	*730,	*763,	*801,	856,	859,	860,	864.	
S.C.A.	4.	20	24	20	-7	<i>~</i> =	7.4	02	0.5
S.C.R.	19,	30,	34,	39,	57,	65,	74,	83,	85,
93. S.J.R.	9.								
S.J.K. S.R.	9. 8,	10,	15,	16,	17,	20,	26,	27,	*28,
29,	36,	44.	45,	46.	49.	20,	20,	21,	20,
27,		 ـ S.B		- /	.,.				
		S.R		1					
	@ TOTAL	S.B	22	2					
JONES-	_								
S.B.	1,	*2,	23,	51,	87,	90,	*94.	223,	*240.
264.	265.	267,	268,	269,	270,	*286,	296,	*309,	*335,
*356,	*364,	*379,	*380,	*382,	*397,	405,	406,	421,	*525,
527,	529,	*554,	581,	*585,	*586,	657,	664,	710,	712,
751,	859,	860,	864.						
S.C.A.	2.								
S.C.R.	10,	20,	34,	52,	74,	77,	80,	84,	88,
93,	94,	95.							
S.R.	15,	26,	40,		44,	49,	50.		
		S.B		-					
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	10	0					
LAIRD-	_								
S.B.	*22,	*29,	59,	*230,	257,	278,	*283,	294,	326,
*333,	*340,	350,	*391,	*428,	456,	462,	*467,	*470,	*484,
*491,	497,	*504,	*544,	555,	*575,	*577,	*609,	610,	616,
625,	*697,	735,	736,	737,	*839,	840,	853,	854,	856,
858.									
S.C.R.	*3,	20,	34,	45,	*51,	67,	74,	84,	93,
95.	* 4								
S.J.R.	*4.								

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LAIRD—Continued S.R. 8. 15. 16. 22. 28. 31. 38. 42. 46. 48. 49. * TOTAL S.B. 19 * TOTAL S.C.R. 2 * TOTAL S.J.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 19 LIMÓN— S.B. 15. 81. 84. 99. 242. *320. 333. 341. *354. *488. *507. *542. *584. *386. *412. 454. 506. *567. *642. *676, *702, *729, *778, *825, *831, *840, 851, 852, 856, 862. S.C.R. 10. 14. 20. 34. 39, 45. 52. 53. 57. 75, 77, 93. 64, 72, 74, 84, 85, S.J.R. 4. 7, 10, 14, *25, 27, S.R. 15, 16, 17, 20, 29. 31, 33, 44, 46. * TOTAL S.B. 17 * TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 17 MCGUIRE-S.B. 254, 324, *512, *581, *627, 638, 640, *669, 681, *727, 840. *850. *78, *79. S.C.R. *1, 20, *3, 7, 21, 28, 29, 33, *44. S.R. 16, * TOTAL S.B. 6 *TOTAL S.C.R. 3 * TOTAL S.R. 2 @ TOTAL S.B. MCNERNEY-*24, S.B. *7. *31. 42, 57, *69. 80. 84. *86. *225, *235, 254, 258, *279, 296, 317, *327, 222, 267, 350, 392, *454, *543, 614, 643, 663, *698. *711, *787, *813, 829, *833, *846, 855, 863. 20. *29, S.C.R. 18, 25, 34. 52, 65. 70. 74, 93, 95. 84, S.R. 10. 15. 16, 28. 34. 42, 44, 46. 49. *TOTAL S.B. 17 *TOTAL S.C.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. MENJIVAR-S.B. 12, *20. 36, *62. *68. 81, 222. 313. *322. *324. †331. *337. *357, 388. *418. *450. *471. *492. 506. *526. 571, 581, *596, *608, 610, 629, 630, *636, *660, *789, 663, 672, *684, *709, *824, 855, 861, 862. S.C.R. 18. 20, 28, 38, 52. 53, 57. 59. 64.

75,

74,

88,

93.

76,

^{*} Indicates original lead author.

[†]Indicates amended lead author.

[#]Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

[~]Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

[^]Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

MENJIVAR—Continued S.R. 22. 28. 29. 33. 38. 44. *48. 15. 46. * TOTAL S.B. 20 † TOTAL S.B. 1 * TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 21 NIELLO-S.B. 2, 19. *51. 56, *84. 87, 221. 231. 232. *234. 233. 264, 265, 268, 269. 270. *325. 353, *359, *474, *475, *399, 405, 406, 421, 448, *458, 496, 508, *603, *517, 554, *568, 576, *657, 664, *678, *688, 690, 701. 712. *765. *788. 861. *3. S.C.A. *7, S.C.R. *17. 20. 34, *47, 52, 10, *55, *73, *80, *81, *82. 88, 93. 74, S.R. 15, 21, 10, 11, 16, 28, 34, 40, *41, 42. 49. 50. * TOTAL S.B. 17 * TOTAL S.C.A. 1 * TOTAL S.C.R. 8 * TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 17 OCHOA BOGH-2, *17, 74, S.B. 1, 23, 56, 84, 87, 90, *221, 223, *250, 99. 231, 232, 233, 246, 264, 265, 267, 268, 269, *270, 341, 353, *389, 405, 408, 421, *440. *460. 520. 527, 529. 554. *588. 657. 458. 619. *664, 665. 666, *673, *687, *699, 712, *732, *745, *794, *835, 800, 859, 864. 860, S.C.A. 3. *5. *20, *52, S.C.R. 10, 33, 34, 36, 41, 45, 53, 68, 72, *74, 77, 80, 88, *93. 64, S.R. *7. 10, 11, *15, 17. 26, 28, 31, 33, 34, 40, 42, 44, 49. * TOTAL S.B. 16 * TOTAL S.C.R. 5 2 * TOTAL S.R. @ TOTAL S.B. PADILLA— *10, S.B. 12, *45, *57, *58, 59, 84, *243, 278, *302, *314, *330, *331, *388, *300. *369. *420. *461, 465, *473, 497. 504, *534, *558, *579, *594. *638, 641, *675, *728. *819, 859, 860, 864. 845, 862, S.C.R. *33, 40, 52, 84, 85, 93.

^{*} Indicates original lead author.

[†] Indicates amended lead author.

[#]Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

[~]Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

[^]Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

PADILL S.R. 46,	*TOTAL	16, 49. 2 S.B 2 S.C.R	1	3	*26,	27,	28,	29,	*38,
	@ TOTAL	S.B	23	3					
PÉREZ-	_								
S.B.	12,	36,	48,	*52,	59,	84,	*98,	222,	254,
*256,	264,	*281,	*293,	296,	*323,	*341,	*355,	404,	*411,
*416,	448,	*465,	504,	†511,	†512,	*547,	571,	581,	582,
590,	*610,	616,	619,	625,	629,	630,	*634,	638,	640,
641,	*658,	663,	672,	676,	681,	*742,	*782,	800,	*805,
*845,	*848,	857.							
S.C.R.	20,	45,	48,	52,	*53,	59,	76,	84,	93.
S.J.R.	4,	8.	4.0	20		25	•	2.1	4.00
S.R.	15,	17,	19,	20,	22,	27,	29,	31,	*33,
38,	44, *TOTAL	46, . S.B	48.)					
		. S.B . S.B							
		S.C.R		_					
		S.R							
	@ TOTAL								
DEVEG									
REYES-		40			:: 	***		#: 2.2.4	
S.B.	36,	48,	*245,	*271,	*294,	*305,	*316,	*334,	*352,
*415,	417,	*485,	547,	*548,	571,	581,	582,	610,	616,
*618,	619,	625, *827	629, *847	*659,	663,	669,	673,	676,	*686,
*781, S.C.R.	*800, 19,	*837, 40.	*847. *57,	72.					
S.C.K. S.R.	19, 14,	40, 15.	16.	27.	29,	4.0			
S.K.	*TOTAL	- ,	- ,	41.					
			1.	,	29,	46.			
	*TOTAI			7	29,	46.			
		S.C.R	1	, I	29,	46.			
DICHAI	@ TOTAL	S.C.R	1	, I	29,	46.			
	@ TOTAL RDSON—	S.C.R S.B	13	7 1 7	ŕ		464	502	*505
S.B.	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4,	*34,	36,	242,	296,	437,	464,	503,	*505,
S.B. 506,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510,	*34, *515,	36, 518,	242, *530,	296, *533,	437, *535,	571,	581,	582,
S.B. 506, *611,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616,	*34, *515, 625,	36, 518, *631,	242, *530, *652,	296, *533, *656,	437, *535, 663,	571, 669,	581, 676,	582, 692,
S.B. 506, *611, *703,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712,	*34, *515, 625, *717,	36, 518, *631, *724,	242, *530, *652, *748,	296, *533, *656, *752,	437, *535,	571,	581,	582,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826,	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860,	242, *530, *652, *748, 862,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864.	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767,	581, 676, *777,	582, 692, *795,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796, S.C.R.	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826, 8,	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859, 20,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860, 21,	242, *530, *652, *748,	296, *533, *656, *752,	437, *535, 663,	571, 669,	581, 676,	582, 692,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826,	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860,	242, *530, *652, *748, 862,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864.	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767,	581, 676, *777,	582, 692, *795,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796, S.C.R. 75,	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826, 8, 84,	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859, 20,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860, 21,	242, *530, *652, *748, 862, 30,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864.	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767,	581, 676, *777,	582, 692, *795,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796, S.C.R. 75, S.J.R.	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826, 8, 84, 6.	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859, 20, 86,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860, 21, 93.	242, *530, *652, *748, 862, 30,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864. 34,	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767, 52,	581, 676, *777, 53,	582, 692, *795, 72,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796, S.C.R. 75, S.J.R. S.R.	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826, 8, 84, 6. 10, 46,	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859, 20, 86,	36, 518, *631, *724, 860, 21, 93.	242, *530, *652, *748, 862, 30,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864. 34,	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767, 52,	581, 676, *777, 53,	582, 692, *795, 72,
S.B. 506, *611, *703, *796, S.C.R. 75, S.J.R. S.R.	@ TOTAL RDSON— 4, *510, 616, 712, *826, 8, 84, 6. 10, 46, *TOTAL	*34, *515, 625, *717, 859, 20, 86, 15, 49.	36, 518, *631, *724, 860, 21, 93. 17, 22	242, *530, *652, *748, 862, 30, *18,	296, *533, *656, *752, 864. 34,	437, *535, 663, *757,	571, 669, *767, 52,	581, 676, *777, 53,	582, 692, *795, 72,

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

RUBIO-	_								
S.B.	15,	*18,	*19,	31,	40,	48,	72,	81,	84,
99,	223,	*248,	258,	267,	338,	341,	*360,	367,	373,
*387,	388,	394,	*425,	*443,	491,	*531,	547,	581,	*583,
*616,	630,	641,	*672,	*680,	702,	*738,	*740,	*783,	*798,
*814,	*836,	*841,	*844,	859,	860,	862,	864.		
S.C.R.	10,	14,	20,	30,	34,	39,	46,	52,	53,
57,	59,	*64,	65,	74,	75,	84,	85,	93,	95.
S.R.	10,	11,	14,	15,	16,	*17,	20,	*23,	26,
27,	28, *TOTAL	31, _ S.B	33,	34,	36,	*45,	46.		
		_ S.C.R		1					
		S.R		3					
	@ TOTAL								
SEYART	\sim								
S.B.	*1,	2,	17,	23,	31,	*56,	*60,	*67,	*70,
З.Б. 72,	*74,	*76,	*78,	84,	*87,	*90,	99,	221,	*231,
*232,	*233,	*255,	264,	265,	267,	269,	*284.	*288,	296,
*308,	353,	*385,	405,	406,	421,	*432,	448,	506,	*523,
527,	529,	554,	623,	664,	712,	735,	736,	737,	856,
857,	858.	,			,	,	,		ŕ
S.C.A.	2,	4.							
S.C.R.	10,	13,	20,	33,	34,	*36,	52,	65,	67,
74,	*77,	80,	*88,	93.					
S.R.	11,	15,	28,	*30,	31,	34,	40,	42,	44,
49.	**********	C D	20	2					
		ـ S.B ـ S.C.R. .		3					
		_ S.C.K _ S.R		1					
	@ TOTAL								
CMALL	WOOD-C	TIENAC							
S.B.		*75.	*220	*247	*275	*290.	206	*202	*200
з.в. *368,	36, *423.	**/5, 437,	*238, *442.	*247, *464.	*275, *469,	*290, 503,	296, 510,	*303, 518,	*366, 547,
*560.	*573,	*578,	581,	582,	*592,	610,	616,	*626,	629,
638,	*648.	663,	751.	*756.	853,	854.	859,	860.	861,
864.	010,	005,	751,	750,	055,	05 1,	037,	000,	001,
S.C.R.	8,	*21.	*30.	39,	52,	53,	57.	59,	72,
84,	86,	*89,	93,	95.	- ,	,	,	,	,
S.R.	8,	10,	15,	17,	19,	26,	29,	33.	
	*TOTAI	L S.B	19	9					
		S.C.R		3					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	19	9					
STERN-	_								
S.B.	42,	57,	84,	222,	230,	242,	243,	264,	282,
302,	312,	326,	341,	367,	*396,	427,	*453,	457,	*472,
*483,	*499,	*500,	540,	541,	*559,	571,	581,	*582,	*613,
*614,	616,	618,	*620,	629,	630,	*654,	*655,	676,	684,

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

STERN-	—Continue	ed							
715, *842,	755, *843,	766, 856.	767,	*771,	*780,	815,	*820,	*823,	840,
S.C.R.	19,	20,	34,	40,	45,	46,	*50,	52,	59,
66,	71,	74,	*83.						
S.J.R. S.R.	1, 8,	6. 15,	31,	34,	44,	*47.			
5.14.	*TOTAL	,			,	.,.			
	*TOTAL			2					
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL			1 9					
CTDICK	LAND—								
S.B.	†94,	223,	†335,	†364,	†382,	†397,	506,	657,	712,
791,	853,	854,	861.	1304,	1302,	1377,	300,	057,	712,
S.C.R.	4,	52,	74,	80,	93,	95.			
S.R.	34,		42,	49. 5					
	†TOTAL @TOTAL			5					
UMBER	G								
S.B.	*25.	*26.	*27,	*28,	*35,	*36,	*37,	*38,	*42,
*43,	*44,	*46,	*47,	*54,	*55,	*66,	72,	*82,	*83,
84,	*85,	87,	*95,	*96,	221,	242,	*249,	*253,	*312,
329,	*342,	*398,	417,	419,	*447,	*448,	458,	*490,	506,
531,	551,	569,	571,	*574,	*576,	581,	582,	591,	616,
625,	*645,	663,	676,	*758,	835,	851,	852,	855,	861,
863. S.C.A.	3.								
S.C.A.	*2,	*4,	*12,	14,	*15,	18,	19,	*23.	28,
33,	34,	40,	*42.	52,	56,	61,	*66.	74,	80,
84,	85,	88,	93,	95.	,	- ,	,	,	,
S.J.R.	1.								
S.R.	8,	15,	16,	17,	20,	24,	34,	37,	45,
46,	49.	a 5		•					
	*TOTAL			-					
	@ TOTAL			7 3					
VALLAL	DARES—								
S.B.)AKES— 1,	2,	17,	*23,	31,	87,	90,	99.	221,
231.	232.	233,	*252,	*264,	*265,	267,	353,	*376,	*402,
*421.	*449.	*476.	506,	*508,	520,	554,	*563,	571,	*591,
*612,	626,	630,	657,	664,	690,	712,	*713,	*816,	859,
860,	862,	863,	864.	,	,	,	,	,	,
S.C.R.	10,	20,	30,	33,	*44,	45,	52,	74,	75,
*76,	83,	84,	85,	88,	93,	95.			

^{*} Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

^{*}Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

~Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

^Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

VALLA	DARES—	Continue	d						
S.R.	10.		17,	19.	26,	28,	31,	34,	40,
42,	49,	50.	,	,	,	,	,	,	,
		S.B		5					
		S.C.R		2					
	@ TOTAL	ـ S.B	13	5					
WAHAE	3—								
S.B.	36,	40,	41,	84,	87,	221,	242,	254,	*257,
*258,	*259,	*260,	*261,	*262,	266,	310,	*332,	*381,	*384,
385,	*433,	*434,	*435,	*436,	*522,	581,	610,	624,	*625,
641,	664,	*681,	*691,	*701,	*722,	*733,	749,	859,	860,
864.	:10	20	20		: 40		4.50	~ 0	
S.C.R.	*19,	20,	30,	*45,	*49,	52,	*58,	59,	*63,
64,	66,	67,	*72,	74,	84,	93,	95,	*96.	*24
S.R. 26,	*5, *31.	8, *32,	*10, 35,	*12, 36.	14, 37.	15, 44.	17, 46.	*19, 49.	*24,
20,	- ,	. S.B		/	37,	44,	40,	49.	
		. S.Б . S.C.R		, 7					
		. S.R		, 7					
	@ TOTAL								
	C TOTAL	J.D.D	2	,					
WERER	DIEDCON	-							
WEDER	PIERSON	N —							
S.B.	*32,	N— *39,	40,	41,	*89,	*93,	99,	*236,	242,
S.B. 243,	*32, 254,		40, 263,	41, *277,	*89, 296,	*93, 320,	99, *344,	*236, 350,	242, 363,
S.B. 243, *437,	*32, 254, *439,	*39, 258, *452,	263, 464,		296, *503,	320, 510,	*344, *518,	350, *528,	363, 551,
S.B. 243, *437, 624,	*32, 254, *439, 638,	*39, 258, *452, *646,	263, 464, 664,	*277, *482, 672,	296,	320,	*344,	350,	363,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861,	263, 464, 664, 862,	*277, *482, 672, 864.	296, *503, *679,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829,	350, *528, 845,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9,	263, 464, 664,	*277, *482, 672,	296, *503,	320, 510,	*344, *518,	350, *528,	363, 551,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861,	263, 464, 664, 862,	*277, *482, 672, 864.	296, *503, *679,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829,	350, *528, 845,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3.	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87.	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3.	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87.	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829,	350, *528, 845,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15,	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72,	363, 551, *849,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21,	296, *503, *679, *26,	320, 510, *764, 33, 26,	*344, *518, 829, *69,	350, *528, 845, 72, 49.	363, 551, *849, *75,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R.	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL @TOTAL	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, \$.S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864, 21, 17, 3	296, *503, *679, *26, 20,	320, 510, *764, 33, 26,	*344, *518, 829, *69, 46,	350, *528, 845, 72, 49.	363, 551, *849, *75,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R. WIENEI S.B. *79,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL R— 24, 84,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B S.C.R \$S.B \$100, *336, *607,	263, 464, 664, 862, 20,	*277, *482, 672, 864, 21, 17, 3 7 8	296, *503, *679, *26, 20, *53, 261,	320, 510, *764, 33, 26, *59, *276,	*344, *518, 829, *69, 46,	350, *528, 845, 72, 49. *#65, *282,	363, 551, *849, *75,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R. WIENEI S.B. *79, *310, 504, 737,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL @ TOTAL R— 24, 84, 312,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, 2 S.B	263, 464, 664, 862, 20, 16, 18 18 18 41, †101, *363, 608, 751,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21, 17, 37, 38, 42, *222, *378, 616, 755,	296, *503, *679, *26, 20, *53, 261, *395, †627, *829,	320, 510, *764, 33, 26, *59, *276, 417, *677, 857,	*344, *518, 829, *69, 46, 46, *63, 278, *445, 684, 858,	350, *528, 845, 72, 49. *#65, *282, 472, 735, 862.	363, 551, *849, *75, *71, 294, *497, 736,
S.B. 243, *437, 624, 859, S.C.R. 84, S.J.R. S.R. WIENEI S.B. *79, *310, 504,	*32, 254, *439, 638, 860, *8, *86, 3. 10, *TOTAL *TOTAL @ TOTAL R— 24, 84, 312, 545,	*39, 258, *452, *646, 861, *9, *87. 15, S.B S.C.R \$S.B \$100, *336, *607,	263, 464, 664, 862, 20, 16, 18 *41, †101, *363, 608,	*277, *482, 672, 864. 21, 17, 8 7 8 42, *222, *378, 616,	296, *503, *679, *26, 20, *53, 261, *395, †627,	320, 510, *764, 33, 26, *59, *276, 417, *677,	*344, *518, 829, *69, 46, 46, *63, 278, *445, 684,	350, *528, 845, 72, 49. *#65, *282, 472, 735,	363, 551, *849, *75, *71, 294, *497,

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

WIENER S.R. 46,	†TOTAL #TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL	10, 48, 2 S.B 2 S.B 2 S.C.R 3 S.C.R 4 S.J.R	3 1 2 1 1	}	*22,	23,	28,	34,	38,
AGRICU	JLTURE—								
, ppp or	@ TOTAL		0)					
APPROF	PRIATION @ TOTAL		0)					
DANIZIN	NG AND F				VIC.				
DANKII	O AND I				N3—				
BUDGE	T AND FI								
S.B. *109, *119, *129, *139, *149, *159, *169, *179, *189, *199, *209, *219.	*100, *110, *120, *130, *140, *150, *160, *170, *180, *200, *210, *TOTAL @ TOTAL &SS, PROF *861.	*101, *111, *121, *131, *141, *151, *161, *171, *181, *201, *211, *2.S.B	*102, *112, *122, *132, *142, *152, *162, *172, *182, *192, *202, *212, 120	CONOM	*104, *114, *124, *134, *144, *154, *164, *174, *184, *204, *214,	*105, *115, *125, *135, *145, *155, *165, *175, *185, *195, *205, *215,	*106, *116, *126, *136, *146, *156, *166, *176, *186, *206, *216,	*107, *117, *127, *137, *147, *157, *167, *177, *187, *197, *207, *217,	*108, *118, *128, *138, *148, *158, *168, *178, *198, *208, *218,
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	1						
EDUCA S.B.	*619.	. S.B . S.B							
ELECTION S.B.	ONS AND *851, *TOTAL @ TOTAL	*852. 2 S.B	2	!	ENDME	NTS—			

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMU. @ TOTAL S.B 0	NICATIONS—
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY— @ TOTAL S.B 0	
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION S.B. *859, *860, *864. * TOTAL S.B	N—
HEALTH— S.B. *862. * TOTAL S.B	
HOUSING— @ TOTAL S.B 0	
HUMAN SERVICES— @ TOTAL S.B 0	
INSURANCE— @ TOTAL S.B 0	
JUDICIARY— @ TOTAL S.B 0	
LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND S.B. *853, *854. * TOTAL S.B	ND RETIREMENT—
LOCAL GOVERNMENT— S.B. *735, *736, *737,	*858.
MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAI S.B. *855. * TOTAL S.B 1 @ TOTAL S.B 1	RS—
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATE S.B. *856. * TOTAL S.B 1 @ TOTAL S.B 1	ER—
PUBLIC SAFETY— S.B. *857. * TOTAL S.B	

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

REVEN	UE AND TAXATION—	
S.B.	*863.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1
RULES	_	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
TRANS	PORTATION—	
S.B.	*506.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1

^{*}Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

[@] Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

AGRIC S.B.	ULTURI 493. TOTAL			1							
Assemb A.B. A.J.R.	dy Measu 312, 6. TOTAL TOTAL	411, A.B	482,		732,	928,	947,	1042,	1142,	1322,	1505.
APPRO S.B.	PRIATIO 251. TOTAL			1							
BANKI S.B.	ING ANI 362, TOTAL	505,	784,	825.	TUTION	IS—					
Assemb A.B.	ly Measu 238, TOTAL	493,	665,	743, 9	801,	866,	1166,	1180,	1507.		
BUDGI	ET AND	FISCA	L REVI	EW—							
S.B.	65,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,
110,	111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,
122,	123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,
134,	135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,
146,	147,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	157,
158,	159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,
170,	171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,
182,	183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,	189,	190,	191,	192,	193,
194,	195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,	201,	202,	203,	204,	205,
206,	207,	208,	209,	210,	211,	212,	213,	214,	215,	216,	217,
218,	219.										
	TOTAL	S.B		121							
Assemb	ly Measu	ıres									
A.B.	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,	110,
111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,	122,
123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,	134,
135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,	146,
147,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	157,	158,
159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	182,
183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,	189,	190,	191,	192,	193,	194,
195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,	201,	202,	203,	204,	205,	206,
207,	208,	209,	210,	211,	212,	213,	214,	215,	216,	217,	218,
219.	TOTAI	ΔR		120							
					0116-						
	ESS, PR								-		
S.B.	80,	227,	291,	312,	314,	351,	372,	387,	402,	456,	508,
517,	534,	576,	602,	641,	652,	687,	713,	769,	773,	774,	775,
776,	779,	790,	813,	829,	861.						
	TOTAL	S.B		29							

BUSIN	ESS, PR	OFESS	IONS A	ND EC	ONOM	IC DEV	ELOPN	MENT-	-Contin	ued	
Assemb A.B.	ly Meas 8,	ures 50,	226,	254,	265,	408,	415,	432,	447,	476,	481,
489,	506,	516,	519,	521,	529,	559,	586,	631,	655,	667,	686,
723,	742,	759,	786,	797,	867,	873,	876,	940,	957,	967,	968,
1002,	1027,	1130,	1175,	1237,	1280,	1307,	1332,	1341,	1496,	1501,	1502,
1503,	1504.										
A.C.R.	83. TOTAI	. A.B		. 49							
		A.C.R									
EDUC											
S.B.	ATION– 33,	- 48,	60.	64,	67,	91,	98,	226,	241.	244.	271,
308,	316,	334,	341,	343,	389,	391,	399,	411,	437,	438,	472,
478,	531,	539,	584,	608,	612,	619,	631,	640,	685,	721,	744,
745,		835,	845.	000,	012,	017,	001,	0.0,	000,	, _ 1,	, ,
,		S.B		. 39							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	7,	49,	65,	84,	86,	88.	90,	243,	279,	291,	313,
322,	323,	347,	361,	395,	402,	419,	422,	437,	466,	477,	503,
537,	542,	560,	587,	598,	602,	606,	629,	640,	642,	648,	662,
677,	681,	695,	715,	727,	731,	753,	772,	784,	821,	833,	887,
908,	917,	922,	927,	948,	959,	962,	972,	977,	1005,	1009,	1028,
1034,	1045,	1093,	1098,	1111,	1119,	1123,	1128,	1155,	1216,	1224,	1230,
1255, 1470.	1264,	1306,	1346,	1348,	1369,	1381,	1390,	1400,	1412,	1438,	1454,
A.C.R.	40.										
A.J.R.	7.										
	TOTAL			0.4							
	IOIAI	∠ A.B		. 84							
	TOTAI	A.C.R		. 1							
	TOTAI			. 1							
ELECT	TOTAI	A.C.R A.J.R.		. 1	AL AM	ENDMI	ENTS—	-			
ELECT S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270,	L A.C.R L A.J.R. AND CO 280,	 NSTITI 300,	. 1 . 1 UTION, 398,	AL AM 405,		ENTS— 407,		458,	851,	852.
	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270,	L A.C.R L A.J.R. AND CO	 NSTITI 300,	. 1 . 1 UTION, 398,					458,	851,	852.
S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270,	A.C.R A.J.R. AND CO 280, L.S.B.	 NSTITI 300,	. 1 . 1 UTION, 398,					458,	851,	852.
S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI	A.C.R A.J.R. AND CO 280, L.S.B.	 NSTITI 300,	. 1 . 1 UTION, 398, . 11	405,		407,	408,	,	851, 775,	852. 808,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827,	TOTAL TOTAL TONS A 270, TOTAL dy Meas 5, 930,	A.C.R A.J.R. AND CO 280, 2 S.B ures 16, 950,	0NSTITI 300, 17, 953,	. 1 . 1 UTION, 398, . 11	405, 287,	406,	407, 359,	408, 502,	604,	ŕ	
S.B. Assemb A.B.	TOTAL TOTAL TIONS A 270, TOTAL dy Meas 5, 930, 1511,	A.C.R A.J.R. AND CO 280, 2 S.B ures 16, 950, 1512,	0NSTIT(300, 17, 953, 1513.	. 1 . 1 UTIONA 398, . 11 94, 1029,	405, 287,	406, 331,	407, 359,	408, 502,	604,	775,	808,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827,	TOTAL TOTAL TIONS A 270, TOTAL dy Meas 5, 930, 1511,	A.C.R A.J.R. AND CO 280, 2 S.B ures 16, 950,	0NSTIT(300, 17, 953, 1513.	. 1 . 1 UTIONA 398, . 11 94, 1029,	405, 287,	406, 331,	407, 359,	408, 502,	604,	775,	808,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI	A.C.R. A.J.R. AND CO 280, S.B ures 16, 950, 1512, A.B LITIES	17, 953, 1513.	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27	405, 287, 1072, NICAT	406, 331, 1116,	407, 359, 1164,	408, 502, 1214,	604,	775,	808,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, UTII 57,	A.C.R. A.J.R. AND CO 280, S.B ures 16, 950, 1512, A.B LITIES 282,	17, 953, 1513. AND C	. 1 . 1 . 1 . UTION. . 398, . 11 . 94, . 1029, . 27 . OMMU . 330,	287, 1072, NICAT 331,	331, 1116, IONS— 332,	359, 1164, 371,	408, 502, 1214, 377,	604, 1249, 453,	775, 1286, 473,	808, 1411, 491,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B. 500,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI 270, TOTAI <i>ily Meas</i> 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, UTII 57, 533,	A.C.R. A.J.R. AND CO 280, S.B ures 16, 950, 1512, A.B LITIES	17, 953, 1513.	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27	405, 287, 1072, NICAT	331, 1116, IONS— 332,	407, 359, 1164,	408, 502, 1214,	604, 1249,	775, 1286,	808, 1411,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI ily Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836.	A.C.R. A.J.R. AND CO 280, S.B 16, 950, 1512, A.B LITIES 282, 540,	17, 953, 1513. AND C 298, 544,	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559,	287, 1072, NICAT 331,	331, 1116, IONS— 332,	359, 1164, 371,	408, 502, 1214, 377,	604, 1249, 453,	775, 1286, 473,	808, 1411, 491,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B. 500, 810,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513. AND C 298, 544,	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559,	287, 1072, NICAT 331,	331, 1116, IONS— 332,	359, 1164, 371,	408, 502, 1214, 377,	604, 1249, 453,	775, 1286, 473,	808, 1411, 491,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B. 500, 810,	TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593,	331, 1116, 10NS— 332, 620,	359, 1164, 371, 636,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B.	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13,	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593,	331, 1116, 10NS— 332, 620,	359, 1164, 371, 636,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13, 705,	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738,	331, 1116, 10NS—332, 620, 365, 740,	359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647, 420, 825,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787, 531, 942,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERG S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615, 1016,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13, 705, 1017,	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738,	331, 1116, 10NS— 332, 620,	359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, UTII 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13, 705, 1017, 1436,	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513 AND C 298, 544, 61, 734, 1026,	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25 222, 737, 1117,	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738,	331, 1116, 10NS—332, 620, 365, 740,	359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647, 420, 825,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787, 531, 942,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615, 1016, 1423,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13, 705, 1017, 1436, TOTAI	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25 222, 737, 1117, . 38	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738,	331, 1116, 10NS—332, 620, 365, 740,	359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647, 420, 825,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787, 531, 942,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615, 1016, 1423, ENVIR	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TONS A 270, TOTAI dy Meas 5, 930, 1511, TOTAI 57, 533, 836. TOTAI dy Meas 13, 705, 1017, 1436, TOTAI	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25 222, 737, 1117, . 38	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738, 1167,	331, 1116, 110NS—332, 620, 1273,	407, 359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745, 1301,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643, 406, 777, 1303,	604, 1249, 453, 647, 420, 825, 1408,	775, 1286, 473, 698, 443, 915, 1410,	808, 1411, 491, 787, 531, 942, 1417,
S.B. Assemb A.B. 827, 1441, ENERC S.B. 500, 810, Assemb A.B. 615, 1016, 1423,	TOTAI ONMEI 2,	A.C.R. A.J.R. A.	17, 953, 1513	. 1 . 1 UTION. 398, . 11 94, 1029, . 27 OMMU 330, 559, . 25 222, 737, 1117, . 38	405, 287, 1072, NICAT 331, 593, 353, 738,	331, 1116, 10NS—332, 620, 365, 740,	359, 1164, 371, 636, 368, 745,	408, 502, 1214, 377, 643,	604, 1249, 453, 647, 420, 825,	775, 1286, 473, 698,	808, 1411, 491, 787, 531, 942,

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

ENVIR 561, 724,	732.	601,	QUALIT 607,	613,		633,	654,	675,	676,	682,	684,
A.B. 532, 899,	1244,	30, 599, 911, 1338,	60, 605, 961, 1373,		70, 638, 993, 1456,	80, 652, 998, 1459,			455, 823, 1139,	471, 839, 1148,	527, 864, 1207,
GOVE S.B. 470, 860,		70, 518,	77,	90, 688,	N— 326, 702,	345, 755,	388, 765,	395, 793,	428, 795,	451, 844,	461, 859,
A.B. 381, 744, 1008,	766, 1039, 1527, 11. TOTAL	91, 445, 817, 1075, 1530,	221, 458, 822, 1143, 1531.	. 51	261, 509, 831, 1200,	262, 581, 841, 1246,	869,	300, 668, 880, 1287,	342, 696, 881, 1334,	344, 716, 979, 1389,	372, 720, 986, 1393,
HEALT S.B. 297, 530, 862.	TH— 40, 306, 535,	41, 317, 596,	62, 324,	68, 329, 646,	223, 338, 660,	228, 339, 669,		246, 386, 751,	250, 418, 764,	257, 439, 812,	278, 504, 823,
A.B. 310, 536, 669, 951,	539, 682, 960, 1312,	54, 350, 543, 688, 1003, 1326,	55, 356, 546, 708, 1032, 1328,	1356,	220, 424, 573, 787, 1041, 1415,	224, 440, 574, 789, 1088, 1418,	583, 836,	260, 463, 594, 843, 1129, 1460,	280, 492, 618, 849, 1199, 1487,	302, 499, 627, 870, 1242, 1495.	309, 512, 645, 894, 1267,
HOUSI S.B. 681,	9, 686,	92, 733, 2 S.B	233, 750,	262, 772. . 16	457,	486,	502,	546,	606,	655,	677,
	518, 956,	11, 557, 1061,	36, 610, 1131,		87, 650, 1229,	239, 670, 1275,	255, 712, 1276,	301, 726, 1294,	306, 750, 1296,	413, 893, 1529.	457, 906,
S.B.	N SERV 99, 748, TOTAL	290, 778,	412, 792,	433, 814. . 16	434,	435,	444,	452,	471,	560,	624,

HUMA	N SERV	ICES—	-Continu	ued							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
	42,	79,	308,		341,	346,	349,	450,	461,	534,	553,
562,	563,	593,	601,	607,	654,	678,	689,	752,	779,	790,	798,
890,	896,	898,	904,	969,	1068,	1069,	1074,	1076,	,	1120,	1172,
1201, A.J.R.	1208, 3.	1220,	1314,	1318,	1324,	1357,	1378,	1476,	1528.		
A.J.K.		ΔΒ		. 45							
DIGLID											
S.B.	ANCE- 365,		525	547	583,	616.					
з.в.			525,		363,	010.					
				. 0							
	ly Meas		7.5	224	200	407	570	505	015	000	0.10
	1,	69,	75,	234,	290,	487,	570,	597,	815,	888,	943,
1339.		A.B		. 12							
HIDIC	IARY—										
S.B.	11.	22,	25,	26,	27,	29.	50,	52,	54.	59.	61.
66.	,	222.	243.	253,	295.	303.	361,		381.	384.	413.
436,	- ,	446,	450,	468,	497,	522,	589,	610,	645,	659,	678,
709,	763,	768,	780,	794,	808.						
	TOTAL	. S.B		. 41							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	2,	45,	56,	62,	78,	223,	246,	250,	251,	282,	299,
311,	316,	325,	343,	369,	370,	373,	391,	392,	410,	412,	414,
426,	446,	449,	456,	474,	483,	484,	495,	498,	515,	540,	561,
565,	566,	578,	611,	621,	628,	649,	656,	711,	747,	760,	771,
774,	792,	793,	806,	851,	853,	859,	863,	878,	882,	931,	932,
935,	1004,	1018,	1033,	1043,	1050,	1052,	1064,	1079,	1084,	1105,	1109,
1134,	1150,	1162,	1170,	1197,	1240,		1297,		1337,	1363,	1370,
1374, 1525.	1375,	1384,	1385,	1405,	1414,	1427,	1447,	1521,	1522,	1523,	1524,
A.J.R.	5.										
110111		A.B		. 96							
	TOTAL	A.J.R.		. 1							
LABOI	R, PUBL	IC EMI	PLOYM	ENT A	ND RE	ΓIREMI	ENT—				
S.B.	8,	20,	21,	230,	261,	275,	310,	355,	422,	442,	443,
447,	464,	469,	494,	513,	527,	536,	538,	550,	555,	578,	581,
590,	597,	600,	,	617,	628,	632,	642,	648,	668,	693,	703,
809,	,	847,	853,	854.							
	TOTAL	. S.B		. 40							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	283,	288,	338,	339,		374,		393,		538,	596,
672,	692,	694,	751,	845,		889,			1048,		1104,
1125,		1181,	1234,	1251,	1293,	1309,	1329,	1331,	1336,	1340,	1362,
1392,	1398,		1514,	1515.							
				. 40							
	L GOVE			255	27.6	200	222	222	216	250	200
S.B.	5,	74,	239,	255,	276,	299,	322,	333,	346,	358,	390,
392, 707,		409, 736,	485, 737,	515, 740,	516, 757,	549, 777,	558, 838,	595, 858.	611,	627,	635,
707,			131,		131,	///,	030,	030.			
	101/11	. J.D		. 52							

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

LOCAI	L GOVE	RNME	NT—Co	ontinued	l						
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	39,	59,	76,	253,	259,	385,	409,	417,	428,	467,	507,
523,	533,	632,	660,	671,	699,	735,	769,	782,	818,	920,	1007,
1021,	1030,	1112,	1152,	1156,	1206,	1308,	1430,	1445,	1479.		
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 33							
MILIT	4 D37 4 N		ED ANG	AFEAT	D.C.						
	ARY AN			AFFAI	KS—						
S.B.	694,	798,	855.	2							
	IOIAL	. S.B		. 3							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	81.	264.	1508,	1509.							
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 4							
	RAL RE										
S.B.	55,	72,	224,	234,	360,				462,	463,	499,
514,		556,	567,	609,	614,	639,	662,	697,	741,	746,	803,
818,	831,	856.		26							
	IOIAL	. S.B		. 26							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	14,	43,	93,	263,	293,	357,	367,	399,	439,	454,	462,
524,	550,	580,	616,	639,	644,	679,	687,	697,	706,	709,	764,
803,	846,	900,	929,	975,	982,	996,	1056,	1089,	1146,	1169,	1225,
1319,	1380,	1413,	1448,	1455,	1457,	1466,	1520.				
A.J.R.	10.										
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 43							
	TOTAL	A.J.R.		. 1							
DI IRI I	C SAFE	TV_									
S.B.	4,	6,	19,	28,	221,	229,	248,	258,	260,	264,	265,
277.		286.	320,	356,	357,	368.	379.	380.	385.	396.	421.
431,	432,	448,		483,	490,	498,	509,	524,	537.	552,	553,
554,		672,	,	691.	701,	734,	758,	759,	820,	821,	824,
830,	850,	857.	000,	0,1,	, 01,	,,,	,,,	,,,	020,	021,	02.,
,				. 50							
	ly Meas				225	2.45	2.40	221	225	2.52	251
A.B.	15,	31,	46,	82,	237,	247,	248,			352,	354,
358,	366,	379,	380,	383,	387,	394,	400,	451,	468,	528,	535,
568,	572,	584,	630,	651, 875,	653, 879,	690, 938,	704, 952,	741, 992,	785,	788,	799,
812, 1078,		847, 1094,	848, 1108,	673, 1127,	879, 1140,	938, 1178,	932, 1195,	1210,	1011, 1213,	1036, 1231,	1071, 1239,
	1263,		1344,	,	1387,	1388.	1193,	1210,	1213,	1231,	1239,
1230,					1307,	1300.					
	101/11			. 00							
REVEN	NUE AN	D TAX	ATION-	_							
S.B.	1,	17,	23,	56,	58,	86,	87,	267,	268,	269,	288,
296,	302,	336,	353,	359,	376,	419,	529,	566,	575,	592,	603,
623,		663,	665,		696,	710,	723,	752,	756,	816,	863.
	TOTAL	∠ S.B		. 35							
Assamb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	19 Meus. 27.	53,	97,	245,	258,	330,	418,	429.	564,	703,	829,
	1377,				1518,		-10 ,	¬ ∠⊅,	JU4,	703,	049,
1150,					1510,	1017.					
	- 0 1.11			0							

DITE	,										
RULES		7	1.4	1.5	16	10	24	20	21	22	25
S.B.	3,	7,	14,	15,	16,	18,	24,	30,	31,	32,	35,
36,	37,	38,	42,	43,	44,	46,	47,	49,	51,	53,	63,
75,	79,	81,	82,	83,	85,	89,	93,	94,	95,	96,	97,
220,	225,	236,	237,	238,	240,	245,	247,	249,	254,	256,	259,
266,	273,	274,	283,	284,	287,	289,	292,	293,	294,	301,	304,
305,	307,	309,	311,	313,	315,	318,	319,	321,	323,	325,	327,
328,	335,	337,	340,	342,	344,	347,	348,	352,	354,	364,	366,
367,	370,	373,	374,	382,	383,	393,	397,	401,	403,	410,	414,
415,	416,	420,	423,	424,	429,	430,	449,	455,	460,	465,	466,
475,	476,	477,	479,	481,	482,	484,	487,	488,	489,	495,	503,
507,	510,	511,	519,	520,	521,	523,	528,	532,	541,	543,	548,
551,	557,	563,	564,	565,	568,	570,	571,	572,	573,	574,	577,
580,	582,	585,	587,	588,	591,	598,	599,	604,	618,	621,	622,
625,	629,	630,	634,	637,	638,	644,	649,	650,	651,	653,	656,
658,	667,	670,	673,	674,	679,	683,	689,	690,	692,	695,	699,
700,	704,	705,	706,	708,	711,	714,	715,	716,	718,	719,	722,
725,	726,	727,	728,	729,	730,	738,	742,	743,	747,	749,	753,
754,	760,	761,	762,	767,	770,	781,	782,	785,	786,	788,	789,
791,	796,	797,	799,	801,	802,	804,	805,	806,	807,	811,	815,
817,	819,	822,	827,	828,	832,	833,	834,	837,	839,	840,	841,
842,	846,	848,	849.	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,
S.C.R.	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13,
14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,
26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,
38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,
50,	51,	52,	53,	54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	59.	60,	61,
62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,
74,	75,	76,	77,	78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,
86,	87,	88,	89,	90,	91,	92,	93,	94,	95,	96.	
S.J.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9.		
S.R.	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,
18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,
30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,	40,	41,
42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51.		
		S.B									
		S.C.R.									
		S.J.R.									
	TOTAL	S.R		. 45							
Assemb	ly Measi	ires									
A.B.	500,	985.									
A.C.R.	2,	5,	6,	7,	9,	11,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,
19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	27,	28,	29.	30,	31,	32,
33,	34,	35,	36,	23, 37,	39,	41,	42,	43.	30, 44,	45,	32, 46,
	,						,	- ,		43, 59.	
47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	53,	55,	56,	57,	58,	,	60,
61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	73,	74,
75,	76,	77,	78,	82,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	89,	90,
91,	92.	4 D		2							
		A.B									
	TOTAL	A.C.R.		. 73							
TRANS	SPORTA	TION—									
S.B.	10,	69.	76,	78,	263,	272,	349,	400,	445,	467,	480,
506,	545,	569,	586,	661,	664,	671,	712,	720,	731,	766,	783,
800,	343, 843.	509,	500,	001,	004,	0/1,	/12,	120,	731,	700,	105,
300,		S.B		. 25							
	IOIAL	. э. э		. 23							

SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2025

MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

TRANSPORTATION—Continued

Assemb	lν	Meas	ures

A.B. 33, 266, 289, 334, 377, 382, 390, 431, 435, 438, 486, 525, 544, 545, 761, 770, 830, 891, 902, 954, 965, 978, 987, 1014, 1051, 1085, 1114, 1141, 1145, 1149, 1190, 1223, 1250, 1272, 1299. TOTAL A.B. 35

GOVERNOR'S REORGANIZATION PLANS—2025

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the $2025{-}26\ Regular\ Session)$

No. 1—An act relating to reorganization of the executive branch of state government. This reorganization plan would become operative on July 1, 2026.

2025

May. 5—Received by the Senate. Sixty-day statutory period ends July 4, 2025. (Government Code Section 12080.5.)

May. 5—To Com. on RLS.

TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Augustine Band of Cahuilla Indians of California)

2024

7—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk. Aug.

20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Sep. 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

2025

20-Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Feb. Vol. 90 No. 33 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

2024

Dec. 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

2025

12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk. Feb.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Campo Band of Diegueño Mission Indians of the Campo Reservation)

2024

23—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk. Apr.

20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Sep. 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria)

2024

Aug. 13—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

2025

Feb. 20—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 90 No. 33 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Elem Indian Colony of Pomo Indians of the Sulphur Bank Rancheria)

2024

Aug. 7—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 26—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (La Posta Band of Diegueño Mission Indians of the La Pasta Indian Reservation of California)

2024

Feb. 27—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 26—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians of California)

2024

Aug. 13—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

2025

Feb. 20—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 90 No. 33 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians of California)

2025

Jun. 4—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Table Mountain Rancheria of California)

2024

Sep. 20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See AB 2656 (Ramos) for full legislative history).

Sep. 27—Received by the Senate. (Compact received by the Senate after being ratified September 20, 2024). Referred to the Committee on Governmental Organization.

Dec. 26—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Timbisha Shoshone Tribe)

2024

Aug. 7—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) (See SB 931 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

26—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Dec. Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Tule River Indian Tribe of California)

2024

Jun. 25—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

20—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Sep.

12012.5(c) (See AB 3276 (Ramos) for full legislative history).

26—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 247 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR

26,	49,	101.	
		Total	3

SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author		ptered by cretary of State
26	1	Umberg	Civil actions: restitution for or replacement of a new motor vehicle. Apr.	2, 2025
49	3	Grove	Tribal gaming: compact and amendment ratification May	28, 2025
		Not Signe		

CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2025

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	26		2		100	3	49	
		Total				3		

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered ecretary f State
1	35	McGuire	Joint Rules.	Apr.	9, 2025
2	1	Umberg	Legislative Counsel of California.	Dec.	9, 2024
4	74	Umberg	Fiftieth anniversary of the fall of Saigon.	May	29, 2025
5	8	Ochoa Bogh	World Desert Day.	Feb.	21, 2025
6	6	Choi	Korean American Day	Feb.	13, 2025
8	9	Weber Pierson	Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.	Feb.	21, 2025
9	10	Weber Pierson	Maternal Health Awareness Day.	Feb.	21, 2025
10	7	Grove	National Human Trafficking Awareness Month	Feb.	13, 2025
12	75	Umberg	National CRNA Week.	May	29, 2025
13	11	Grayson	Firefighter Cancer Awareness Month.	Feb.	21, 2025
14	12	Caballero	CalEITC Awareness Week.	Feb.	21, 2025
15	16	Umberg	Substance Use Disorder Treatment Month	Mar.	4, 2025
16	17	Alvarado-Gil	Thyroid Health Awareness Month.	Mar.	4, 2025
17	26	Niello	Montessori Month	Mar.	25, 2025
18	36	Archuleta	National Medal of Honor Day	Apr.	29, 2025
19	37	Wahab	Ramadan.	Apr.	29, 2025
20	27	Ochoa Bogh	Peripartum Cardiomyopathy Awareness Month.	Mar.	25, 2025
21	28	Smallwood-Cuevas	Black History Month.	Mar.	25, 2025
22	38	Alvarado-Gil	Assyrian New Year: Kha b'Nissan.	Apr.	29, 2025
23	76	Umberg	California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.	May	29, 2025
24	77	Alvarado-Gil	Rosie the Riveter Day.	May	29, 2025
26	39 40	Weber Pierson	School Breakfast Week.	Apr.	29, 2025
27 29	40	Choi	Yu Gwan-sun Day.	Apr.	29, 2025
30	29	McNerney	Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month. Women in Construction Week.	Apr. Mar.	29, 2025 25, 2025
31	42	Allen	California Poetry Out Loud.	Apr.	29, 2025
32	43	Allen	Arts Education Month.	Apr.	29, 2025
34	71	Grove	Child Abuse Prevention Month.	May	21, 2025
35	44	Grayson	California Down Syndrome Awareness Month and California	iviay	21, 2023
33		Glayson	Down Syndrome Awareness Day.	Apr.	29, 2025
36	45	Seyarto	Crime Victims' Rights Week.	Apr.	29, 2025
37	46	Wiener	Family Physician Week	Apr.	29, 2025
38	47	Grove	Women's Military History Week.	Apr.	29, 2025
39	61	Durazo	Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day.	May	14, 2025
40	48	Blakespear	Women in Law Month	Apr.	29, 2025
41	49	Ashby	Special Olympics Day.	Apr.	29, 2025
42	78	Umberg	Arab American Heritage Month	May	29, 2025
43	79	Archuleta	Parkinson's Disease Awareness Month	May	29, 2025
44	50	Valladares	World Autism Awareness Day.	Apr.	29, 2025
45	80	Wahab	American Muslim Appreciation and Awareness Month	May	29, 2025
47	62	Niello	250th anniversary of the Battle of Lexington and Concord	May	14, 2025
49	81	Wahab	Mosquito Awareness Week.	May	29, 2025
55	72	Niello	Apprenticeship Week.	May	21, 2025
57	51	Reyes	Dolores Huerta Day.	May	2, 2025
59	82	Allen	Arts, Culture, and Creativity Month.	May	29, 2025

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED											
1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13
14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26.
27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39.
40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46.					

RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2025

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30	S.C.R. 2 S.C.R. 6 S.C.R. 10 S.C.R. 5 S.C.R. 9 S.C.R. 13 S.C.R. 14 S.C.R. 16 S.C.R. 16 S.C.R. 17 S.C.R. 16 S.C.R. 20 S.C.R. 21 S.C.R. 30 S.C.R. 21 S.C.R. 30 S.C.R. 21 S.C.R. 30	A.C.R. 8 A.C.R. 10 A.C.R. 7 A.C.R. 9	43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 77 78 80 81 82 83 84 84 84 84 84 84 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	S.C.R. 32 S.C.R. 35 S.C.R. 36 S.C.R. 37 S.C.R. 38 S.C.R. 40 S.C.R. 41 S.C.R. 44 S.C.R. 57 	A.C.R. 6 A.C.R. 35 A.C.R. 41 A.C.R. 49 A.C.R. 50 A.C.R. 53 A.C.R. 39

SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE, 2025–26 REGULAR SESSION

Date	Res. No.	Rule	Subject or Title
2024 Dec. 2	4		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2025–26 Regular Session.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE JOINT RULES OF THE LEGISLATURE

Res. No.	Res. Chap. No.	Subject or Title	Date
1		Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2025–26 Regular Session	Dec. 2, 2024
		Total 1	

STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Agriculture—(5)—Hurtado (Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Cortese, McNerney, and Padilla. Consultant: Reichel Everhart. Assistant: Sienna Rice. 1020 N Street, Room 583, Phone: (916) 651–1508.

Appropriations—(7)—Caballero (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Cabaldon, Dahle, Grayson, Richardson, and Wahab. Staff Director: Mark McKenzie. Consultants: Ashley Ames, Liah Burnley, Lenin Del Castillo, Robert Ingenito, Agnes Lee, Janelle Miyashiro. Assistants: Jennifer Douglas, Briana Diaz. State Capitol, Room 412, Phone: (916) 651–4101.

Banking and Financial Institutions—(7)—Grayson (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Cervantes, Hurtado, Limón, Richardson, and Strickland. Consultant: Michael Burdick. Assistant: Rae Flores. 1020 N Street, Room 522, Phone: (916) 651–4102.

Budget and Fiscal Review—(18)—Wiener (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Allen, Blakespear, Cabaldon, Choi, Durazo, Grove, Laird, McNerney, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Pérez, Richardson, Seyarto, Smallwood—Cuevas, Wahab, and Weber Pierson. Staff Director: Elisa Wynne. Deputy Staff Director: Scott Ogus. Consultants: Nora Brackbill, Timothy Griffiths, Diego Emilio J. Lopez, Eunice Roh, Joanne M.L. Roy, Yong Salas, Elizabeth Schmitt, Jessica Uzarski. Assistant: Sandy Perez. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Business, Professions and Economic Development—(11)—Ashby (Chair), Choi (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Arreguín, Grayson, Menjivar, Niello, Smallwood—Cuevas, Strickland, Umberg, and Weber Pierson. Staff Director: Sarah Mason. Consultants: Anna Billy, Yeaphana LaMarr, Elissa Silva. Assistant: Krimilda McKenzie. 1021 O Street, Room 3320, Phone: (916) 651–4104.

Education—(7)—Pérez (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Cabaldon, Choi, Cortese, Gonzalez, and Laird. Chief Consultant: Lynn Lorber. Principal Consultants: Ian Johnson, Olgalilia Ramirez. Consultant: Therresa Austin. Assistants: María Velez, Irma Kam. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–4105.

Elections and Constitutional Amendments—(5)—Cervantes (Chair), Choi (Vice Chair), Allen, Limón, and Umberg. Staff Director: Carrie Cornwell. Principal Consultant: Scott Matsumoto. Assistant: Rida Shaikh. 1020 N Street, Room 533, Phone: (916) 651–4106.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(17)—Becker (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Arreguín, Ashby, Caballero, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, McNerney, Rubio, Strickland, Stern, and Wahab. Chief Consultant: Nidia Bautista. Consultant: Sarah E. Smith. Assistant: Melanie Cain. 1021 O Street, Room 3350, Phone: (916) 651–4107.

Environmental Quality—(8)—Blakespear (Chair), Valladares (Vice Chair), Dahle, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Menjivar, Padilla, and Pérez. Staff Director: Eric Walters. Consultant: Brynn Cook. Assistant: Renae Tipton. 1021 O Street, 3230, Phone: (916) 651–4108.

Governmental Organization—(15)—Padilla (Chair), Valladares (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Ashby, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Wahab, and Weber Pierson. Chief Consultant: Felipe Lopez. Consultant: Brian Duke. Assistant: Monique Graham. 1020 N Street, Room 584, Phone: (916) 651–1530.

Health—(12)—Menjivar (Chair), Valladares (Vice Chair), Durazo, Gonzalez, Grove, Limón, Padilla, Richardson, Rubio, Weber Pierson, Wiener, and vacancy. Staff Director: Melanie Moreno. Principal Consultants: Teri Broughton, Reyes Diaz, Jen Flory, Vince Marchand. Assistants: Wendy Bryant, Margarita Niemann. 1021 O Street, Room 3310, Phone: (916) 651–4111.

Housing—(11)—Wahab (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cortese, Durazo, Gonzalez, Grayson, Ochoa Bogh, and Padilla. Chief Consultant: Alison Hughes. Principal Consultant: Hank Brady. 1021 O Street, Room 3330, Phone: (916) 651–4124.

Human Services—(5)—Arreguín (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Becker, Limón, and Pérez. Staff Director: Heather Hopkins. Principal Consultant: Naima Ford Antal. Consultant: Diana Dominguez. Assistant: Amy Quist. 1020 N Street, Room 521, Phone: (916) 651–1524.

STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

Insurance—(7)—Rubio (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Becker, Caballero, Jones, Padilla, and Wahab. Principal Consultant: Brandon Seto. Assistant: Ronni Alemar. 1020 N Street, Room 258, Phone: (916) 651–4110.

Judiciary—(13)—Umberg (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Allen, Arreguín, Ashby, Caballero, Durazo, Laird, Stern, Valladares, Wahab, Weber Pierson, and Wiener. Chief Counsel: Margie Estrada. Deputy Chief Counsel: Christian Kurpiewski. Counsels: Amanda Mattson, Allison Whitt Meredith, Ian Dougherty. Assistants: Erica Porter, Ryan Samoville. 1021 O Street, Room 3240, Phone: (916) 651–4113.

Labor, Public Employment and Retirement—(5)—Smallwood–Cuevas (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Cortese, Durazo, and Laird. Staff Director: Alma Perez. Consultants: Glen Miles, Jazmin Marroquin. Assistant Consultant: Emma Bruce. Assistant: Anastasia Hatzakos. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–1556.

Local Government—(7)—Durazo (Chair), Choi (Vice Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Laird, Seyarto, and Wiener. Chief Consultant: Anton Favorini—Csorba. Principal Consultant: Jonathan Peterson. Assistant Consultant: Itzel Vargas. Assistant: Sophia Reynoso—Lopez. State Capitol, Room 407, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Military and Veterans Affairs—(5)—Archuleta (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), McNerney, Menjivar, and Umberg. Principal Consultant: Jenny Callison. Assistant: Darlene V. Garth. 1020 N Street, Room 251, Phone: (916) 651–1503.

Natural Resources and Water—(7)—Limón (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Allen, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, and Stern. Chief Consultant: Katharine Moore. Principal Consultant: Genevieve Wong. Consultant: Edith Hannigan. Assistant: Sandra Sanders. 1021 O Street, Room 3220, Phone: (916) 651–4116.

Public Safety—(6)—Arreguín (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Caballero, Gonzalez, Pérez, and Wiener. Counsels: Stephanie Jordan, Alex Barnett. Assistants: Sarah Loftin, Zandra Chavez. 1020 N Street, Room 545, Phone: (916) 651–4118.

Revenue and Taxation—(5)—McNerney (Chair), Valladares, Ashby, Grayson, and Umberg. Chief Consultant: Colin Grinnell. Consultant: Haley Summers. Assistant: Talia D'Amato. State Capitol, Room 410, Phone: (916) 651–4117.

Rules—(5)—McGuire (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Caballero, Jones, and Laird. Secretary of the Senate: Erika Contreras. Assistant: Jocelyn Twilla. State Capitol, Room 400, Phone: (916) 651–4120.

Transportation—(15)—Cortese (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Arreguín, Blakespear, Cervantes, Dahle, Gonzalez, Grayson, Limón, Menjivar, Richardson, Seyarto, Umberg, and Valladares. Staff Director: Manny Leon. Principal Consultant: Melissa White. Assistant: Paulina Rodriguez. State Capitol, Room 405, Phone: (916) 651–4121.

COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(6)—Wiener (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Caballero, Cortese, Niello, and Reyes. Chief Counsel: Erin V. Peth. Assistant: Stacey Medlock. 1020 N Street, Room 554, Phone: (916) 651–1507.

SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Allen**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.
 - Alvarado-Gil—(1)—Agriculture.
- **Archuleta**—(5)—Military and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Arreguín**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Public Safety (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Housing; Judiciary; Local Government; Transportation.
- **Ashby**—(5)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.
 - Becker—(3)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Human Services; Insurance.
- **Blakespear**—(4)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- Cabaldon—(5)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Housing; Local Government.
- Caballero—(7)—Appropriations (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Housing; Insurance; Judiciary; Public Safety; Rules.
- **Cervantes**—(4)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Choi—(5)**—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education.
- **Cortese**—(5)—Transportation (Chair); Agriculture; Education; Housing; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Dahle**—(5)—Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Durazo**—(6)—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Housing; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Gonzalez**—(7)—Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Health; Housing; Public Safety; Transportation.
- **Grayson**—(6)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Housing; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation.
- **Grove**—(6)—Military and Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Hurtado**—(6)—Agriculture (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water.
 - Jones—(3)—Governmental Organization; Insurance; Rules.
- **Laird**—(7)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Rules.

SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Limón—(7)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Human Services; Transportation.

McGuire—(1)—Rules (Chair).

McNerney—(5)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Military and Veterans Affairs.

Menjivar—(6)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Environmental Quality; Military and Veterans Affairs; Transportation.

Niello—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Insurance (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development.

Ochoa Bogh—(6)—Education (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Housing.

Padilla—(6)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Agriculture; Environmental Quality; Health; Housing; Insurance.

Pérez—(5)—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Human Services; Public Safety.

Reyes-

Richardson—(6)—Appropriations; Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization: Health; Transportation.

Rubio—(4)—Insurance (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Health.

Seyarto—(7)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Housing (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Local Government; Transportation.

Smallwood–Cuevas—(4)—Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization.

Stern—(3)—Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.

Strickland—(5)—Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Transportation (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

Valladares—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Health (Vice Chair); Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation.

Wahab—(7)—Housing (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Judiciary.

Weber Pierson—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Health; Judiciary.

Wiener—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Health; Judiciary; Local Government; Public Safety.

SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Bay Area Public Transportation—(9)—Wiener (Chair), Arreguín, Becker, Cabaldon, Cortese, Grayson, Laird, McNerney, and Wahab. 1021 O Street, Ste. 8620, Phone: (916) 651–4011.

California's Wine Industry—(11)—Cabaldon (Chair), Alvarado-Gil, Caballero, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, McGuire, McNerney, Padilla, Seyarto, and Valladares. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7320, Phone: (916) 651–4003.

California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue—(6)—Padilla (Chair), Allen, Arreguín, Jones, Hurtado, and Weber Pierson. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7630, Phone: (916) 651–4018.

Community College: The Hub of the Community—(6)—Reyes (Chair), Archuleta, Cervantes, Laird, Ochoa Bogh, and Weber Pierson. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7210, Phone: (916) 651–4029.

Economic Development and Technological Innovation—(5)—Becker (Chair), Allen, Ashby, Niello, and Padilla. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6520, Phone: (916) 651–4013.

Green Economic Development—(9)—Grayson (Chair), Arreguín, Becker, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cervantes, McNerney, Niello, and Richardson. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7250, Phone: (916) 651–4009.

Hydrogen Energy—(10)—Archuleta (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Cortese, Durazo, Grayson, Jones, Niello, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Valladares. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6620, Phone: (916) 651–4030.

Minority Economic Development—(8)—Rubio (Chair), Ashby, Cervantes, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Padilla, and Valladares. 1021 O Street, Ste. 8710, Phone: (916) 651–4022.

Nonprofit Sector—(8)—Limón (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Grayson, Laird, Ochoa Bogh, Pérez, and Smallwood–Cuevas. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7610, Phone: (916) 651–4021.

Older LGBTQ+ Californians—(8)—Laird (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Cervantes, Menjivar, Padilla, Pérez, and Wiener.

Ports and Goods Movement—(8)—Gonzalez (Chair), Arreguín, Cabaldon, Caballero, Dahle, McNerney, Richardson, and Weber Pierson. 1021 O Street, Ste. 8610, Phone: (916) 651–4033.

Social Determinants of Health—(5)—Weber Pierson, Ashby, Hurtado, Ochoa Bogh, and Padilla. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7310, Phone: (916) 651–4039.

SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Allen—(4)—California—Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Economic Development and Technological Innovation; Hydrogen Energy; Nonprofit Sector.

Alvarado-Gil—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

Archuleta—(2)—Hydrogen Energy (Chair); Community College: The Hub of the Community.

Arreguín—(**5**)—Bay Area Public Transportation; California—Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Green Economic Development; Older LGBTQ+ Californians; Ports and Goods Movement.

Ashby—(3)—Economic Development and Technological Innovation; Minority Economic Development; Social Determinants of Health.

Becker—(3)—Economic Development and Technological Innovation (Chair); Bay Area Public Transportation; Green Economic Development.

Blakespear—

Cabaldon—(5)—California's Wine Industry (Chair); Bay Area Public Transportation; Green Economic Development; Older LGBTQ+ Californians; Ports and Goods Movement.

Caballero—(5)—California's Wine Industry; Green Economic Development; Hydrogen Energy; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement.

Cervantes—(4)—Community College: The Hub of the Community; Green Economic Development; Minority Economic Development; Older LGBTQ+ Californians.

Choi-

Cortese—(2)—Bay Area Public Transportation; Hydrogen Energy.

Dahle—(1)—Ports and Goods Movement.

Durazo—(1)—Hydrogen Energy.

Gonzalez—(1)—Ports and Goods Movement (Chair).

Grayson—(4)—Green Economic Development (Chair); Bay Area Public Transportation; Hydrogen Energy; Nonprofit Sector.

Grove-

Hurtado—(4)—California's Wine Industry; California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Minority Economic Development; Social Determinants of Health.

Jones—(2)—California-Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Hydrogen Energy.

Laird—(5)—Older LGBTQ+ Californians (Chair); Bay Area Public Transportation; California's Wine Industry; Community College: The Hub of the Community; Nonprofit Sector.

Limón—(3)—Nonprofit Sector (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Minority Economic Development.

McGuire—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

McNerney—(4)—Bay Area Public Transportation; California's Wine Industry; Green Economic Development; Ports and Goods Movement.

Menjivar—(2)—Minority Economic Development; Older LGBTQ+ Californians.

Niello—(3)—Economic Development and Technological Innovation; Green Economic Development; Hydrogen Energy.

SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Ochoa Bogh—(3)—Community College: The Hub of the Community; Nonprofit Sector; Social Determinants of Health.

Padilla—(6)—California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Economic Development and Technological Innovation; Minority Economic Development; Older LGBTQ+ Californians; Social Determinants of Health.

Pérez—(2)—Nonprofit Sector; Older LGBTQ+ Californians.

Reyes—(1)—Community College: The Hub of the Community (Chair).

Richardson—(2)—Green Economic Development; Ports and Goods Movement.

Rubio—(1)—Minority Economic Development (Chair).

Seyarto—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

Smallwood-Cuevas—(2)—Hydrogen Energy; Nonprofit Sector.

Stern-

Strickland-

Umberg-

Valladares—(3)—California's Wine Industry; Hydrogen Energy; Minority Economic Development.

Wahab—(1)—Bay Area Public Transportation.

Weber Pierson—(4)—California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Community College: The Hub of the Community; Ports and Goods Movement; Social Determinants of Health.

Wiener—(2)—Bay Area Public Transportation (Chair); Older LGBTQ+ Californians.

SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Budget Subcommittee #1 on Education—(3)—Laird (Chair), Ochoa Bogh, and Pérez. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Budget Subcommittee #2 on Resources, Environmental Protection and

Energy—(4)—Allen (Chair), Blakespear, Choi, and McNerney. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Budget Subcommittee #3 on Health and Human Services—(3)—Weber Pierson (Chair), Grove, and Wiener. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Budget Subcommittee #4 on State Administration and General

Government—(3)—Cabaldon (Chair), Niello, and Smallwood–Cuevas. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Budget Subcommittee #5 on Corrections, Public Safety, Judiciary, Labor and Transportation—(4)—Richardson (Chair), Durazo, Seyarto, and Wahab. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

TRANSPORTATION

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Resiliency—(6)—Blakespear (Chair), Archuleta, Cervantes, Limón, Strickland, and Umberg.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

International Sporting Events: Olympics and World Cup Soccer—(11)—Allen (Chair), Durazo (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Cortese, Gonzalez, Richardson, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, Umberg, Wahab, and Valladares. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6610, Phone: (916) 651–4024.

JOINT COMMITTEES

- **Joint Committee on Fairs Allocation and Classification**—(14)—Food and Agriculture Code Sections 4531–4535. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Ashby (Vice Chair), Cabaldon, Caballero, Dahle, McNerney, Niello, and Padilla.
 - —Assembly Members: Soria (Chair), Alanis, Arambula, Bains, Connolly, Irwin, and Ransom.
- Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture—(8)—Resolution Chapter 88, Statutes of 1981. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: McGuire (Chair), Cortese, Jones, and Weber Pierson.
 - —Assembly Members: Papan (Vice Chair), Boerner, Davies, and Rogers. 1021 O Street, Suite 8518, Phone: (916) 651–4002.
- **Joint Committee on Rules**—(28)—Joint Rule 40. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Laird (Vice Chair), Ashby, Cabaldon, Caballero, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grayson, Grove, Jones, Limón, McGuire, Smallwood–Cuevas, Valladares, and Wiener.
 - —Assembly Members: Pacheco (Chair), Aguiar–Curry, Ahrens, Flora, Gallagher, Mark González, Irwin, Krell, Lackey, Patel, Rivas, Michelle Rodriguez, Sanchez, and Zbur.
 - Chief Administrative Officer: Lia Lopez. 1021 O Street, Suite 6250, Phone: (916) 319-2800.
- **Joint Committee on the Arts**—(12)—Resolution Chapter 101, Statutes of 1984. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Allen (Chair), Grove, Pérez, Richardson, Rubio, and Smallwood-Cuevas.
 - —Assembly Members: Ward (Vice Chair), Elhawary, Jeff Gonzalez, Lackey, Quirk–Silva, and Zbur.
 - Consultant: Lauren Pizer Mains. 1021 O Street, Suite 6610, Phone: (916) 651-4024.
- **Joint Legislative Audit Committee**—(14)—Government Code Sections 10501, 10502, Joint Rules 37.3. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Laird (Vice Chair), Ashby, Becker, Cervantes, Cortese, Dahle, Valladares, and vacancy.
 - —Assembly Members: Harabedian (Chair), DeMaio, Fong, Hart, Hoover, Quirk-Silva, and Ransom.
 - Chief Consultant: Wesley Opp. Principal Consultant: Tram Troung. 1020 N Street, Room 107, Phone: (916) 319–3300.
- Joint Legislative Budget Committee—(16)—Government Code Sections 9140, 9141. Joint Rule 37. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Wiener (Chair), Allen, Cabaldon, Laird, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Richardson, and Weber Pierson.
 - —Assembly Members: Gabriel (Vice Chair), Addis, Alvarez, Bennett, Flora, Jackson, Patterson, and Quirk—Silva.
 - Consultant: Hans Hemann. 1020 N Street, Room 107, Phone: (916) 319-3300.
- **Joint Legislative Committee on Climate Change Policies**—(10)—Government Code Section 9147.10. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Stern (Vice Chair), Blakespear, Hurtado, Limón, and Weber Pierson.
 - - Chief Consultant: Ross Zelen. 1021 O Street, Suite 7710, Phone: (916) 296–8598.
- **Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management**—(14)—Resolution Chapter 313, Statutes of 2011. Continuous existence.
 - —Senate Members: Stern (Chair), Allen, Dahle, Limón, Richardson, Seyarto, and vacancy.
 - —Assembly Members: Ransom (Vice Chair), Arambula, Bains, Bennett, Calderon, DeMaio, and Hadwick.

JOINT COMMITTEES—Continued

Principal Consultant: Cassie Royce. 1020 N Street, Room 556–B, Phone: (916) 651–1749.

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

(Dates refer to the date of original appointment)

Advisory Commission on Special Education – Alvarado–Gil (2/22/23) and Pérez (1/15/25).

Air Resources Board – Stern (1/11/23)

Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission -

Alzheimer's Disease and Related Conditions Advisory Committee – Arreguin (1/29/25).

Blockchain Working Group -

Broadband Advisory Committee – Gonzalez (8/18/21) and McGuire (8/18/21).

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee – Ashby (4/3/24).

California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee -

California Broadband Council – Becker (1/29/2025).

California Commission on Disability Access – Hurtado (3/13/19), Jones (7/1/2020) and Ochoa Bogh (2/22/23).

California Creative Economy Workgroup – Allen (9/13/23), and Rubio (9/13/23).

California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee -

California Cultural and Historical Endowment – Wiener (3/13/19) and Blakespear (2/5/25).

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission – Grayson (1/29/25) and Richardson (1/29/25).

California Film Commission – Allen (3/13/19) and Padilla (1/11/23).

California Law Revision Commission – Blakespear (6/19/24).

California Small Business Board -

California Youth Empowerment Commission – Limon (1/18/23).

Commission for Economic Development – Caballero (3/20/19) and Durazo (3/20/19).

Commission on the Status of Women and Girls – Ochoa Bogh (9/7/21), Limon (9/7/21), Menjivar (2/22/23), Richardson (6/18/25) and Valladares (6/18/25).

Commission on Uniform State Laws – Umberg (9/7/21).

Committee on Revision of the Penal Code – Wiener (1/15/25).

Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council – Rubio (9/7/21).

Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council -

Education Commission of the States – Allen (9/13/17) and Perez (1/29/25).

Governor's Military Council – Archuleta (3/13/19) and Umberg (2/5/25).

High-Speed Rail Authority -

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS—Continued

International Genocide Memorial Commission -

Instructional Quality Commission – Allen (6/19/19).

Judicial Council of California – Umberg (2/22/23).

Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission – Smallwood–Cuevas (1/18/23).

"Middle Mile" Advisory Committee – Caballero (11/14/24).

Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy – Cabaldon (2/5/25), and Niello (2/26/25).

Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force – Blakespear (1/29/25).

Ocean Protection Council - Allen (8/8/18).

Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force – McGuire (2/5/15), and Becker (1/12/22).

Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee -

Public Library Construction and Renovation Board -

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy Governing Board – Cabaldon (1/15/25).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission – McNerney (1/15/25).

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission – Arreguin (1/29/25).

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy – Allen (2/15/17), Stern (9/13/17), and Perez (2/5/25).

San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy – Gonzalez (9/7/21).

School Building Finance Committee – Cortese (1/29/25) and Perez (1/29/25).

Sea Grant Advisory Panel – McGuire (8/19/15).

Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee -

Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board – Dahle (1/29/25) and McNerney (2/5/25).

State Allocation Board -

State Coastal Conservancy – Becker (3/17/21), Allen (2/5/15), Laird (9/7/21).

State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children – Umberg (3/13/19).

State Park and Recreation Commission – Stern (2/5/25).

State Public Works Board - Durazo (3/20/19) and Smallwood-Cuevas (1/29/25).

Transportation Commission – Cortese (3/6/24).

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force – McGuire (7/15/15).

Wildlife Conservation Board – Stern (3/13/19) and Blakespear (1/29/25) and Laird (1/29/25).

MEMBERS OF THE SENATE, NAMES, ADDRESSES, OCCUPATIONS

Name	Occupation	Party	Dist.	Capitol Office	Capitol Telephone	Counties	District Address
Allen, Benjamin	Attorney/Legislator	D	24	6610	651-4024	Los Angeles	111 Penn St., Ste. 101, El Segundo 90245
Alvarado-Gil, Marie	Educator	R	4	7240	651–4004	Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, El Dorado, Inyo, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Mono, Nevada, Placer, Stanislaus, Tuolumne	4364 Town Center Blvd., Ste. 313, El Dorado Hills 95762; 1020 15 St., Ste. 21, Modesto 95354
Archuleta, Bob	Real Estate Broker	D	30	6620	651-4030	Los Angeles, Orange	12501 Imperial Hwy., Ste 110, Norwalk 90650
Arreguín, Jesse		D	7	6710	651-4007	Alameda, Contra Costa, San Francisco	1515 Clay St., Ste. 2202, Oakland 94612
Ashby, Angelique	Legislator/Women's Advocate	D	8	8630	651-4008	Sacramento	1020 N St., Rm 568, Sacramento 95814; 1510 14th St., Sacramento 95814
Becker, Josh	Non-profit Founder	D	13	6520	651-4013	San Mateo, Santa Clara	3525 Alameda de las Pulgas, Menlo Park 94025
Blakespear, Catherine	Legislator/Attorney	D	38	7720	651-4038	Orange, San Diego	169 Saxony Rd., Ste. 209, Encinitas 92024; 24031 El Toro Rd., Ste. 201A, Laguna Hills 92653
Cabaldon, Christopher		D	3	7320	651–4003	Contra Costa, Napa, Sacramento, Solano, Sonoma, Yolo	412 G Street, Davis 95616; 2721 Napa Valley Corporate, Building 4, Second Floor, Napa 94558; 50 D St., Ste. 300, Santa Rosa 95404; 420 Virginia St., Ste. 1–C, Vallejo 94590
Caballero, Anna M	Attorney	D	14	7620	651-4014	Fresno, Madera, Merced, Tulare	2550 Mariposa Mall, Ste 2016, Fresno 93721; 510 West Main St., Ste. E, Merced 95340
Cervantes, Sabrina	Full-time Legislator	D	31	7330	651-4031	Riverside, San Bernardino	3737 Main St., Ste.104, Riverside 92501
Choi Ph.D., Steven S	Educator	R	37	7130	651-4037	Orange	3200 El Camino Real, Ste. 230, Irvine 92602
Cortese, Dave	Full-time Legislator	D	15	7520	651-4015	Santa Clara	1155 Meridian Ave., Ste. 100, San Jose 95125
Dahle, Megan	Farmer/Businesswoman .	R	1	7230	651–4001	Butte, Colusa, Glenn, Lassen, Modoc, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Sutter, Tehama, Yuba	2635 Forrest Ave., Ste. 100, Chico 95928; 1320 Yuba St., Ste. 102, Redding 96001
Durazo, María Elena	Full-time Legislature	D	26	7530	651-4026	Los Angeles	1808 W. Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90026
Gonzalez, Lena A	Full-time Legislator	D	33	8610	651-4033	Los Angeles	3355 E. Gage Ave., Huntington Park 90255; 3939 Atlantic Ave., Ste. 107, Long Beach 90807
Grayson, Timothy S	Small Business Owner	D	9	7250	651-4009	Alameda, Contra Costa	420 W. 3rd St., Antioch 94509; 51 Moraga Way Ste. 2, Orinda 94563
Grove, Shannon	Small Business Owner	R	12	7150	651-4012	Fresno, Kern, Tulare	5701 Truxtun Ave., Ste. 150, Bakersfield 93309; 567 W. Shaw Ave., Ste. A-3, Fresno 93704
Hurtado, Melissa	Health Advocate	D	16	6510	651–4016	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Tulare	5201 California St., Ste. 220, Bakersfield 93309; 339 West D Street, Ste. E, Lemore 93245; 411 East Kern Ave., Tulare 93274
Jones, Brian W	Commercial Real Estate .	R	40	7640	651-4040	San Diego	720 N. Broadway, Ste. 110, Escondido 92025; 10650 Treena St. Ste. 110, San Diego 92131
Laird, John	Full-time Legislator	D	17	8720	651–4017	Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Santa Cruz	99 Pacific St., Ste. 575F, Monterey 93940; 1026 Palm St., Ste. 201, San Luis Obispo 93401; 701 Ocean St., Ste. 318A, Santa Cruz 95060
Limón, Monique	Educator	D	21	7610	651-4021	San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Ventura	300 E. Esplanade Dr., Ste. 430, Oxnard 93036; 222 E. Carrillo St., Ste. 309, Santa Barbara 93101; 1111 S. Broadway #101, Santa Maria 93454

McGuire, Mike	Full-time Legislator	D	2	8518	651–4002	Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, San Francisco, Sonoma, Trinity	1080 Mason Mall, Ste. 4, Cresent City 95531; 1036 5th St., Ste. D, Eureka 95501; 885 Lakeport Blvd., Lakeport 95453; 3501 Civic Center Dr., Ste. 425, San Rafael 94903; 50 D St., Ste. 120A, Santa Rosa 95404; 200 South School St., Ste. F, Ukiah 95482
McNerney, Jerry	Mathematician	D	5	6640	651-4005	Alameda, San Joaquin	2291 March Ln., Ste. B200, Stockton 95207
Menjivar, Caroline	Social Worker	D	20	6630	651-4020	Los Angeles	6150 Van Nuys Blvd., Ste. 400, Van Nuys 91401
Niello, Roger	Automobile Dealer	R	6	7110	651-4006	Placer, Sacramento	2729 Prospect Park Dr., Ste. 130, Rancho Cordova 95670; 2200A Douglas Blvd., Ste. 100, Roseville 95661
Ochoa Bogh, Rosilicie	Realtor	R	19	7220	651–4019	Riverside, San Bernardino	300 East Esplanade Dr., Ste. 430, Oxnard 93036; 222 East Carrillo St., Ste. 309, Santa Barbara 93101; 1111 S. Broadway #101, Santa Maria 93454
Padilla, Stephen C	Public Policy Consultant/Former Law Enforcement	D	18	7630	651–4018	Imperial, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego	780 Bay Blvd., Ste. 204, Chula Vista 91910; 1224 State St., Ste. D, El Centro 92243; 82013 Dr. Carreon Blvd., Ste. J, Indio 92201
Pérez, Sasha Renée	Educator/ Policy Consultant	D	25	6720	651-4025	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	215 North Marengo Ave., Ste. 380, Pasadena 91101
Reyes, Eloise Gómez	Attorney/Educator	D	29	7210	651-4029	San Bernardino	301 E. Vanderbilt Way Ste. 400, San Bernardino 92408
Richardson, Laura	Assistant Speaker pro Tempore	D	35	7340	651-4035	Los Angeles	One Manchester Blvd., Suite 710, Inglewood 90301; 970 W. 190th Street, Ste. 310, Torrance 90502
Rubio, Susan	Educator	D	22	8710	651-4022	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	1502 N. Mountain Ave., Bldg. E, Ste. 201, Ontario 91762; 100 South Vincent Ave., Ste. 401, West Covina 91790
Seyarto, Kelly	Retired Firefighter	R	32	7120	651-4032	Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego	4740 Green River Rd., Ste. 212, Corona 92878; 24640 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 202, Murrieta 92562
Smallwood-Cuevas, Lola	Educator/Community Organizer	D	28	6530	651-4028	Los Angeles	700 Exposition Park Dr., Los Angeles 90037
Stern, Henry I	Educator/Attorney	D	27	7710	651-4027	Los Angeles, Ventura	5016 North Parkway Calabasas, Ste. 222, Calabasas 91302
Strickland, Tony		R	36	6730	651-4036	Los Angeles, Orange	301 Main St., Ste. 212, Huntington Beach 92648
Umberg, Thomas J	Attorney/Retired Military Officer	D	34	7510	651-4034	Los Angeles, Orange	1000 East Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 220B, Santa Ana 92701
Valladares, Suzette Martinez		R	23	7140	651-4023	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	11600 Air Expressway, Adelanto 92301; 42505 10th W. Street, Ste. 109, Lancaster 93534; 25060 Stanford Avenue, Ste. 130, Valencia 91355
Wahab, Dr. Aisha	Businesswoman	D	10	8530	651-4410	Alameda, Santa Clara	
Weber Pierson M.D., Akilah	Physician	D	39	7310	651-4039	San Diego	7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 100, San Diego 92108
Wiener, Scott D	Legislator/Attorney	D	11	8620	651-4011	San Francisco, San Mateo	455 Golden Gate Ave., Ste. 14800, San Francisco 94102

CALENDAR 2024

				FEB	RU	ARY				MARCH										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3						1	2
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	17	18	19	20	21	22	23
28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29			24	25	26	27	28	29	30
														31						
		Α	PRI	L				ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ē			
	1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4							1
7	8	တ	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29
														30						
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST								5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	₹	
	1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30					
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				I	NOV	/EM	BER				I	DEC	EMI	BER		
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	5	6	7
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31				

CALENDAR 2026

		IAN	NUA	DV					FEB	DII	۸DV		MARCH							
S	М	T	W	Т	F	s	s	М	Т	W	T	F	s	s	N 4	T	w	T	F	S
3	IVI	1	VV	1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	M 2	3	4	5	6	7
4	_	6	7	•	_		H.	_		-		-	-	-				-	-	-
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31				
		Α	PRI	L						MAY	,					J	UNE	=		
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30				
							31													
		J	IULY	,				AUGUST								SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	₹	
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	31												
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER				ı	DEC	ЕМІ	3ER		
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31		

CALENDAR 2025

	JANUARY								FEB	RUA	ARY				MARCH							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
			1	2	3	4							1							1		
5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	10	11	2	<u>3</u>	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	2	<u>3</u>	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8		
12	<u>13</u>	14	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	15		
19	20	<u>21</u>	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	16	<u>17</u>	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	22		
26	<u>27</u>	28	29	<u>30</u>	31		23	<u>24</u>	25	26	<u>27</u>	28		23	<u>24</u>	25	26	27	<u>28</u>	29		
														30	31							
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY	,					J	UNE	=				
		1	2	<u>3</u>	4	5					<u>1</u>	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>5</u>	6	7		
6	<u>7</u>	8	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	12	<u>13</u>	14		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21		
20	<u>21</u>	22	23	<u>24</u>	25	26	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28		
27	<u>28</u>	29	30				25	26	<u>27</u>	<u>28</u>	<u>29</u>	30	31	29	30							
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST								5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	₹			
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30						
							31															
	OCTOBER							ı	NOV	/EM	BER				I	DEC	EMI	BER				
			1	2	3	4							1		1	2	3	4	5	6		
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31					
							30															